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= TO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. ©. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 29, 1958

Mr. S. B. Christy, IV
Hervey, Dow & Hinkle
P.O. Box 547

Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Christy:
On behalf of your client, Cabot Carbon Company, we enclose
two ccopies of Order R-1126-A issued April 28, 1958, by the Oil

Conservation Commission in Case 1365, which was last heard on
April 16th at Roswell, ’

Very trauly yours,

A, L, Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Director
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Ol COLLa VLG Gur 15510
Rogwell, ilew jexlco

Lorll LS, 195
T Whi AYYER OF: :
CASL 0. 1365: Lpplication of Gabut Carbon Company ior:
a nearing de novo before the 0il Con-
servation Comiission of liew llexice on @
its application for a cdual completion. :
Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seekks an order authorizing the dual com-
nletion oL its HeL. Lowe "B“ Well Ho.l,:
located 167 feet from the soutn line

and £330 feet fror: the kast line of Sec-
tion 25, Township 13 South, Range 37
EBast, Lea County, ilew Iexico, in such
manner as Lo vermit the production of
0il from both the King-Devonian Pool
and King-Wolfcamp Pcol through parallel
strings of 11" tubing.
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MR. PORTER: Next case to be considered will be Case 134

Mt. PAYHWZ: Application of Cabot Carbon Company for

hearinz de novo before the 0il Conservation Comnmi ission of Few Mexig

a

on iLs application for a dual completion.

N
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Mil. CHRISTY: Sims Christy of iiervey, Dow & Hinkle,
appearing for the Applicant, Cabot Carbon Company. This fs an
application beforc Chne Commdgsion i1 connecvion wWitih an oll-oil
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dual compleblog.  The aoplicatlion is fn Lhe Xings »leld in ion

r

o le oa de nevo hearing, whtlen 14

]
1

County., The request for the hesrin

nos in the natpre of 4 gquarrel with the Commlssion's ruling, but
theAfact that pew and additionel evidence nns been wicovered which
I believe may merit a reconsideration of the Commissionts determing
tion in the pr}or case, We have two witnesges, and 1f there are
some additlional gquestions which I dontt feel that these witnesses
!
; L . : .
are qualified Yo answer, I have other wmen present who may be able

to, but for the moment, on direcct examination, we have two witnessg

{(Witnesses sworn)

JOE M. DANIELS, JR.

called as a Jitness, having been first duly sworn on oath, testifigd

as follows:
| DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. QHRIST&:
| Q ﬁoild you state your name and address, please?

A 'Jo? M. Daniels, Jr. of Pampa, Texas.

Q Bygwhom are you employed and in what cspacity?

A I ;m employed by Cabot Carbon éompany as thelr senlor
petroleum enéinaer. |

Q H%vo you previously testitied tefore the New Mexico 01l
Consepvation;Commission ag a mechanical and reservolr engineer In

the matters which are the subject of this app

Se

: N.;,v._;;
5.9354




0 Are you familiar with the application filed in this

»

mabter? A Yes, sir.

Q@ Do you consider all the facts stated in this applicatiory
to e true and correct to the best of your knowledge?

A Yes, sir.

R Will you please explain to the Commission the purpose of
the application?

A The application is to dually complete as an oil-o0il well
the Cabtot Carbon Company's H. L. Lowe "B" Well No. 1, which is lo-
cated 467 feet from the south line and 850 feet from the east line |of
Section 26, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M. Lea County,
New ﬁexico, and ig located in the King Pool.

We propose to perforate the five and a half iuch casing np-
posite the WOlfcamp formation from 10,220 fset to 10,234 feef, énd
conduct producticn tests through straddle packers. I this intervgl
is not productive, it will be squeezed off.

VWe then propose to test the Wolfcamp formation from 10,173
feet‘to 10,185 feest by perforating the five and one-half inch'cas-
irg and conducting production tests through straddle packers.

Ir the Wolfcamp intervals are productive, we propose to sefi
a temporary bridging plug at apoorximately 10,300 feet to séperate
the Devonian aad Wolfcamp fermation in the well bore. The Wolfcamg
intervals will be produced until the eguipment for the dual complel-

ion can be obtained.




AVEY

After arrival of the dual completion egquipment, we propose
|

to set packers at approximately 10,200 feet and = éacker at 10,100

feet and oroduce each zore through inch and aiha]fztubing.
Q Have you conductec tests on the subject]well?
A Yes, sir.
Q Please explain the manner ol completicn |of the well and

the tests taken and the results obtained.
A The subject well has five and a half inch casing set at

12,320 feet and cemented with 700 sacks. Theitop of the cement wag

found to be 8,995 feet. The well was then drilled ito a total deptﬂ

of 12,437 feet and was later plugged back to.12,310 feet. The cas— -

ing was perforated from 12,2?? feet to 12,307‘feet,'and the well w#s

potentialed. ;

The subject well was placed on production from the Devonian

reservoir on August the 12th, 1957. On the iﬁitial votential test

taken August the Sth, 1957, the well flowed 312 barrels of L7 degree

API corrected gravity c¢il in twelve hours on d\one~$alf inch choke.

1

On a Arill stem test taken June the 254th, 1957, in the Wolf

camp formation rfrom 10,115 feet, 10,191 fest, the tool was open fon

100 minutes with gas to the surface in 7 minutes snd oil to the
surface in 55 minutes. The well flood 23 barrels of oil in 30 mind

e

utes. Reversed out all oil and gas and recovered below the circu-

lating suv 300 feet of sality sulohur water. Taec iniltial flow prosH
sure was 1,010 PSI; the final {lowing pressure was 3

0-minute chut~-in pressure was 3%40C F8l.

150 P8I; and tje



well is susceptible to vroduction of oil in nmore than one zone?

A Yes, sir. The subject well was comvleted in and is stil
prodﬁcing from the Devonian horizon. Ths wOlfcamp horizon was 1ndi
cated to be productive by the previously mentioned drill gtem testd
The well to the east of the subject well has been producing from th
Wolfcamp Tor several years. The east offset 1s the Forrest Cil
Corporation H. L. Lowe Well No. 1, wnich was completed in October,
1951 in the Wolfcamp pay. The Forrest Well has a cumulative pro-
duction of 179,395 barrels of 30 degree API oil as of February the
lst, 1953, In January, 1958, this well produced 6Si barrsls of oil
1035 barrels of water with a gas-oil ratio of 268 cubic fest per
barrel,

'@ Will this proposed dual completion permit you to meet
offset and protect obligations and protect corrélative rights, and)
if so, how?

3

A Yes, sir, it wiil. This is the zubject well, and it

g

s
presently completed in the Devonian formation. This well is the
Forrest Well and it is completed in the Wolfcamp. If we do nect
produce this, our subject well’from the Wolfcamp, the Cabot Carbon
Company, will suffer drainage from the Forrest Well. Should ws
abandon our Devonian pay in this well and produce from the Wolfcamp
then the royalty owners on this tract will suffer drainage from
these Devonian wells douwn here. Therefore, this location should bs

producing frow both the Devenion and the Wollfcarmo.

¢ inve thie bests whoch you have Laken indlicate that the

YOS

1

e
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¢ Woulid you ploase Ldentifly Lxbdbit L oano explain bbb bl

Lo Location
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of our subject well and 21l offset wells. As ¥ heove said, the Yoo-
2est Well over here le completed-in the Wolfcanp; our sudject well

He L. Lowe "B" Well Ho. 1 is completed in ths Wollcamp. Decently

.,
=N
"3
o
st
2

we have complieted the Lowe "C" 1 over here snd Lt lg producling

the Wolfcamp. A4ll the wells sovthh of hers are producing Ieam the i

oy

Devonian with the excephion of "C" 2 which is in the process of

4 completed in the Wollcamu. It was~forﬁu?1y a Devoninn welild.
Q Iow, will you please identifly XExhibit Ho. 2 25nd sxplain
A4 IDxhibit 2 is a diagrammatic sketeh showing the proposed

méchanical gompletion of the well in question. Wevﬁropose to set o

Baker Hodel "D! vermanent bype packer between two formations which

will e gpproximately 10,300 feet. After this packer is set on a

wire line well, we propose Lo make up some 2,000 feet of tail pipe

which will be two-inch tubing above that well. We will have our

seating element to set into the Baker lHodel |-'D“ packer. Above that
packer we will have approximately 200 feat of two-inch NU tubing
which will be externally wrapped with fiber glass and vlastic to
serve as sbragion joint. Tnis-extepnaliy wrapped joint -~ these
Joints will be ovposite the Vblfcamp periforations and then we will |--
on that first string of tubing we will then run above the 200 feet

Yl - T
?

of vulring the Baker Hosel packsr which 1s & retrievable iyvme

vacker, and above thiat we willi have some 10,100 feet of iunel: sl &
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be »un originally. Yheo when we eoan tho gecona stiring of Inch ang

2 half tuving, 1t wiil sesdl lato thg woper vacker or

"G." All the tubin
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parali{in controdt.
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o Are the two ressrvvoirs in ques

~ P

casing up bHo J,495 feel. %

b

by

& How about the

the otner posszible producing zonss?

£

1

A Yes, sir. The cement behind the 3 5/3

will be internally coated with plastic for
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Yo L, W8 ave cement tehlind the [ive

1ie cement bon was found by a tempera-
rean water zZonas, are they protected in

intermediate cas-

ing was circulated to the surface. Its intermediate was set at

Li,615 feet. The cement behind the 3
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pips was also circulated to the sucface.

Q@ In your opinion, do you feel that there is

1o B

of cownwiiication or migrstion or ©luids

2y

Devonian in the annulus vetween the casging and the
A o, sir. Asg stated

.

B3 e -
JCLween Tne

bafore, we have cement behind the

producing string of casing and its top is some 1200 rfeet avove the

vroposed Wolfcamp comnletion interval.

& In your opinion, is the propoased dual comp

lation in accordance with #ood engineerling oractices

[

Lo Yes.

et




W Ie it the Lyve of dun

nen County avear

A

A I understand that there are quite a few dual string in-

stallaetions in hLea County. Howevor, there are no ingtallaticong us-

N

ing 1 & inch tubing.
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as this type of installn

et

field tests in other arcas
A Yes, sir, there are nmumerous dual string installations
using 15 inch tubing in the Gulf Coast ares,
G ;Why has Cabot Carbon proposed usinz two strings of 1i
inch tubing when othier o¢perators use two~inch tubing?

A IV is a wmatitsr of clearance. In wells with seven-inch

casing, it is possible to use two strings of two~inch tubing, but

it is a physical impossibility to geb two strings of two-inch bubiris

. ~ 2 e ) .
in 5% inch casing.

Q@ Then why Jdid Cabot Carbon use 5% inch casing in the King
Pool rathef than the seven-inch casing?

A ‘When the subject well was comnenced, allbthe walls in th
area were éroducing from the Devonian with the exception of the
Forrest-Lowe Well to the Last, which was producing from the Wolfcan
We did notiexpect to encounter this wolfcamp.prodUCtion in the sub-
ject well,;and &8s a consequence, tne well was scneduled solelﬁ a3

a Devonian tesv. It is customary in the industry, and in accordand

1

wilhh good drilling practices, to urili z well fov Y5 inch casing ang

s

in accordance with the arilliag vattern, 5 5/3 Inch casing was set

L compictlion customariiy used in Loy

OL)

[@)

[Sh




wiy teet and theresfier we were limited to thoe gize of the cad-

irng that we could use, wnicn was 55, since §

'

vass throngh 8 5/8-inch casing.

Q2 As I wmdersitand, nefore you enceuritercd tnis Wollcamn

oroduction at 10,000 you were already limited by your setting a

pipe at 14600 level?

A ‘That 1s correct.
it

Q@ Will ycu please identify Hxhlbit Ho. 2 and explain

briefliy?

A Exhibit 3 is a tabulaticn of the clearance

Q Excuse me, Mr. Daniels. I believe Exhibit 3 contains
four pages, is that correct?

A That!s cbrrect.

R Please proceced.

A Exhib’t 3 is a tabulation of the clearances between 5}
inches and twenty-three pound casing and various combinations orf

sicture shiowing the meaning of clearance. Atl~

tubling silzes, plus & p
tached Lo this Exnibit are photostats giving manufacturers! dimen-

sions of gas-1ift valves and tubing Jjoints. The 5% inch tuenty-

three pound casing is used in this tabulation because it 1s the

heaviest casing in our well and is located in the top 372 feet of

our long casing string. All tubing rcun into Shisg casing must pass

“througn this neavy casing. Tne outside diameter of all 5% inch

3

casings have greater wall

is the same and hesgvier wel

thickness, and therefore, the neavier casings have a reducticn in
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In othier words,

mever.

are 1o ameter that can be no legs
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For Lu=ineh twenty-three vound
diameter is U.545 inches.

Various combinations of tubing

seconda

ance avallable whoen running the i
hole after the first string is a2lready

ouv that the collars on the second sir

collars on the first string of tubing

ing the second string into the hole.

sl oramaleetuvers o

ocoatin
diameter, called drift diae-
g cerualn sive and welpnt hoad

tnan the pregceribed minimuwmn.

h4d

crilft

o)

naside

are used to give the clear-

string of tubing into th

in place. 1t must ke pointJ

the

[
Ee

o
e

ing of tubin a
already in the well when rum

This is when you have minimun

clearance between the

two collars.and the casing.

I would like to demonstrate our problems here., I have two

rods here and this is taped on here to represent the collars on our
tubing joint, and as I have pointed out, we have our heaviest cas-

ing in the top 372 feet of our cssing string, and there will be ap-

Q
7

37
]

=

proximately 29 joints or tubing jolnts in the top feet. On 72
feet of our first string there will be that many joints, so when weg
start owr second string of tuting in the hole, there is a possi-

pility that 29 joints wili ultimetely be passingzg each other simul-
taneousiy, and before we reach 10,100 feet, these possible 29 tub-

ing Jjoints will be passing simultaneously 307 times until we get

the second string of tubing down to our packer at 10,100 feet, so
you can see that we have to have clearance for our colliars and not




thao

o the Lubing ligelf,

Sare Ah Ty the collang

o

thal are important.

.

I beliscve that i3 gravnlically demonsirsted

Exhibit 37

4 Yes.

Q Could you use one string of 2-1/16 outside cdiameter stri
fuﬁing and one string of 1li-inch tubing instead of two strings of
one and a nalf tubing?

A We could run a string of two and a 16th inch tubing,

which has an internal dizmeter of i.75 inches, to the Devonian, and

-

a string of inch and a hall tuwoing, wnicl: has an internal diameter

of 1.61 inches, bto the Wolfcamp. This installation would be satis-

Tactory as long as both zones were f{lowing and would give a clsar=-

ance of 0,102 inches. Houw, you can note that on Case 5 on the fird

page of Exhibit 23 we have a clearance of 0.1062 inches; but when it

becomes necessary te artifically 1iff the fluid from the Wolfcomp
or the Devonian, we would have Lo remove both strings of tubing and

repiace them with inch and a half tubing in order to run gas 1ift

valves. It is our opinion that the VWolfcarmp formation will »equirg
artificial 1ift in the reéasgnnable near future. Exhibit 3 shows --

1itiez and we be-

s

Page 1 -~ shows a total of five variation possib

lieve it, together with other exhibits, which I will discuss, will

~

show that the most efficient and effecitive tubing combinations undd

outlined in this apol

the tubing

e




L iow, will yéawpleASu idéﬁ%%fy and Lﬁléfly ekpla?ﬁrﬁi-
Winits b, Y oand oy

A Bxihibits || and 5 are a sseries of curves snowing the com-
parison of the total pressure loss in various tubing ~- wvarlous
gizes of tubing, while producing various volumes of oll wiihh a con-
stant gas-oll ratio from various depths agninst zero suefaco pres~
sure.

Exhibit l} is for a depth of 10,000 feet and BExhihit 5 1s fdr
12,000 feet of tubing.

Exnibit 5 is a tabulation of the data presented on the two
sets of curves, plus the effect of changing the producing gas~oil
ratio from 1000 to 1200 cubic feet per barrel,.

Exhibits Y} and 5 are based upon a gzas-oil ratio of 1,000 td
1, sincé this is aporoximately the GOR encountered in the subject
well.

Q MNow, wWwill you explain to ué these curves and the table
and give the source of the information yocu have used in préparing
Exhibits 4, 5 and 67

A The physical principle involved in lifting vertically
gas-liqui§ mixture sugh as oil and gés is complicated because the
intake pressure must be sufficient not only to overcome flow resistf

ance in the tubing and the suriace clicke, bdbut must, in addition, be

sufficient to support the total weizht of the compressible mixture

The bypes of (low occurring in tublng when 1ifting a oas-
Dear sTES

Y



< [ e e e A @ Diary o s -
cer Leost by o coseriieo us foliows, when starting ot

surface: A4 towe st presosiee, wiich will e sl the

surt'ace mi sq

flow wiil predomingte and nodidiec progressively by an upwardly

moving o0il film which clings to the inside surfacs of the pipe angd
increases in thickness and witlh deptin, This [ilm of liguld conbing
with mist flow in the center of tihwe pive has been described as an-
nular flow. As deptk increases, the ilm becomes so taick and wavy
that it occasionally bridges across the tubing, resulting in slug
flow. At still greater depthrs, slug 7low merges inte foam flow,
and this flow merges into a single phase flow st the pressure be-
yond wnhich all of the gas is in solution.

It has been found that for any constant gas-liquid ratio -
there is a rate of flow wnich requires minimun intale pressure for
any tucing size.

The pressure loss in the tubing between inlet and outlet

for iwo-prhase flow is largely the result of the interaction of the

flow resistance and slippage of gas through the oil, the resistance
factor being least important when slippage is greatest and vice
Versa.

The fterm friction is offen mentioned in these matiers, and

friction is a collective ter:

-

including bDoth resistance and slippag

Also colwm pressure, which is She zreat-

ust al low gas-1liquid —atios.  Therefore, for any gas-liguid ratio
ana depth, there ls a irate wolch reguires minisve vressure, with

irviog vecasare Lifring vreasure

',

a
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vecage of sliopage, and higher rotes coquiring coos Lifblas crecodre

because of resistance.

——

How, 1f you wWill please refer to Bxhiwd t /i, wou will aote
that inch and a half tubing 1s more effective 1in 1ifting gas and ofl
than two-inch tubing until the flow rate zeaches 1350 barrels per

day. Above the flow rate of 150 barrels per day, two-inch tubing

becomes more efficient to the extent of requiring some 100 pounds

less inlet tubing pressure than thie inch and a nalf tubing when

‘ lif ting 275 barrels of oil per day, and the 275 barrels of oil per
day is used becausc this has been the maximum allowable experienced
in the King Pool.

Exhibit 5 shows the same trend as Exnibit L.

This discussion on two~ohase flow was obtained from an
American Petroleum Institute peper pre?ared by rir. We. o. Gilbert
entitled "Flowing and Gas-Lift Well Performance." Iir. Gilbert is
an engineer with Shell 0il Company, and he is located at the Hague.d
The summary of this two-phase [low can ve noted in Exhibits L and

5, and as pointed out by Mr. Gilbert, and I quote:

"In general, the smaller tubing sizes offer the
advantage of lower intake pressure at compara-
tively low rates of flow, and therefore tend to
prolong the flowing 1life of low aas-liguid ratio
wells. The smaller itubing, however, limits rates
of flow, especlally for the nigher gas-liguid
ratios."

& Do you nave a cooy or Iir. Gilberits asriicle for the Con-




lieve possibly iilssissivoi.
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grbificial 1ifts vecome oeoassary?

A& de propose to wmr LIfE the oii . {nz 1iTt valves aro
avallable for inell and a hatl wwing. Thecsfore, we will be able Ho

artifically lift the oil from oifher nay oo toth pays pith gas-1ifd,
We will obtain our ¢as from the Fing Pileld Gasoline 2lant. e havg

obtained assurances from gas Lift manufacturers that we can 1ift

arge voliznes of Zluig from These pay depths when ana if n

o

CC338Y o

G uWell now, have you consldered using rod pumps as s methdd
of lifting artirically?

A Yes, but 1t will require two and a half incn tubing to
1ift the required volmne from this pay depth. ‘Yhe two and a2 half
inch tuning would riean that only one zonc could be wroduced at a
time.

G Wili the surfuéa equipment be so designed and installed
that the reservoirs will Be separately produced and their fluids
separately tanked eand gauged Cor absoviuntely o comingling?

A Yes; sir, Dach producin: zZone will have 1ts oun‘separaé
tor and storagé faéilitieg;

—~

3 Is this dual completion technigue which you have rson

O
&

in the agpplication recognized and accepiea in general by The oil
industry and oy other state “egulatory bodaies?

A Yes, sis, In Oslairong, Wexas and Leonlgsgiana, and I ha-

Lo bo gou Jeel wnict corresion woula he a possible objectiod

sled
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Lo your prepoged malner ol aunl complebion?

A

A 1o, slr.e de ave QL3ErVCA I

O corrosion
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¢ Does thls aqual compleilon teciinique possess any nmorse

poasibility for leakage or communlcation of tie reservoirs than any

otiwer accepted metiicgd?
A No, sir.
Q Will Csbot garvon Ye willing to make paiker lnakage

tests, separabion tests and other tests which might be required by

LA

tne Commission to ¢atermine if there is any comingll

[

13, or “leakage?
A Yes, sir.
¢ Under the proposed method of dualing, is it possible to
niaite bottom hole pressures on each sevarate zone, and if so, will
you please explain how?

A A bottom hole pressure bomb can be run to the bottom of

the long string of tubing, or within 50 feet of the Devonian forma+
tion. A bomb can be pun to the top of the upper pacicer in the shont
string of tubing, or within soine 50 to 10N feet of the Wolfcamp for—
mation.

G Please briefiy cecxpialin the proposed method to be used in

running packer leakage tests.

o}
=%
o
]
o5
ct

A We are preparved to run any Lype as may ode re-

S DY running surface pressure deterd

fomie

quired by the loramleslion, e
minations tests which 1s the jgencral proecedure for packer leakage

Cesbs in lew tlexico or by conduccing tests uging o bottom hole prog-

Nt
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Well No. 17

A
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2o ting the Cuwo nay: at Treaquent Intervols:

A

sire As we have stated before, we neve separate

lesitage, becouse any chenge in gravity will be noted by

personnel and/or the piveline gsuger.
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Have you :inade an cstimate
from the Wolicamp?

Yes, sir. I believe the recoverable oil reserves to be
some 50,000 to 76,000 barrels.

What would it cost to drill a twin well to the Lowe "B"
jeét well to the Wolfcamp?

Approximately $175,000.00.

And what will it cost to dually corolete the Lowe "3"

Lpproximately $53,0006:00.

& How, what are
expected racovery of oil

oil from the Wolfecamnp?

A The value of one barrel of oil to us,

tax, 1s $52.20 per barrel.

T »

tirg cost,

>

?..l.
By

b

our cxopected oil reserves in the Jolfcamp is zome 590,000.00 to

‘resecves with the cost of obtaining this

which is rvo

the economics involved whken you compare tle

after royalty and
If we assume LO cents per barrel for

RS S . ~ P N TP TS JURS
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S1246,000.00.  If we drlilil a Swin well, wo will not get oune woney
vack. If we are permitted to dual the subjeci woil, o vecsonasle
prof it way be expected.

¢ Don't you thini thoe ultimante recovery of the oil in tac
Devonian will be reduced as a result of dual corivleticn?

A Wo, giv. ‘'the ultluate oil recovery from the Devonion
will not be affected as a result eof dual completion. I bage this
on two facts: (1) the produciang efficlency using small tubing
will improve flowing life of both pays and when necessary ue call
artifically produce eitnsr or both zones to depletion; (2} 1t is
expected that the Wolfcamp will have a shorter producing life tnan

the Devonian. Therefore, when necessary, We will plug off the Wolf

camp and produce the Devonian by any approved method.

< Now, if this applicatidn for dualing is not approved,
10w could cérrelative rights that you mentioned before -=-

A Only by drilling a twin well on the same l0O-acre tract,
wnich would not be economical.

G Were Exhibits 1 #hrough 6 with the exception of 3 and L
of Exhibit 3 prepared by you or under your supervision?

A Yes, sgir.

53]

bits l} and 5 are

-

@ And I velieve Pages 3 and I of Exh

photogtats ~- actual reproductions of the subjects you have men~

2.\ ZeS.

%, Do you have a log of b

MeEico

&

R
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A Yes, sir. It is identified as ixnibit L.

. PORTLE: ivhoub objeoeticn, Avolicantty xhiidvits 1
thvough 8 will be admitted,
Doegs wiyone have a quegtion of lir. Danlels:
CRO35 BXAMINATION
8Y MR. NUDTER:
% IMr. Daniels, did I understana you correétly to say that

3, =

you estimate the Peservesvunder your proposed Wolfcamp completion
to be 75,000 barrels?

A Yes, sir.

¢ And the reserves under the Forrest Well fo ths east are
some 130,000 barrels?

A They have recovered that much so far, yes, sir,

Q@ In other words, you estimate that the =~ oh, they have
recovered>that much?

A Yes, sir, they have already recovered practicaliy, I be-
lieve it was 179,800 barrels, rougnly 180,000.

Q@ How much remaining'oil is underneath that Forrest Well?

A Well,>it is rether hard to say. Possibly 20 toABO,OOO

barrelé.

e

O

So ultimate recovery will be in the range of 200,0007
A Yes.

%2 30 that the Forzsest dWell to the east will have ultimate

DeEr ey MEIERP & Asscuiaies
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production oy some ULores bviumes, vshveo Lo four CiuCJbﬁﬂﬁi you expecit
to recover from your welly

A Yes.

0 Did Forrest 011 Company have any difficulty in completin
their well in the Wolfcamp formation?

A Yes, sir, they did. I believe that they would verforatd
in the Wolfcamp and after they wquld scidize, the well would make
water and oil and they would squeeze it off and reperforate it and
the same thing would happen, aund finzlly they came up To the top of
this interval, porous interval to complete in.

Q@ Do you think that you will have any iifficulty in com-
pléting your well in the Wolfcamp?

A There is a possibility that our lower sets of perfora-
éions will produce Qater, and if they do, we will squeeze that off
and come up to the upper sef of perforations, wnich have been drill
stem tested.

¢ Your estimate of reserves, fifty to seventy-five thousarn
barrels, 1s based on both sets of perforations?

A Yes, sir.

Q@ How much o1l do you ﬁhink there miglhit be in the upper
set of perforations that you propose?

A Possibly in the order of twenty to thirty thousand bar-
rels.

% Hr. baniels, 1 note on your Hxihibit Ho. 2 that you have

proposed a two-inch tail pipe from the Wolfcamp formation on down -

o, A PV 1. H

g

d
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== din tha Doveanian comoletion, Why nave you used two-

ing: pipe in that tail pipe?

A Well, we nave to -- above the upovcr vacker we have to

; 7 cunonursiy »ive In

nave sl

N

use two-inch in order to make it stifr,

[N

order that we can set our uppor packer, and below there, we could
very easily use inch and a half, but since we nad, we woulsd nate tg

go from inch and a half to two-inch and then back to inch and &

@

half, but it is posgszible to do.

bete

& You are not using two-inch pipe in the tall p

pe becausT

‘ it is more efficient to flow this type of flow through?
A No, sir.
) Q What did you say was the source of the information that
von drived the curves on Exhibit No. Iy and 57
A They are from Mr. Gilbertts paper entitled "Flowing and
E Gag~Lift Well Performance," and it was pfeéented at an API meeting
I believe, in 195 out in Los Angeles, California. »
)
0 Now, IMr. Gilbert in his paper presented the data that
i you drew these curves on?
A Yes, sib.
Q VWhere did Mr. Gilbert gmet the data that he presented?
A Prom zctual tests in the field, and I believe there is
3 one or tﬁo fellows that have done some basic research, and he used
f . » their information in conjunction with his aectual fiecld test.

¢ Hell now, I note that you show performance for various

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSCUIATES
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rates of éé@kﬁction in four Giffovent sizes. Lid Mr. Gilbert, in
ki rield tests, test all of thess four sizes of tubing?

L T velleve ne did, yes, sir. 1 mignt edc¢ that this isg
the only article that I found or have been able to find of vertical
1lift on two-vhase flow.

Q Me. Daniels, I havé read this paper that lir. Gilbert
‘wrote, and it is my understanding that he had data on one size of
tubing by actual fleld test and the others were extraroslated Zrom

theorstical formulas, for the other sizes of tubing. is that cor-

rect?

A T don't know. T would have to look at the -- I have re%d

it, but it has been sevsral wéeks ago. Yes, sir, you are cbrrect.
Q  And what size of btuolagp did .ir. Gilbert use in these
field tests?
4 I believe two-inch%or two and a half inch.
Q Hé frequently refefs-to 2.07 five-inch tubing.
A That!s two and a hélf inech tubing.
& And he doesntt havé any field performance onitwo-inch
or one and a half, or one and & guarter inch tubing, does he?
A No, sir, iv is all%based upon’bis comparison with
larger éize tubing.

~

& Have you resd any oiner arl

.cles on this subjeet of
guthority, wr. Danlels?

A nr

A Tais is the only articie I have been able to find




e e

e

(: Bo you don'hb unow wicinur oblier zsrtic indlente

that the waslier gize

e ociient e desa efficionty

A No, zir, I do net. All my testimony i:c based on the

1. NUPTE?: T belleve thstts all. Thani you.
Ml. PORTER: Anyone else have a Quastion? BMkr. Utz.
QUESTIOHS BY MR. UlZ:
Q¢ HMr. Daniel, comparing gas Lift recovery with annual
punip recovery, whal is the efficiency comparing the two?
A I dontt believe 1 can answsr that right off.
Q You do not know, then, whether you will get as much oil

by gas-1if?t ags you can by dpwn?
A I believe we can get as much oil-by gas~lifting as we
could by od pwnp.

Just as much?

&

A Yes, sir.

. You do not sven congider vumping thegs wells?

& ¥r. Danlel, are theve any other wells or locations in
the King Pool whicn you antliclipzls that you might dually complete?

4 Yes, sir.

£

And what are those wellsg?
A This well, the Lowe "C" 1, is oresently complcted in th ¢
Holfcarip.

G UWnhat is the location?

GENERAL Law R
ALB LESQUE:';RQ.),’—_'
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T ;’ [T " Losnbion samn ar i B et veit te i "'JSLZW{
I“S” « I do not nave the location on tnis plat, ’
{ & Is that g completed wellw
A Yes, gir, 1t is ccmnleted 3: Lie Wolilcamp, compleoted gzop
two or three weeks ago, and then vl well wing POossitly force thng.
well, and this, oyp State -~ ]
Mi. PORTE:N ; By “this.well,” yon are referring te Well
No. L7
A Yes, sip, Ho.o e 4nd we are in the process of complet- | | :
i . ing in the Wolfcamy oup State oy Ney Mexico "gn 2, and that will
force our Reeqd iio. 2 to be a Wolfcarip, and then there are several | e
other Possibilities fuprther south.

¢ You lost me on that second vell, T have the first one.

The Ho. .

A Ang tie secong ohe wWill e the J. 1. Reed Well No., 2 lo-l

cated right south of the shbject well of thig applicaticn

¢ You are in the process of completing that well nor

j
I
A No, siv, ywe are in the process of conpleting in the olLL

camp Our Staite of tew [exlco Mgh 2.

———e e

¢ wWrat S8ction igs that in?

& There &re three other wells wh

ciovon anticipats uhich

1 13 T i A% Pl SIS i I 309
JSOU nishi uant oo dualg

, L dhere ig
!sibly these Lo, ang
_— T ———
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the Wolfcamp at the present time. It was originally a Devonlan

Are you using five and a halilf in the 2 "¢2"

Yes, slr, it has five ond a half ineh cssing.

Therefore, you are in 2 position wiere none of these th
three wells can be completec with any larger tubins than inch and

SOMEWIIRTE .

The Ho. I Keed, 1s Chat a completed well?
Yes, sir, it is completed in the Devoniun,

When did you comnlete that well?

Reed I was completed in Noverber, 1957.

And your Ho. 2 Reed, is that a completed well?
Yeg, sir, 1t was completed in Hovembsr, 1955, in the Dg-

And you have not completed your 2 "C"7?

Our State 2 "C" is in the process of being completed in

[¢/]

Wiy 1f

Did .you have corpletion date on your 1 "B," Cabot 1

Our Lowe "3" 1 was comnleted,
the lath; 1957, from the Devonian,
what’siZe casing did you use in the
Five and a ha.f inch.

The 2 Well?

Tne Reed 2, five and a half inch.

it was placed on productid

e
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A Iweir end a naliy, yes, sif.

L Wny did you go @iead and complete the Wo. L and tae lio.
2 withy ive and u hall inch casing?

A Qur drilling progran was set up to set up five and a

half inch casing, gﬁd we were not sure %hat we would encounter any
pay excent the Davenion, and il We were golng To have only one pay
in the field, we thought it would be more economical to place five
and a half inch casing, and by tie time we reached -- the Wolfcamp
uaé productive, we already had our intermediate casing set, and thdt
would limit the size of The pive that we could set thereafter, and
Wwe huve always set eight and five-eights intermediate casing and yqu
can't run anything but five and a half standard casing.

& Your answer ic that you were too far along with these

v

other completions before you knew whether the Wolfcamp was produc-

.

<t
[
<
@
L™

A Thatt's rignt.

@ One final question. I believe you stated that the Cabof
Carbon Company would have a net profit, was it, of two dollars and
twenty cents a barrel?

A Yes, sir, after taxes and royalty. We have some twenity-+

five percent royalty to pay.

[N

Q@ what was the gross pr

(o &

ce of the oil when you made wvhatb
calculation?

sarrel.

&

A Threce dollars and eizht cents

e TEiee Ry, 3- :
Mite UTZA:  Thabte oll,




QULSTZORS By »H. POATLR:

-

@  HMr. Daniel, I heiie&s you testified that aceccrding to
your belief your flow efficiency would be as greal of greater in
the inch and a half tubing as it would be in the two-inch tubing --

A Yes, sir.

2 == down to this depth of 10,900 feet?

4L Yes, sir.

Q  And the expected allowavle for that?

A Yes, sir, our Wolfeamp, using 33 barrels per unit, will
have an allowable of around 134 barrels per day.

Q@ Also you testified that when you have to resort to arti-

(Y

ficial 1ifrt, that you propose to use gas-1ift?

A Yes, sir.

G Wow, is it expected that -- first, let me ask you, can
you gas-lift both zones simultanecusly?

A Yes, sir, we can.

& Do you expect te have to do this to 1ift them both at ti
same L ime, or do you expect the Wolfcsmp to be depleted before =-=-

A I.-expect that we will have to artificelly lift the Wolf-
camp and possibly the Deveonian will still be flowing, and that the
Wolfcamp will be ébandoned ~= will nave to bhe plugged ouf vefore

thie Jlevonian.

MR, PORTER:  Thank you. Anyone else have a question of

SO CRTAGTG s T H
‘-A_KJV_AlJi_LL".-SJ Rl laie 0
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¢ HMr. Daniel, do you know what the producing mechnanism of
the Wolfcamp formation ig?

A In the Wolfcamp?

G Yes, sir.

A I believe it is a water drive.
What about the Devonian?

A It is a water dgrive.

Q Do you know the highest producing gas=ovil rziin  of anvy
Wolfcamp 01l well in that field?

A T believe around 990 to 1, to the best of my unowledge.
The Forrest Well now has a ratio of zround 250 or 70 cubic feet pery
barrel.

€ Do you have any idea how high the gas-oil ratio might bg
from your studies of the wblfcanp in that par”icular ponl?

A Well, this is pure speculation, but I would say somewher]
between 1000 t~ 1200.

& Then the gas-oil ratio wouldn't appreciably change thesq
curves?

A HNo, sir.

MRf FISHER: That is all.
M. PORTER: Anyone else have a cuestion?
RuDIHECT BXAMIHATION

CHRISTY:

o
=
—
e}
L
L]

& Hr. Hubter asikied you 1f this article was not based on

actual Ld tests witn the one and a ha.l and onc-quarter inch tub

SOCIATES
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ing, but I bhelieve you have testificd that there have been actual

" o

Twron, Oklenoma and Loulsians

V]

~

fivle tests in other statooss
\ I dontt know sbout tesis of flow rates, dbut they are us-
ing inch and a half tubing.

@ Two sets of them?

A Two sets of them.

Q Nocw, IMr. Utz asked you concerning rod pumps. 1 believe
you previously testified that you could not use rod pumps and arti-
ficial 1ift for Doth zones?

A That is correct.

&

Why?

Becaure it will taks two and a half inch tubing.

=

2 So if you use rod pumps you couvld only 1ifi one?
A Yes, sir, thatts right.
That is all.

MR. CHRISTY:

MR. PORTER: Any further questions? Witness may be ex-
cused.
(Witness excused)

VALTER P, G. STEIN

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn on oath, testifidd

as follows:
DIRLCYT WAAFTHATION
BY Ml. CHRISTY:

o Wonld you please sbtate your name and addrese?

MNERAL t FRFONTIERS
UAaLeRQUE. NEw Mexico
366901

5-95416

A Iy name Is VWalter . G. stein, and I am {rom rawmopn, Texe:s

PPN




i

P

PR

& By whom sre you employed and Iin what capacity ond how

many years have you been employed in your present position?

A I am employed by wne Cabot Carbon Conpany as chief petrg-

leun engineer and have been in that capacity for the last ten yehrq;
Q Have you previously testified before the lew Mexlico 0il

Conse  tion Commission? ‘
A No, sir, I have not.

@ Would you please state your professional qualifications:

as an engineer?

A 1 was graduated in 1929 in Génnany after studying at the
Uni;éréity‘of Berlin in the majors of physics and chemistry. Afﬁe;
graduation, I was employed by the United Gas Company for approxiL §
mately two years and then by Magrolia Petroleum for about six'&eﬁré

i

in the Natural Gas and Gasoline Department. Then for three years

I was petroleum engineer for the Texas Railroad Commission state-
. . : R s o 1

wide and resided in Austin and Corpus Christie, Two years there-

after I operated out of Corpus Christie as a consultant and servicdg

engineer as a partner of the S8tein-Hendergon Engilneering Company. !
After that I went to the Army for about six years, and except for

§

thhose si:z rcars in the Army, I have been in the oil and gas busiheés

for twenty-nine years. '
Q Are youn a registered professional petroleum and chemﬁcaL
engineer?

Ca—

A T am a registered petrolswnr and chemical engineecr, and |
- 1

[

I have previously testifled as an engincer before the “exas Rail

e et a2 v = el
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Conmmlssion and the OQitlahoma Corporabibn Comriission, and the Kansas
Corporation Comﬁission.

MRi. CHRISTIE: Does the Commission have questions con-
cerning his qualifications?

MR. PORTER: We consider him well gualified as an expert

‘Q Are you acgquainted with the Xing Field in Les County and
the particular problems which Cabot Carbon Compény has encountered
with the operation of this field?

A Yes, s=irs As chief petrgleum,sngineer, I am assistant
to the vice president in charge of oll=-gas and gasoline operatlions,
and T am presently responsible for the economic analysis of venture
in those three fields. I am acquainted with the;problem in the Kiy
Field not only fromn the oil and gas production standpoint, but alsc
from the -=- with the problems that we encounter in the gasoline pls
operation in the King rield.

@ Now, would you please tell us what installations Cavot
has in this field?

A Well, sir, besides our investwment in the oil wells and
the producing facilities which weAhave to produce 0il and gas from

those wells, we have built a gasoline plant in this field far ahead

of the full development of the field, shortly after our Fleet No. 1

whtich was owr [irst well, was comovleted. We have bullis a gasoline
plant for actually one reason only, and that is to eliminate waste

in this rield, so we would not wuste either gas or licuid hydrocars

bon wirich are contailunoed in the gas.

12

)

int
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(, wWhere 1s thig plant locabted and wnat ig ice cupaciity?

. A Mis plant is locaved in sSection 35, and I belisve the

gentienan lad a2 copy of this Exhiibit. Tt is located right here on

the Fleet lease in Scotion 3b. ;

Q@ That would be in thie south half of the southeast of Sec- : £

7
-~
’

tion 3
A Yes, sir.
Q@ What is its capacity?

A  The plant has an ultimute overall capacity of elght

s

million, sewen hundred five cubic feet. The refrigeration facilite

¢}

which we have, and this is a refrigeration plant, is designed fox

six million cubic feet of gas poer day. However, the compression

facilities which we have installed at the present time aré only for
three nillion eight hundred thousand cubic feet per day.

& Now, could you tell usg a little about the operating pro- _ i
blem which you have encountered in the plarnv with relation to the

King Field?

N

A Yes, sif. As I mentioned before, as soon as our Fleet
Ho. 1 Well was drilled, we contemplated the building of thls gaso-
line plant. At that time the geological indications were such that
we would have 16 Devonian wells. There was no mention of Wolfcamp
except that we did have the Fofreét Well in the field. The estimates
made by other geological deparlments, cngineering departuents, were
consideraply nigher. fHowever, we felt reasonably sure bhat if we

oo

puilt a plant suiiiecient to handle the production of =zas From 15
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feet per day, that is, assuilng a ges-oil ratio of approxinately

{did vroducs a gas allowable -=- I mean gas volume available to the

wells, that we would have o vlaat large enoust: wo Tulte care ol ithe

B A

vecowme greater. The drilling history of the field, however, shows
tnat we only have 12 or possibly 13 bevonian wells, ﬁnich ie short
of our estimate.r ow, if we had had those 15 Devonian wells, and af
that time the oil allowable was 275 barrels ver day, these 14 wells
weuld have yielded about tour million four huadred tnousand cubice

¥

1000 cubic feet per barrel. We expecied & cubtback, however, saw th

L]

handwriting on the wall, and deéided to reduce the initial capacity
of the plant, which is limited by the compression faecility, to thre%
million eight nundred thousand cubic feet, and that is what we have
in-the plantAnow, tnree million eight hundred thousand feet. The

xpected reduction of production allowables throughout 1957 and 1958

]

plant far below the $3,800,000 we needed to make the gasolire plant

]

N

ave an

I

c. Llcven of tho Devoniaon uells now
allowable of 223 barrels against the estimated 250 and against the
original allowable of 275 barrels, wihich is a considerable cut. Ong
z

of the Devonian wells has an allowable of 163 barrels.

This gives us a maximui gas volume per 43y, 2,5

()]
(e}
&}
<
(@]
()

o

o
[8
[

feet per day, which .is 1,300 LICF less than our anticipated daily

throughput for which we designed compression facilities. That is

~
o
[}
e
O
[}

aboul 33 per cent less ithan estizated oripinelly. Lou ihe

to waleh we nfpe eonnechad fto, org is UL Paso {tes line ond thn othor

soo produced In the Lleld now nna ol s mtare dalbe shen gag-oil ratfio

L e




around the Kiag Fleld and hoved that the develoopsent

o Lo Pinidilos? oroduct Line, are capabl Cotuxinge o ll fie pro-

danebs from thae plant, the
Lhe svscasaing of 5,750,000 euble ¥ ; h Tomiglal o say, in
Lind of a swumary, a volume wmich would guarsntec thoe suecegaef
peration of this pasoline olanwu over sn extended weriod of tlue

ghould be equal to Thoe present ceommreczeor facilities of 3,300,000

cublic feet. The vplant cost, including s suall cathse

- Iro svraitava
3 RGO S S S

365,

£

which extends to all the wells except the 3ortneast onie, wWas
000.00 and the plant now nroduces approximately 300 barrels Qf
liguid hydrocarbons per day and giveé permanent emmloyient to five
people in the plant.

A Ve started operations December, 1957, and have passed oy
an average of slightly over 2,250 1C per day. Yor continuea operal
tion, of course, thils volime is too small, insufficient, end we can
continue to operaté ang maintain the pilany {vom the revenue we de-
rived from the small velume.

& HMow, if no more gas ls found or oroduced, what would be
the result as to the continuation of gas extraction and vrocessing

operations in the field?

+

A Well, il this plant does not recelive = large awouni o

[

gas, the operation of the plant, as I odinted out, Ls uneconomical
and tiwe plant would nave to be shimt downl i & vatner short tinme,

Cabot has mude a strenuous efrovit in brying

Q liow, how nmuch is your gas throughput at the present timef;

)

T




area would pe much wore Favorable and yield additional volumes.

However, ow hopes have nrot been fllfilled at all.

o IMr. S8tein, is there any gas in thils area which could be
presently made avalladble Lo heplant so as to guarantee its con-
tinued operation?

A Yes, sir. From geological and engineering evidencé, of
winich part was presented today, we know that there is a considerabl
amount of gas contained in the Wolfcamp vay, which at the oresent
time is held behind the pive in some of Cabotts wells. The total

amount of Wollcamp gasg reserves is not known to me and I wouldntt

be able to calculate it at the present time

However, we believe

il S

were this gas made avaliable to the plant, it is probable that the

fose

Y D]

amount 1is su1ficisnt to supply the additional needed voluwnes for a
successful operation of this »nlant. 41hat would guarantee that the
plant would more or less, and I think :ore so, operate wntil both
the oil and gas in the Wolfcamp and in the Devonian 1s depleted, or
in other words,ithe plant would overate for a lifetime of the field
@ How, Mr. Stein, is there any of the gas or liguid hydro-
carbon béing now produced in the field or to be produced Irom The
subjest well, are any of then being wasted?
A Ho, sir. The Caﬁot Cavbon Company has conrnected its
the patteries in the

King ¥leld with the excepilon ol the Horrest Lowe Well, This well

KN 1.1 - * . 3 o e X Ny PO T . - e 4. - LS
gnowea, at the beginaing, on the instigation of The plant, that it
wao dedociling o oroduction, an 1t now Tothiainin that the latest

¢
ir -
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3.86091 5.954¢€
L D T o P

v



now bniere iooonly aboui 0,000 cublie feel ol pos avallable ab

that woell, which is vory little above the fuel reauirement of thnt

]

well. ‘he sas whichh we recelve ond process Is sold Lo il Pasgo

i

<

tiatural Gas Company, wlth thre exception of fuel whicn we return to

the leases for their oneration. Somxe ol the rolurned ue) wags used

in the develonment of the King Mield by being used as cleanine rig

&)

wal. N Ay rava inatalled nnin return avatarn in aneh a wav that
s 1o avae ingtalled onr return gyvgtalm 1N 3 N

Ue2 H0W;

The gas on tne 350 pound pressure can be returned to the leasesz Tor
gas~1lift purposes. The gas that is processed in the plant has a
nydrocarbon liquid content, including propane, from propane on up
of about 6.7 gallons. We recover approximately 32 gallons of the
iiguid from the gas. The remaining in there is propane, and the
total production of the plant is sold directly to Phillips Petroley
Company by a piveline, and there is no {laring or burning of the

l1iquids because both companies that buy from usz have a hundred ver=-

5

g no flaring or burning of either gas

o

cent, talke contirac nad thare

0
i

or liquid in the field.
Q 1iow, Mr. Stein, would you briefly swmmarize Tor us what

your testimony is with relation to the potential waste of the sub-

ject well in the field and the economic factors involved withr Cabot

wle

Jant in coimection with the subject well and the field?

in vhis p]

<

tnat the King Field is the [

A& Well, sii+, we ! rst

[N

eliev

|97

&

fleldin Mew riexico in vnich the elimina waste of Both oil

and gas was made tolally effective Lelore ths Tield was ever com-

ield

> c

vletely defined. Ve nmnde vrovislons in the early Life of the f

i
4

Fory




i
i
!

to erect sufficient equlpment to eliminate nl) waste, and this WS

done with an expenditure of g larse amount of money, as I mentionedl

before on the part of Cabot Carbon Compnny wherecin the company tooir

.

& great risk as to the PO8sibility of ever rezaining its plant in-

&g we have exverienc

4]

vestment cost. Unfortunate circumstances such

in the iast year, the reduction of oil allowables and then the fact

wo didnt{ zet the 16 Devonisg

e

that the field Was disappointing, that

locubivis, TeSULVed Lir Uiis lesser Zas volume of which I spoke a

while age, and 1f it is not possible to gain additional gas for thifl

Lo

overad

-t

plan, then economic and satisfachor ton1 of the plant is out

of questioh. To abandon the plant now woulgd immediately cause g

jon

ydrocarbons that we

oy

waste in gl the as and liquig i now recover an

Cs

put to use ang wouid be flared, since the pipeline cormpany could nol --
use the sour -- the gas is sour -- could not use the sour nondehy-

[
|-e

drated ang liquid-containing Zas Tor normal vipeline requirement.

The only, the one and only solution that I can see now, after naving

reviewed the field is this, %o continue to preveni weaste, would be

that the Commission would allow Grbot ie proceed with tie dual com-

pletion op wellgs, winich woulg solve thisg question of not having

sufficient gas, and do that wnerever it jso indicated and possivle,

FRl. CHRISTY: iio fwrther questions.
SL. PORYIE: Anyone nove g Question ol [+, Steiny o,

METESR & Asscoiares
TORPFCRATED
NILNERAL [ 4y

: 5
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I rQry source

Gladiola, n

aa
gc-.oo

A

=

Gla

Ql
[

o2 .

. L. Sielin, nac Cabob Carvon made any cffori to wrocure

g other thon the King Mield To run thwe Hlant?

3

i . . N -] PR e rg It e 21 oey TS 7 R
Yes, eir, I had a survey nmade of biae olanco Nield, who

orth Gladiola, and Sinclale beat me to it, they got the

o your ixnowledge, all available sources have now been

As they show now, yes, Sir.
M. COOLEY: ‘hatt's all.
. PORTER: Eow about the Blanco Field?

It is being connected noWw to Sinclairts plant in the

Anyone else have a question?

FMR. CCOLEY: One gquestion.

QUESTIONS BY MR, COOLEY:

)
el

5

King Field

this plant

to have vig

and wo will

1

lable in th

[
[Rad

Do you feel that i all ©he gas which is ava
in both the Devonian and Wolfcamp were rade available to

that it would then be economic {c proceed and =--

,
(=]
0]
o
o
H4
"
(O]
s

Yes, sir. ence in the plant which would make

l_l

uneconcmic to econonic venture isg a miliion cubic feet,

four, closer to a million four, and, of course, I figuve

7, that eventually the zas-oll ratics are going to becone

¢

sne Devonian to zome exieub. Those fields are not going

ratios becauge of the water features of tie reservoirs,

Ty P . g ts ey 2 O VR T R S
be able Lo odd covpressors Boo, but ot this tims us olwm

W

ol

£
DSu
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Did you say who you are selling

.
1

e

a mixture of hydrocarbon and zn exiract of 65

Pl

¥R. PORTER: Any further questicas?

to say I like to nesr you tall. I dont't

a blend of German sccent with a Texss drawl.

The witness may be excused.

el

canit nas.

- 3y Ay g Ay AR s i [ . SR U 1
sent in the case? Any staternent concerning une
T Y 3 1 - T
it : sarvin Denidinger, vwit

Sorooravion.

T.ocr oo Simeae nesr 1t to contlnpo

MR. POKTLA:  flr. Stein, L beliove you vestified Taat youp

plant at present has approximately 2UU barsrels per

A Phillips Petrolewn Company. 1l ifs S0LC
ercent pronane, and
that goes to Phillips Peiroleun Company. Of course. they invesﬁed

guite a bit of money in building the product line to our plant,:tool

MR. CHRISTY:; ‘That is all the applicant has.

M. PORTER: . I dont't have gny gquestions, but

MR . CHRISTY: . That ig 2ll {for the ap
in front of the Coitnission this recent article wnich Is o the:igasotr

Iote PORYRAr Dees anyone else rave any tLestimony o

-
r I

=

quid o&tpuﬁ.

~
(SO R 4

e

(=
=
W
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s 0f the Cobot Carbon Compony

cdual complistion of tnic well

bect e correiative »ihits and

lantic Refining

-

te
i
&
[¢¥]
I-.l
=
.
CD‘
o
o
g
T

interest in th

b
g
-t
0
=

two featuresg of Cabotls

for operation taat appecl Tto us. OCne is its feasibillitvy from o
mechanical standpoint and producing standpoint, and, seccond, it iz ;

N . T S SO e e e aIrey A0 3 ey PR Ry ERN I opmend-
desiraonle from the econory and conservaivion stancvoint to diver

thiz ges throusr a zasolins plaont at this time. Ve are concerned
] that we ght not nave a morkev for 1t at a later date, andé cer-
tainiyy would lilte Go see v developed. lae,tnersfore, asgic for your

o CHRISTY: 1 migat ostate that Gulr, wnieh 1s the only

other offset owner, was notilled anc uWe have o vregistered receipt ' .

Guly and
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THF STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONBERVATION
COMMISSIGN OF THE STATE GF NEW
MEXIOO FYOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NG. 1365
Crder No. R-1126-A

APPLICATION OF CABDT CARBON CONPANY
FOR AN OIL~OIL DUAL COMPLETION IN : ;
THE KING-DEVONIAN POOL AND KING-
WOLFCAMP POOL IN LEA COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO.

ORDER GF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

: This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on '
| January 7, 1858, at Santa Fe, New Mexice defore Daniel 8. Nutter,
|Examiner duly appointcd by thc New Mexice Oil Comservationm Com-
imission in accordamce with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and
|Regulations, and Order No. R-1126 was ente-ed denying the subject
|application, and this cause came on for hearing de novo at 9 o'clocH
{a.m, on April 16, 1958, at Roswell, New Mexico, before the 01l
1Conservation Coslitsiuu of Rew Bmxico bereinafter referred to ss
1the "Commission."

NOW, on this ;12:3 % 4ay of April, 1958, the Commission, a |

ﬁquorun being preseat, ving considered the application and the ;
lavidence adduced and being fully advised in th( premises, ;

FIRDB:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission bas jurisdiction of this cause and the
isubaect matter thoreof

: (2) That the applicant, Cabot Carbon Company, is the
lowner and operator of the H. L. Lowe '"B" Well No. 1, located 467
Ifeet from the South lipe and 850 feet from the East line of Bection .
126, Township 13 Bouth, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. .

(3) That the said H. L. Lowe "B" Well No. 1 is presently;
;completed in and producing from the King-Devonian Pool. :

; (4) That the applicant proposes to dually compiete the
‘said H. .. Lowe "B" Weil No. 1 in such a manner as to permit the
‘producticen of oil from the King-Devonian Pool and Xing-Wolfcamp Pool
through parallel strings of 1 1/2-inch Hydril "CE8" Joint tubing.

' (3) That the applicant proposes to gas 1ift the production
from either or both of the above-described producing horizomns in the
event that either or both of said zones requlre the use of artificial

aift.




Y S

‘18 hereby authorized to dually complete itm E. L. Lowe '"B" Well Mo.
‘1, located 467 feet from the South line and 850 feet from the East
. iipe of Section 26, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, NNPN, lea
‘County, New Mexico, in such a manner zs to permit the production of

‘parallel strings of 1 1/3~-inch Hydril '"C8" Joiat tubing.

‘and therea¥ter produced 1n 'such a manner that there will be no
‘of gas, oil and gas, or oil produced from either or both of the

ition the operator shall make pressure tests of the casing to prove
‘that no casing leaks exist. In the event a casing leak is apparent
‘the operator shall take appropriate steps to adequately repair the
leak. Tbhe results of these tests shall be reported to the Commission
on Form C-103.

f.uch subject well applicant shall submit to the appropriate District
‘Oftice of the Commission copies of 0Oil Comservation Commission Form
C-103, Form C-104, Form C-110, and Form C-122, outliaing the informa-

-2
Case No. 1366
Order No. R-1126-A

(6) That the applicant has proved that it is, in this
particular lustance, mechanically feasible to dually complete the
subject well as proposed and that such a completion would not cause

‘waste.

(7) That approval of the subject application will not
violate the correlative rights of any other operator of either of
the above-described pools.

(8) That the subject application shouid be approved.

IT IS THEREFCRE ORDERED:

That the applicant, Cabot Carbon Company, be and the same |

oil from the King-Devonian Pool and Xing Wolfcamp Peol through

PROVIDED HOVEVER, That subject well shall be completed

commingling within the well-bore, either within or outside the casing,

separate strata,

PROVIDED HOWEVER, That prior tc the actual dual comple-~

PROVIDED FURTHER, That upon the actual dusl completioa of

tion r.qnired on those forms by existing Rulol and Regulatioas, und

‘two coples of the electric log of the well.

PROVIDED FURTHER, That said subject well for dual conple%

“tion and production dhall‘be equipped in such a way that reservoir

pressures may be determined separately for each of the two specified
strata, and further, be equipped with all necessary connections :
required to permit recording meters to be installed and used at any -
time as may be required by the Commission or its representatives, 1q
order that matural gas, oill, or oil and gas from each separate

stratum may be accurately mcasured and the gas-oil or gas-liiguid ratio
thereof determined, and

PROVIDED FUATHER, That the operator shall wake any and
all tests, including segregation and packer-leakage tests upon comple-
tion and annually thereafter during the Annual Gas-01il Hatio Test
Period for the King-Devonian $ool, commencing in the year 1959, and
whenever the packer is disturbed, buf act excluding any oither tesis
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Ordexr No. R-1128-A

and/or determinations as deemed necessary by the Comumission; the
original and all subsequent tests shall be witnessed by representa-
tives of offset operators if any there be at their ele¢ction, and
the results of each test, properly attested to by the applicant -
herein and all witpesses, shall be filed with the Commission within
fifteen (15) days after the completion of such tests, and further,:
that applicant shall file with the Commission in duplicate a pucker-
setting affidavit, which affidavit shall be due within fifteen (15)
days of the dual completion or whenever the packer is disturbed, |
and ,

_ PROVIDED FURTHER, That upon the actual dual coapietion |
of such subject wall, applicant shall submit to the Commission o !
diagramsatic sketch of the mechanical installation which was ‘
actually ussd to complete and produce the meal between the strata,!
and a special report of production, gas-oil ratic ox gas-liquid i
ratio, and reservoir nressure dutermination for each producing ond
or stratum immediately following completioa.

IT IS8 FURTHEER ORDERED, That jurisdiction of this sawvase |
is bereby retsined by the Commiasics fsr such further order or
orders as may Seem necessary or convenient foxr the preventions of
waste and/or protection of correlative rights; upon faillure of
applicant to comply with any requiremcni of this order after prope
notice and hearing the Commissicn nay termninate the authoriiy harehy
granted and require applicant or its successors amd assigus to
limit its activities to regular single-zone production in the
interssts of conservation,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereins
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXIOO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

};‘YEM

L., NECHEM, Chairman

MURRAY 5. wmzx, Member
N -
/

/
/o ,

r o
. / I / /f ) " /
P 5 SR A O P 7

A, L, }fuc.‘&wzl, Ir slouber & Socretary




BEFCRE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE CF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STAIT. O0F NEW
MEXICC FOR THE PURIUSE OF
CONBIDERING:

CASE NO, 1365
Qrder No. R~1126

APPLICATION OF CABOT CARBON COMPANY
FOR AN O¥L~OCIIL DUAI. COMPLETION IN
THE KING-DEVONIAK POOL ARD KING-
WOLFCAMP POOL IN LEA COUNTY, NE¥
MEXXCO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

P 1 ErE: SRS ST AR ME N NTAR &

VIR FRERED LU RSV AW et

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on
January 7, 1858, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Daniel 8. Nutter,

Exaniner duly appointed by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Com-~ GL
n

nission, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission,'" in accorda
with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

NOW, on this ‘Eégﬁday of February, 1958, the Commission,
a guorum being present, ving considered the application, the
evidence adduced and the recommendations of the Examiner, Daniel
S. Nutter, and being fully advised in the preaises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Cabot Carbon Company, is the
owner and operator of the H. 1. lowe "B" Well No. 1, located 487

feet irom the South liue and 830 feet from the East line of Sectiop

26, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, NMPY, Lea County, New Mexico

(3) fThat the said H. L. lLowe 'B" Well No. 1, is presentl
completed in and producing from the King-Devonian Pool.

(4) That the applicant proposes to dually complete the
said H, L. fowe "B" Well No. 1 in such a manner as to permit the
production of oil from the King~Devonian Pool and Xing-Wolicaap
Pool through paralisl strings of 1 1/2 inch tubing.

() That the applicant provoses to uitilize gas~liit in
the event either or hoth of the above-dsscribed producing NOvizOug
regquire the use of arvificial lidt.

(8) That the use of 1 1/¢ inch dinmasier tublig in the
proposed dual completion would impaly the flow efticiency ol both
producing horvizong, thereby nocessitaiing the preasature usc of
artificial 1ift equipnent,

+ 4
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(7) That it would not be mechanically feasiblc to ?
artiﬁcnlly 11ft the production from both zones simultaneously in
' the manner proposed by the applicant,

] (8) That the proposed dual completion would he u:practicql
Eand hatnciont and that the subjsct applicatioa sheuld, thereiore;
be deaied,

; IT 18 THEREFCRRE ORDERED:

That the applicatior of Cabot Carbon Company im Case No.
1365, ba and the same is hereby danied,

| DOME at Santa ¥e, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
| above designated.

i

: i , STATE OF WEW MEXICO _
L OIL CONSBFRVATION COMMISSION

5 I /yv_zé\

L EDYIN L. NEQNEM, Chairman
Tl S i e

anmnu' K. WRGAH Member

WL

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member % Becretary

Y

. D
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{ CyAMINER HEARING l
! OIL CONSERVATION coMMI e TON ,

. % Santa Fe, New Mexico 1

; January 8, 1958 i
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| 1N THE MATTER OF: Case No. 1365 : i
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EXAMINER HEARING
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Januvary 8, 1958

W A W @ o M o M W m m a e M AEm S e ™ e e e e e ws  am

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Cabot Carbon Company for an oil-
oil dual completion in the King-Devonian Pool
and King-Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause
seeks an order authorizing the dual completion
of its H, L. Lowe "B" Well No. 1, located 467
feet from the South line and 850 feet from the
East line of Section 26, Township 13 South,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in such
a manner as to permit the production of oil from
- both the King-Devonian Pool and King-Wolfcamp
Pool through parallel strings of 1% inch tubing.

Case 1365

N gt Vst Wbt e Vet el Nl St Nt “esaso? st o et Vst sl oot it

- e w e W o w a @ e e e wn Em em e e = e e em e W e

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

MR. NUTTER: We will take%up next Case 1365,

MR. COOLEY: Case 1365: épplication of Cabot Carbon Company
for an dilioil dual completion in%the King~Devonian Pool and King-
Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New‘ﬁexico.

| MR. CHRISTY: S, B. Christy of Hervey, Dow and Hinkle, for

the Applicant, Cabot Carbon Compaﬁy. Mr, Examiner, we have one
slight amendment in the application, in paragraph Nec. 2, line fwo,
strike the word "then". The application'in paragraph 2 is that
further drilling was after the cement, and it should be it was
drilled. |

The offset ownere to this application are Atlantic, Forresy,

(R IEEERN 'L'(' MEIE & AssCotATES
P A

ENE e MEso
5-9546




and Gulf. We have given them notice. We have registered return
‘receipts from them of November 25th and 26th, We have one witness
in connection with the application,

(Witness sworn.)

JOE M. DANIEL

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn on oatn, testifidd

as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. CHRISTY:

Q Would you please s*ate your name and address and occupatiof]

A I am Joe M. Daniel, Jr.,-of Pampa, Texas, and I am employeg
by the Cabot Carbon Company in the capacity of senior petroleum
engineer.

Q Have you previously testified before the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Commission?

A No, sir.

Q Will you please tell us what forms of higher education and
learning ybu have in the field of petroleum engineering?

A 1 am a graduate of thekUniversity of Texas, finishing in
January, 1949, with the degree in Petroleum Engineering.

Q What have you done since then in connection with petroleum
engineering work, Mr. Daniels?

A T was employed by The Texas Company from February, 1949,
to August the 15th, 1957, with the following capacities: First, I

was a roustabout engineer at Jal, New Mexico, for one year; follow

?

i ng

DeEsaNLEY - MPirs & ASSOIATES
INCORECHATED

Croribbin {8 7

P B OVERDQT N Moo
536691 5-A316




that, I was a field engineer at Jal., New Mexico, for one vyear.

My duties a= a field engineer were to prepare workover requests
and assist in performing the worko?ers, maintaining production and
cost records, and assisting in drilling and completing oil wells,
I was then made a reservoir engineer at Midland, Texas, where I
stayed ﬁwo years. There 1 preparad basic reservoir studies, pre-
pared secondary recovery project reports, and recommended productid
practices based on resefvoir performance, 1 was then transferred
to Pampa, Texas, and made District Reservoir Engineer, in which I
spent three years, There I prepared annual reserve reports, made
property evaluations, supervised in an engineering capacity six
secondary recovery projects, and performed radiocactive and eleetrid
log interpretations, and assisted in determining completion metheds
and intervals. Also helped set up a program to obtain adeqﬁate
reservoir data in all new areas of development, and I recommended
all field development wells for the drilling of oil field develop-
ment wells., Then I was transferred to El Campo; Texas, where I

had the title of Assistant District Engineer. 1 spent two years

there, and while there I assisted in supervising nine field enginedrs

and five reservoir engineers; prepared casing and mud programs for

all wells drilled in that district; assisted in preparing completign

practices, handled all Texas Railroad Commission work concerning
gas wells, designed small compressor stations, gathering systems,
and gas hahdling equipment, Alsc handled all special engineering

projects that arose in the district, such as automation of tank
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batteries and direc*®nanal drilling.

Q Have you ever testified before any other regulatory bodies?

A \Yes, sir,

Q0 Which one?

A The Oklahoma 0il Conservation Commission.

Q Are you familiar with application 1365 before the New Mexig
0il Cénservation Commission?

A  Yes, sir.

Q Are you familiar with the area involved in that application
and the wells and their drilling and producing history?

A Yes, sir.

MR. CHRISTY: Does the Commission have any questions con-
cerning the witness's‘qualificatiohs?
MR. BUTTER: No, the witness is qualified as an expert.

Q Will you please explain to the Examiner the purpose of
applicatior 13657

A The application is to dually complete Cabot Carbon Company
H., L. Lowe "B" Well No. 1, located 467 feet from the south line,
850 feet from the east line of Section 26, Township 13 South, Range
37 East, Lea County, New Mexico. It is located in the King Pool.
We propose to perforate the five and a half inch casing opposite th
Lower Wolfcamp formation from 10,220 feet to 10,234 feet and condug
productivity tests through straddle packers. If not productive,
the interval will then be squeezed off. Ve then propose to test

the Lower Wolfcamp formation from 10,178 feet to 10,185 feet by

@
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- tivity tests throuagh sﬁraddlé packers. If these intarvals are
‘productive, we propose to set a temporary bridging plug at approx-

imately 10,300 feet to separate the Devonian and Wolfcamp forma-

‘to a total depth of 12,437 feet, and later plugged back to 12,310

perforating the five and a half inch casing and conducting produc-

tions in the well bore. The Wolfcamp interval will be produced
until the equipment fof dual completion can be obtained. After
arrival of the dual coﬁpletién equipment, we propose to set a
packer-at approximately 10,360 feet and 10,100 feet and produce
each zone through one-and-a ‘half inch tubing.

Q Have you conduéted tests on this well?

A Yes.

Q wOuld you please explain the manner of completion of the
weil and the tests taken and;your results?

A The subject Well hadifive and a half inch casing set at
12,320 feet, and cemented with 700 sacks. The top of the cement

was 8995 as determined by temperature survey. The well was drilled

feet, The casing was perforated from 12,277 feet to 12,307 feet.
The well was potentialed. The subject well was placed on productig
from the Devonian reservoir on August 12, 1957. On the initial

potential test taken August 9, 1957, the well flowed 312 barrels
1

of 47 degree A,P.l. corrected gravity oil in 12 hours ‘on a half-

inch choke, ©On a drill stem test taken June 26, 1957, in the Lowern
Wolfcamp formation from 10,115 feet to 10,191 feet, the tubing

was opened for 100 minutes with gas to the surface in 7 minutes

n
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and oil to the surface in 55 minutes. The well flowed 23 barrels

of oil in 30 minutes, reversed out all oil and gas recovered below
the circulating sub 300 feet of salty sulphur water, The initial
flowing pressure was 1,010 psi., The final flowing pressure was

3160 psi and the thirty-minute shut-in pressure was 3920 psi.

Q Will this proposed dual completion permit you to offset
pres=nt production on adjacent land and protect the correlative
. rights of the owners in the area?

t A Yes, cir.

| - (Applicant's Exhibit No. 1
» : marked for identification,)

- : » , Q I hand you what has been marked Applicant's Exhibit 1 and
ask you if you will please identify it,

A Exhibit 1 is a plat showing the location of our H. L. Lowe
gy Wéll No. 1 and further shows the offset wells and offset opera-
tor owners.

w Q The tests which you have made on the well indicated that
the well is susceptible of production of o0il in more than one zone’

A Yes. The Devonian was proven produciive on completion,
It had an initial potential of 312 barrels of oil in 12 hours,
Since it is a one well lease, each day has been a test; a recent
test on its production was 259 barrels of o0il in 24 hours with a "
GOR of 7870 on an 11/64 choke, and has a tubing pressure of 600
psi. The Devonian has a bottom hole pressure of 4653 psi and

produces 47 gravity oil, Cumulative production has amounted to
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5;000 barrels. Chill drilling the well, a porous Wolfcamp zone
was noted which was equivalent to the Wolfcamp produéing interval
in the offset well, the Forrest 0il Company's Lowe No. 1. A drill
stem test was conducted and the results have previou§1y§been given
in this testimony. The electric log run on the subject well
showed that the oil from the drill stem test came from ankinterval
at 10,178 feet to 10,185 feet. Also the log showed a porous zone
from 10,220 feet to 10,234 feet, The Forrest 0il Company's well
ie cufrently producing 50C barrels of oil per month or 17 barrels
per day, and has a cumulative o0il recovery of 178,006 barrels, Thd
oil gravity in the Forrest Léwe well is 38 degree A.P.I. oil,

{(Applicant's Exhibit No. 2
marked for identification,)

Q 1 hand you what has been marked as Applicant's Exhibit No.
2 and ask you to please identify it and explain it,

A Exhibit 2 is a diagrammatic sketch showing tﬁe ﬁroposed
mechanical completion of the well in question‘ We.pfopdse to set
a lower packer at approximétely 10,300 feet, It wilf be a Brown
Type RS-1 ﬁacker. Below this packer we will have 1900 feet of

tailpipe. This tailpipe will be two-inch non-upset tubing, Above

this lower packer will be approximately 200 feet of two-inch exter?al

upset tubing and the tubing, this 200 feet of E.U.E. tubing tubing
will be externally wrapped with fiberglass. This will serve 3as
an abrasive protection should the perforations in the Wolfcamp

have any cutting action on our tubing., The upper packer will be

S T



set at approximately 10,100 feet and it will be a Brown type DS-3
pazker. Above the upper packer we will run appr§ximately 10,100
feet of inch and a half tubing with high drill CS couplings. This
inch and a half tubing will be internally coated with plastic for
paraffine cdntrol. This will permit the Devonian production to
be produced through one string. The second string of tubing will
then be run to produce the Wolifcamp interval., It also will be
inch-and a half tubing with high drill CS couplings and internally
coated with plastic for paraffine control.

| The second string that will be run, that will produce the
wOlfcamp formation, will have a landing nipple immediately above
the upper packer and immediately above the landing nipple will be
a circulating valve. This will permit us to change the fluid in
the annulus above the upper packer. |

Initially we propose to fill this annulus with salt water.

When either of these zones require artifici;l’lift, we can displace
the salt water out of the annulus above the upper packer and run
flow valves, gas 1ift valves in either or both strings and lift
either zone or both with gas; using the annulus as the supply for the
gas lift valves, and we can obtain our gas for the gas'lift from
our gasoline plant located in the King Field,

' In your opinion, do you feel that there is a possibility
of communicatios; or migration of the fluids between the Wolfcamp
and the Devonian in the annulus between the casing and the well

Wovwn®D
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A No, sir.

Q Are all of the fresh water zones and other producing horizons
protected?

A Yes, sir. We have intermediate casing se£‘at 4615‘feot
and cement was circulated to the surface and we used 450 sacks
of cement in this operation. Therefcre I feel that all prddﬂcing
zones and fresh water zones are protected behind the casing in this
well.

Q In your opinion, is the proposed dual completion inspalla-
tion in accordance with good engineering practices and principles?

A Yes, sir, o

Q Is it o . of the types of dual completion standafdly used
in the Lea County area?

A Yes, sir, with the exception we propose to use idch'and a
half tubing.

Q Why do you propose to use inch and aihalf instead of two
inch?

A Two strings of inch and a half tubing are the largest size
tubing that we can run in five and a half inch casing.

Q But your technique is standard?

A  Yes, sir,

Q Has this type of duval operation proven successful in actual
field tests in the area?
A Yes,

Q Will the surface cquipmeont be 5o designed and installed
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that tﬁe reservoirswill be separately produced and their fluid
separately tanked and gauged for absolutely no commingling?

A Yes, sir., Each producing zone will have its own separator
and cstorage facilities, In other words, we will have a twin tank-
battery installation,

Q Is the dual completion technique requested in the applica-
tion recognized and accepted in general by the oil industry and
other state regulatory bodies?

A Yes, sir. In the last three years over two thousand dual
completlons of this type have been performed in the industry.
| Q Do you feel that corrosion would he a possible obJectlon
to your proposed manner of dual completion?

A No, sir, we have observed no evidence of corrosion in this
field.

Q Is this sour or sweet crude?

A It is sweet.

Q Does this dual completion technique possess any more possi-
bility for leakage or communication of the reservoirs than‘any
other accepted method?

A No.

Q Will Cabot Carbon bé willing to make packer leakage tests1
separation tests and other tests required by the Commission to
determine if there is any commingling or leakage?

A Yes, sir.

Q Under this proposed method of dualling, is it possible to

’?(R‘,»
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make bottomhole pressures on each separate 20ne and if so, oxplain
how?

A Yes, sir. If you will refer back to Exhibit 2, you can
see that the Devonian production will come through the long string
of tubing and there will be no restriction in that tubing, and we
will be able to run a bottomhole pressure bomb to the bottom of th4
two inch non-upset tubing below the second packer or lower packer
which will be approximately 12,200 feet. So we will be able to
get almost to the perforations in the Devonian, and in the Wolfcamy
we will be able to run a bottomhole pressure bomb to within five
or ten feet above thevupper packer located at 10,100 feet.

Q Will you please explain to the Examiner the proposed methogq.
to be used in running these packer leakage tests YOU agreed to takg?
A We will run the official five-day packer leakage tests

which consists of using prescure recording device on the surface
that has been calibrated with a dead-weight tester., The first day
both zones will be shut-in, The second day one zone will be produged
and at the end of the second uay that zone will be shut-in and botf
zones will remain shut-in for an additional twenty-four hours.

On the fourth day, the zone that has not been produced will be
opened and produced for twenty-four hours. After this twenty-four
hour test on the second zone, both zones will be shut-in fqr an
additional twenty-four hours. By the pressure recorded at the
surface, any leakage can be detected. In addition, we will have a

daily check on possible leakage in that we :will have two tank-
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batteries and the difference in gravity of the two zones is approx+
imately ¢ degrees,

Q As to the economics involved, what Qould be saved by this
dual completion if it is approved, as compared to the cost of drill
a twin well?

A Well, it is estimated that it would amount to a saving of
some $117,000,

» Q If this applicaticn is not approved, how could your correld
tive rights in this instance be protected?

A Only by drilling an additional well on the same forty-acre
tract, which we do believe to be uneconomically feagible under the
known facts.

Q Do you have an electric log on this well?

A Yes, sir, I do.

{(Applicant*s Exhibit No. 3
marked for identification.)

Q I hand you what has been marked Applicant's Exhibit 3 and
ask you if that is the electric log on the well in question?

A Yes, it is, \

Q Were the three exhibits which you have testified about and
identified made by you or under your supexvision?

A Yes, sir, except the electric log, which is run by a servig
company.,

MR. CHRISTY: We offer in evidence Applicant?'s Exhibits 1,

2, and 3,

ing

e

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSDCIATES

ALBLK

! 3 . Ng S 4late}
3-8£91 5.9546




MR. NUTTER: Without objections, Cabot's Exhibits 1, 2,
and 3 will be admitted.

MR. CHRISTY: We have no further questions from this witned

MR;’NUTTER: Does anyone have 2 question of Mr. Daniel?
Mr., Porter.

CROSS EXAMINATIUN

By MB. PURTER:
Q Mr. Daniel, do you know what the initial production tests
kon the Forrest Oil Company well, the offset that you referred to,
were?
A Yes, sir, 1 believe it was 384 barrels.

Q 384 barrels?

" 384 barrels per day on half-inch choke,

A

Q Do you remember when that well was completed?

A It was completed in October, 1951. |

Q In the Wolfcamp pay? ;

A Yes, sir, from an intérval of 10,126 feet to 10,136 feet.

G Do you know_what the present productivity of that well is?
A Yes, %ir, it is making approximately 17 barrels a day by
artificial lift. | |
Q 17 barrels 2 day by artificial l1ift?
A Yes, sir.’
Q It looks like an allowable reduction is iﬁ order, The
proration schedule shows the latest test to be 119 barrels. Of

course, I don't have the date of that test.

Se




A We contacted Forrest Oil Company, and that is the data
that they gave us. |

Q Well, our production records will give us the information
we need on that.

MR. PURTER: That's all 1 have at this time.
MR. NUTTER: Any further questions? Mr. Cooley.
By MR. COUOLEY:

Q Mr. Daniel, would you consider that the well which Mr.
Porter just question de about,»the Forrest No, 1 -=-

A Yes. |

Q -- to have beén°ec0nomically‘suécessful? Do you have the
cumulative production on the well?

A It is 178,OOOJb$rrels.

Q Is that suffiéiént’production to pay out the well?

A Well, it appears that this well was drilled to test the
Devonian and it was driiled to approximately 13,142 feet, I would
say that it's right at the break-even stage right now,
| 3 Had the well Seén drilled to the Wolfcamp formation only
as a Wolfcamp test, rétﬁer than a Devonian test, it would have
already paid out?

A I would say it would have,

Q What is it thénfthat makes you feel that your immediate
offset on the subject'léase would not be an economic success in
the Wolfcamp formation?

A Well, we have two zones that we desire to perforate, one
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of which was from 10,220 feet to 10,234 feet and this zone has noté
been tesfed. We are not sure that it will be 3ll productive. Thei
other zone is only from 10,178 feet to 10,185 feet, is only seven
feet thick, and we do not feel that seven feet of net pay would
justify spending approximately $175,000,00 to drill a well.
Q Are buth the zones to which you just referred open in the
Forrest well?
A No, sir.
Q Which zone is not open?
A It would be equivalént to the upper zone./
Q uThe one which has not been tested?
A Which has been tested by a drill stem test.
Q How do the pay thickness's compare between your well and
t o the Forrest well?
| A They have approximately thirty-five feet of net pay in their
well, even though they have oiily perforated ten feet. We have
seven feet of net pay.
MR. COOLEY: That's all the questions I have. Thank vyou.
MR, NUTTER: Any further questions? Mr.Utz.

By MR. UIZ:

o Q Mr. Daniel, what weight casing have you run in this well?
: 7
a : A Our long string, we had N-80 new pipe, and we had three

weights, the heaviest was 23 pounds, and we used some 20 and some

17.

§ Where was the heaviest, up at the top?
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A The heaviest was on the top, Ve had 871 feet of 23 »Hound
p{pe on top.

Q How much of each weight did you have?

A Then we had 1550 feet of 20 pound, then we had 7709 feet
of 17 pound, and then we used 2170 feet of 20 pound on the bottom.

Q Now I believe you stated that it would be impossible for
you to run two-inch tubing joint with high drill. What was the
reason for your ﬁaking that statement?

A Well, the dritt diameter of five and a half inch casing
weighing 23 pounds per foot is 4.545 inches. That is the drift
diameter, and inch and é half tubing with high drill CS coupling
has a joint O.D. of 2.113. That would give us a minimum clearance
of 319 inches inside the casing.

Q Would there be enough clearance to run two and a sixteenth
high drill in your 17 pound casing?

A Just a second, I,wéuld~have to look it up. 1 believe we
checked into it and it would nqt, but I do not‘know the 0.D. of

a two-inch tubing joint with high drill, If I have a high drill
vook here, I can probabiy findfit. Two and one-sixteenth inch wil]
‘have a ioint O.D. of 2.330.

MR. NUTTER: What type of tubing is that?
A This is two and a-k‘sixteenth inch tubing with 3 high drill
C.S. coupling, That is the O0.D. of the joint,
Q VWhat is the I1.D. of the 17 pound?

4 The 17 pound? 1 do not have anything here that will give
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me the I.D., Yes, I do have it, 17, the drift diameter is 4,767
inches., That is the drift I.D. of 17 pounds.

Q Then you would have a clearance of the difference between
767 and 660, is that correct, at .107 clearance on two and one-
sixteénth 0.D, high drill inside the five and a half inch 17 pound?

A I haven't checked it, but that sounds reasonable,

Q It is pretty close fit?

A Yes, sir, it certainly is.

Q Would you say that with that close a fit you could run two
and a sixteenth O.D. in five and a half inch 17 pound at any depth?

A No, I wouldn't, but cee, we have 23 pounds and 23 pound

pipe, and that is our restriction»on this case, Since that is on
top, we have to go through that; therefore we had to decide on
inch and a half tubing.

Q Would it be possible, Mr. Daniel, for you to run two and a
sixteenth inch string to the Devonian and one and a half to the
Volfcamp?

A Well, I would have to do a little addition here to see. Wg
felt like that using two strings of the same size it would permit
each zone to have the same friction loss being produced up through
the tubing. There will rot be a lot of difference in the allowablg,
currently the Devonian has an allowable of 250 barrels a day snd
the Wolfcamp should have an allowable of 172 barrels a day, Ye
feel like that inch and a half{ tubing, we can produce both zones

through inch and a half tubing without excessive friction loss,




Q %ell, you are going to have‘a different friction locs,
anyway, because of the length of the flow stringers?

A That is true,

Q As a matter of fact, you will have 2177 fect more in the
Devonian flow string? |

A It will be two-inch tubing.

Q Up to 10,1007 "

A Yes, sir,

Q You are still going to have somé friction loss in the two-
inch, am I right?

A Yes, sir, but it does not amouné to very much,

Q Mr. Daniel, have you made any study as to how efficiently
ydu can pump the inch and one-half’highﬁdrill strings at thié depth
A No, not pump, becéuse if artificial lifting is required
we will use gas lift, and so I have not done any study on pumping

efficiency.

Q Do yoﬁ feel thst by using gas lift you can recover as much
oil as by pumping?

A Yes, sir.

Q You have the gas available?

A VWe have the gas available as we have a gasoline plant locafe

in the King Field.
MR. NUTTER: Mr, Porter.

By MR. PURTER:

Q Mr. Daniel, in this test informaticn that you got from

;,-_‘
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Forrest, you probably gave the gas-oil ratio., I don't recall
what it was,

A Ho, sir, I didn't, I believe it was 300 to 1,

Q The gas-oil ratio in the Wolfcamp --

A (Interrupting)} Yes, from the Forrest well,

Q It has never been excessive?

A No, sir. '

MR. UTZ: One other question,

By MR. UTZ:

Q Have you had any experience, Mr, Daniel, with pumping ane-
snd a half inch high drill tubing? |

A No, sir, not pumping.

Q So. you havevno idea of how efficiently you can pump it at
any depth? |

A No, sir, I have not.
MR. NUTTER: Any further questions?

By MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Daniel, I missed it when you gave the top of the cemenq
on,yourlfive and a hailf inch pipe.

A 8995 feét.

Q 8995, that is about 9,000 feet?

A Yes, sir.

N So the top of the cement is well above the top of the
Wolfcamp, isn't it?

A Yes, sir,




Q Referring to your Exhibit No., 1 there, Mr. Daniel, would
you tell me which of those wells on that exhibit are completed in
the Wolfcamp formation?

A There is only one well,

Q The Forrest well is the only Yolfcamp?

A Yes, sir, it is the only Wolfcamp well.

Q Everything else shown there is completed in the Devonian?
A" In the Devonian, vyes, sir,

Q How many wells does Cabot Carbon have in the pool?

A Let's see, I believe eleven wells, and we are drilling.»
Q All completed in the Devonian?

A Yes, sir.

Q  What size casing is in tﬁose wells?

A Five and a half.

Q What size tubing have you run?

A Two-inch,

Q I also missed your bottomhole pressure in the Devonian.

A The Devonian bottomhole pressure taken on November 4, 1957,
was 4653 pounds, at a datum of minus 600.»

Q What is the bottomhole pressure in the ¥olfcamp formation?

A From the drill stem test, 30-minute shut-in pressure, 3920
pounds was recorded,

Q 39207

A Yes, sir,

Q Yhat does Forrest 0Oil report for their bottomhole in their

21
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well?

A I do not know.

Q What is the gravity of the oil in the Wolfcamp?

A 38. |

Q As compared to -~

A (Interrupting) To 47 in the Devonian, That is 9 degrees.

Q You don't anticipate any problem as far as corrosion is
concerned? ;

A No, sir, we have observed no corrosion.

Q Is the oil in both of these wells sweet 0il?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do the oils in either zones contain paraffine?

A Yés, sir. I know that the Devonian contains -- we ha?e had
some paraffiné problems.

Q Have you met those problems by plastic coating the tubing?

A We have not plastic coated any of our two-inch tubing, but
using inch and a half on this well, we will plastic coat it;intern+
ally plastic coat it.

Q Mr. Daniel, in the use of gas lift, would there bhe some
external valve on the tubing that would have to fit into the casing
as well as the two strings -~

A (Interrupting) We would have to pull our tubing strings
and install our gas lift valve,

Q Do those take up much space as far as the tubing, casing

annulus is concerned?




A I have some information on that, I do not have O.D. of
the gas lift mantle but this circular here says that you can run
wire line retrievable gas lift valves inside of five 3and a half ing
casing on inch and a half tubing, but it does not tell you the 0.D;

Q It doesn't tell you that you can run those if you have
another string of inch and a half in the hole, does it?

A Yes, sir. It says permits running two strings of tubing
equipped with wire line retrieving gas 1lift valves inside five
and a hélf inch O.D. casing, and it's a type, this brand here,
Garrett is the type SS-1 for inch and a half tubing, so it is
possible,fand we plan on doing it if necessary to run gas lift
valves,

Q@ You doﬁ't know if those gas lift valves will fit in the
annulus if yocu havea string of inch and a half and a string of
two and one-sixteenth CS joint tubing? |

A No, sir, I don't believe that you could run it then.

Q Mr. Daniel, have you ever rur or seen run inch and a half
tubing to a depth of 10,134 feet, and ‘hen support two one-inch
tubing below that?

A Yes, sir, I have. There are several cases on the Gulf
Coast and the lower packer will support that 1900 feet of tailpipe
below the lower packer. We only have to have something like
6,000 pounas pressure of the tubing and 6,000 pounds compression

to hold the packers in piace,

Q While we are on these packers, is that Brown DS-3 a permangnt

h
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type packer?

A No, sir, it is a type that can be retrieved. It has a
hydraulic hold-down feature; as soon as you relieve the tension,
: the weight of the tubina on it, it will release,

# Q How about the Brown RS-17

A The RS-1, it is a stringer-type packer which permits you
* : to retrieve your tubing, the tailpipe, and will leave the outer
4 shell of the packer seated, but you can go in with a retrieving sul’
and recover the outside portion of that packer. So it is not a

permanent type. It is recoverable,

Q Isn't this something new,to be using recoverable packers

in this type of dual completion?

A No, sir. There have been quite a few of them used this
technique.

Q You know of any in the State of New Mexico?

A No, I don't.

QO I think the use of a retrievable packer in a dual completign
in New Mexico is rather unique. Now, you stated that there have
been 2,000 duals of this type in the past three years. Do you mearn
using inch and a half strings?

A That and seven inch.. I don't have a3 breakdown on that, but
using this type of recoverable lower packer and retrievable lower | ,
" and upper packer is what I am referring to. 1 have an article hers
that was presented to the American Society of Mechanical Engineers

telling about this type, and it states, this paper was given at ond
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of their meetings in Oklahoma City on September 22nd, September 29,
1957; it was acceoted by that society and it tells that this type
of technique has been used in the industry only three vears, yet

some 2,000 wells have been dually completed wvsing this type.

%  But some percentage nf those were with seven inch casing?

A Yes, sir, they were.

Q And probably two strings of two-inch tubing?

A Yes, sir, but I do not have a breakdown.

Q How would you gas lift the Devonian formation, if necessarw.
A We would have to gas 1lift it from above the upper packer.

Q You would be assuming that the fluid level would stand

above the upper packer?

A Yes, sir, but with 4650 pounds bottomhole pressure, it may
be somewhat less than that later on, but it<Will, certainly should
raise the fluid high enough above 10,100 feet or approximately
2200 feet above that. |

'Q  You would have to have a column of --

A (Interrupting) Yes, 2200 feet or more in the Devonian,
in order to gas 1lift it,

Q Approximately what pressure would be required to support
a column of fluid 2200 feet?

A About 11 to 1200 pounds bottomhole pressure. That is a
column of salt water, if oil, it would be somewhat less.

Q Mr. Daniel, you stated that all your eleven wells in fhe

King-Devonian Pool are completed with two-inch tubing., Vhy did yov

?
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use two-inch tubing in those welle? Wouldn't one and a half inch
tubing be cheapor?

A Possibly, but we buy our equipment and tubular goods and
two-inch is standard for our operations in most cases, and we have
not carried any inch and a half tubing in stock in our stock., Inch
and a half would be cheaper, we hadn't thought abcut it, considered
it.

G Would there be aﬁy more friction loss in inch and a half
string than two-inch?

A Oh, there would possibly be some. 1 made some calculatioiig
Using two-inch tubing for flowing approximately 270 barrels of oil
a day with a GOR of 1200, I figured that the friction loss using
two-inch tubing, and this would be about 10,000 feet of tvwof;‘irrnch
tdgiﬁg;ufhefe woﬁié be-apprOximately iij pounds friction loss;
while using inch and a half tubing that‘;as intefhally coated with
plastic, our friction loss would amouﬁt to only 15 pounds in 10,000
feet; so that is very little difference.

You think that the difference in friction loss is negligibl

But‘it is standard practice to use two-inch tubing stringsq

Q
A Yec.
Q
A

Yeé, sir.
Q Mr. Daniel, I wonder if you could find out for us and send
the informétion~in as to the clearance that's available for use
of two and one—sixtegnth,inch CS joint high drill tubing, and

ore and a half inch string of CS joint tubing with the gas 1lift val

e?

ves?
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A All right.

Q If that is at all possible.
A Yes, sir, J will.

Q Also the amount of clearance that is available for running

A All right,
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Porter.

By MR. PORTER:

Q- 1 believe you testified that your company owns eleven wells
in the pool? |

A Yes, sir. I just counted them on the plat there.-

Q Did drill stem tests indicate the presence of the Wolfcamp |
in the other wells or any other wells?

A No, sir, there seems to be no porosity development in the

Q 1In other words, it would be apparent nocw that the Wolfcamp
would be limited to these two northernmost wells?
A Yes,
Q The one owned by you and one by Forrest Oil Corporation?
A Yes, sir,
MR. PORTER: Thank you.
MR. NUTTER: Any further questions? Mr, Utz.
By MR. UTZ:
Q Mr, Daniel, when you projected this well, was it intended

to dually complete it, or was this something that came up after yo

the gas lift valves with the two parallel strings of inch and a half.

wells south of the Lowe well, that's the subject of this applicatidn.

B3 RQUE NEW MEx:co
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had set up the well?

A This was after the well was completed that we decided that
we would like tc duval complete it. |

Q 1Is that why you ran five and a half inch?

A Yes, sir, because originally we had not planned on making a
dual out of it,

Q Had you planned on making a dual of it before you drilled
it, would you have run seven inch?

A Possibly, yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Well, you knew that Wolfcamp development was
there, and had taken a drill stem test before you ran yoﬁr pipe,
though?

A Yes, sir, but it was only seven feet thizk and Qé didn't
at the tire realize that we may wan£ to broduce that zone; and;they
went aheal and set five and a half and then after a studylwas made,
it was deciced that it would possibly be desirable to dual comblete
it. |

Q When was Forrest Oil Company's Wolfcamp well completed?

A 1In the latter part of 1951. -

MR. NUTTER: Any further questions of Mr. Daniel?é

MR. CHRISTY: Mr. Examiner.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Christy,

MR. CHRISTY: A question was asked a few minutes aéo by
Mr. Cooley., The Forrest well was the subject of extended iitiga—

tion, which I happened to be in, It was drilled to the Devonian
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INCORFORATED
GENERAL AW RESDITIRS
ALBULQUERQUT. NEw MExico
3-6691 5-9546




29

salt water, in the Devonian back up in the Wolfcamp. During that

litigation, we had a number of figures, It is my remembrance that
that well will pay out, on that well alone, in about 1958. Howevey

the lease itself won't pay ocut until about 1980, the whole lease

under that well,

MR. CWLEY: Thank you.

CHRISTY: One other thing, Mr. Daniel, would you re-

MR.

‘count those wells? Are you including these two Kerr-McGee wells?
Don't count those, now,
A Eleven.

MR. CHRISTY: Thank you.
MR. NUTTER: Is that No. 4 well down there completed?
MR. CHRISTY: It is not completed.
A It is not completed,

MR. CHRISTY: That is a correction in the record. There
‘are only ten completed wells.

A. There are ten wells and one being drilled.

MR. NUTTER: If no further questions of Mr. Daniel, he may
bébe excused. : i
(Witness excuseh;j
MR. CHRISTY: We have nothing else in support of the applit

cation.
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone else have anything else they wish
If nothing further, we will take the

to offer in Case 1365?

case under advisement.
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CERTIFICATE

STATE UF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF BERNALILLU )

1, ADA DEARNLEY, Notary Public in and for the County of
Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, dé hereby certify that the fore=-
going and attached Transcript of Proceedings befcre the New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commission was reported by me in stenotype and
reduced to typewritten transcript under my personal supervision,
and that'the same is a true and correct record to‘the best of my
knowledge, .skill and ability.

WITNESS my Hand and Seal this s7%# day of February, 1958,

in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of New

Mexico.

-

o) el

7 "NOTARY PUBLIC

My commission expires:

June 19, 1959,
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No. 11-58

SUPPLEMENTAL DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING APRIL 16, 1958

Oil Conservation Commission § a.m., Elks Club, 200 North Richardson Avenue

ROSWELL , NEW MEXICO

CASE 1424: Application of Humble Qil and Refining Company for an unorthodox well

location. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
authorizing an unorthodox oil well location for its Federal-North Kirt-
land Unit Well No. 1 at a point 1230 feet from the North line and 998
feet from the East line of Section 19, Township 30 North, Range 14
West, San Juan County, New Mexico, said well to be drilled as a
wildcat to the Dakota formation.

April 3, 1958

ga
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DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING APRIL 16, 1958

s

0il Conservation Commissicn 9 a.m., Elks Club, 200 North Richardson Aveaue

ALLOWABLE:

CASE 1419

CASE 1420

CASE 1421:

CASE 1365:

1)
(2)

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

_—....—-.._..—..-——-.—_

Consideration of the oil allowable for May, 1958,

Consideration of the allowable production of gas for

May, 1958, for six prorated pools in Lea County, New
Mexico; also consideration of the allowable production
of gas from six prorated pools in San Juan and Rio Arrlba
Counties, New Mexico, for May, 1958.

NEW CASES

o — —

——

a,,

Application of Cabot Carbon Company for a hearing de novo
before the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico on

its application for a dual completion. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing the dual
completion of its H. L. Lowe '"B" Well No. 1, located 467
feet from the South line and 850 feet from the East line of
Section 26, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, Lea County,

New beico, in such a manner as to permit the production £
of 0il from both the King-Devonian Pool and King-Wolfcamp f
Pool through parallel strings of 14" tubing. {

Application of Standard 0il Company of Texas for the
creation of the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool and for the
adoption of temporary special pool rules for said pool,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
creating the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Township 18 South,
Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, and adopting tempo-
rary special pool rulés for said pool providing for 320-
acre spacing with fixed well locations and such other rules
as the Commission may deem proper.

Appllcation of Caulkins 0il Company to amend the Special

Pool Rules for the South Blanco-Tocito 0il Pool. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order amending the
Special Pool rules in the South Blanco-Tocito 0il Pool in

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico to provide for the transfer

of allowables within its water injection project in said pool
and to provide credit against gas-oil ratio limitations for
water injected under said program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the Qil Conservation
Commission of New Mexico on its own motion to amend Rule 309
of the Commission Rules and Regulations to permit the pro-
duction of as many as sixteen units into a common tank
battery and to permit the production of oil from separate
contiguous o0il and gas leases into a common tank bhattery
under certain conditions .
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CASE 1422:
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11-58

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an
. order for the creation of new pools and the extension of
existing pools in Lea, Eddy and Roosevelt Counties, New
Mexico,

(2) Create a new oil pool for Grayburg production, -
designated as the South Leo-Grayburg Pool, and describad
as:

Section 31: NW

Township 18 South, Range 30 East

(b) Create a new oil pool for San Andres production,
designated as the Seven Rivers Hills~San Andres Pool, and
described as:

Township 20 South, Range 26 East
Section 29: NE/4

(c) Extend the Eumont Gas Pool to include:
Township 20 South, Range 36 East
Section 32: NE/4 -

(d) Extend the Fowler-Devonian Pool to include:
Township 24 South, Range 37 East
Seciion 16 NE/4

(e)

Extend the Gladiola-Wolfcamp Pool to include:

Township 12 South, Range 38 East
Section 8 x/2

Section 17: N/2
Section 18: N/2

(f) Extend the Grayburg Jackson Pool to include:
Township 17 South, Range 31 East
Section 10: SW/4

(g) Extend the West Penshaw-Grayburg Pool to include:
Township 16 South, Range 30 East
Section 3 Lot 13 i
Section 4: lots 13 & 14
Section 17: NE/4

(h)

Extend the Langliie-Mattix Pool to include:

Township 26 South, Range 37 East
Section 4:

a
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(1) Extend the Maljamar Pool to include:

Township 17 South, Range 33 East
Section 18: E/2 NE/4

(i) Extend the Milnesand-Pennsylvanian Pool to include:

Township 8 South, Range 35 East
Section 18: SE/4

(k) Extend the Saladar-Yates Pool to include:

Township 20 South, Range 28 East
Sectien 33: SW/4 SE/4

(1) Extend the Tatum-Wolfcamp Pool to include:

Township 13 Souvili, Range 36 East
Section b: NE/4

(m) Extend the Welch-Delaware Pocl to include:

Township 26 South, Range 27 East
Section 18: sSW/4

CASE 1423.: Northwestern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an
order for the creation of new pools and the extension of
existing pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New
Mexico.

(a) Create a new gas pool for Gallup production, designated
as the Angel's Peak-Gallup Pool and described as

Township 26 North, Range 10 West
NW/4

Section 24:
Section 3: N/2
Section 4: NE/4

Township 27 North, Range 10 West
Section 26: SW/ 4

Section 27: 5/2

Section 28: SE/4

Section 33: E/2

Section 34: All

Section 35: w/2

(b) Create a new o0il pool for Gallup production, designated
as the Escrito-Gallup 0il Pool and described as:

Township 24 North, Range 7 West
Section 16: SW/4

Section 17: s/2
Section 18: SE/4
Section 19: NE/4
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Township 24 North, Range 7 West (Continued)
Section 20: Tﬁﬁf
Section 21: N/2 & SE/4
Section 22: 5/2
Section 23: S/2
Section 26: N/2 & SW/4
Section 27: All

(c) Extend the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

Township 27 North, Range 7 West
Section 5 W71 —
Section 6: NE/4

Township 28 North, Range 7 West
, Section 30: sW/4
o - : Section 31: Nw/4

Township 28 North, Range 8 West

Section 25: 572
Section 36: N/2 : !

(d) Extend the Blanco Mesaverde Pool to include:

Township 26 North, Range 2 West
Section 19; All
Section 20; w/2

Township 32 North, Range 13 West

Section 35: S/2
| - (e) Extend the Bisti-Lower Gallup O0il Pool to include:

3 Township 24 North, Range 9 West
] Section 7  RW/4 &k 5/2

Section 8: - §/2

Township 24 North, Range 10 VWest
Section I: W2 ’

Section 2: N/2

Section 3: NE/4

Section 12: N/2
Township 25 North, Range 10 West

Section 35: SE/4
(f) Extend the Verde-lower Gallup 0il Pool in San Juan |
County, New Mexico, to include therein: .

Township 31 North, Range 14 West
Section 29: Nw/4 ‘
Section 30: NE/4 A

Township 31 North, Range 15 West :
Section 11: N/2 ;

ir/







Boys and Girls!

How Would You Like to Have an Overseas

Pen Pal?

for the Cabot organization in other parts of the world?

Alan Bowen

18, Maytree Avenue,
Vicaro Cross
Chester, England
8/12/1957

Dear Editor,

My father has worked at Cabot, Stan-
low for the past three vedars and my
mother. father, sister and 1 Yive in Ches-
ter, which is nine miles from the plant.

[ am 12 years old and I should like to
write to a boy in America of about my
own age. '

My birthplace wa~ Edinburgh and 1
first went to school there. Before my
father worked at Cabot. he was in the
navy and we travelled around many
places. one of them being Malta where
my young sister was born. We stayed in
Malta two years.

After coming to Chester. T went to a
primary scpool for tw. years ond then on
to the private school. which 1 now at-
tend, called Normain College.

I like schoot work quite 2 o1, espevcially
French and «cience, but most of alt, 1
enjoy athletics and swimming. Unfortu-

OW would you like to have a pen pal in another country? Wouldn't it
be fun to correspond with other boys and girls whose families also work

We reccived this letter from Alan Bowen who lives in England and wants
a pen pal. Why don’t yox write to him? The Flame will send a new ball-point
pen to each of the writers of the first five letters that are sent to Alan.

So sit down, pull out your pen and paper and start writing. As soon as
you have mailed your letter, send a postcard to The Flame, Godfrey L. Cabot,
Inc., 77 Franklin Street, Boston 10, Massachnsetts, telling us that you have done
so. And, if you are one of the first five to notify us, we will send you the pen
to help you with your future Ietter-writﬁ}g.

nately, the playing grounds at school
are not very large and so I am waiting
for the Company sports ground to be
opened so that | can practice my running.

" 1'have always liked the school sports and

[ want to continue practicing long jump
and springing after I finish school. So far,
in swimming, I can only swim straight to
the bottom, but T hope very socn to be
able 10 swim along the top of the water!

The City of Chester is very old, and
there is a wall running round it which
dates back to Roman times. The Cathe-
dral has many famous prople buried in it.
and there is a flag which Wolfe captured
on the Hezights of Abraham in Canada.
There is not much of the flag left now.

The River Dee runs through Chester
and it is famous for its salmon. There is
also a lot of boating. mostly in the sum-
ner. My fatner would like to have a boat
cf his own.

I wish everybody a Happy New Year
and hope to hear from someone soon.

Yours sincerely.
Alan Bowen




MONTH OF DECEMBER, 1957 ACCUMULATED 10-1.57 THROUGH 12-31.57

Hours Should H Lost Shoold . ercent
Divisloss B _ . _ Have Worked D::":o Inj. L::tﬁ ’;I.ulu ﬂ:?wmd :'»'&"7‘.,‘?3. L:st Time

SOUTHWESTERN .. 278,211 600 .22 837,051 1,432 17
APPALACHIAN ..o 48,704 16 03 146,550 42 .03
CAMBRIDGE R&D .................. 20,669 0 0 59,386 0 0
CABOT MINERALS 4,670 0 0 14,960 0 0
STANLOW 43302 128 29 131,195 128 BLE
SARNIA 17854 0 0 54,140 8 -0l
FLORIDA 25,201 Q 0 73,818 0 Y
TOTAL oo, 438611 744 17 1.317.100 1,610 12

OUR HONOR ROLL

NO LOST TIME THIS YEAR

; Hrs. Worked Since
Hours Worked LEast Lost

Hours Worked

Hrs. Worked Since
Last Lost
Time Injury

134,631
132,117
91,012
85,598
65,392
53,439
44,433
28.059
10,512
1,760
1,730

Hrs. Worked Since

Plant Since Oct. Time Injury . Plaot Since Oct.
WALTON ... 25,462 1,175,946 R&D .o 34,762
86,230 835,743 RETORT CHEMICAL ...... 73,818
17,003 810,292 GRANTSVILLE 16,732
SCHAFER ............. : 49,446 566,696 SUMMERS ... 2,382
DIXON ... 45,293 502,717 CABOTENG. ......cccoceveee 39,689
CAMBRIDGE R&D . 59,386 483,684 OIl. DEPARTMEN 12,308
KERMIT ... 17423 461,369 PN e 21,543
CANAL ... 108,643 344,296 GAS DEPT. ... 6,502
CABOT MINERALS ........ 14,960 250,104 SPECIAL CREW . 6,223
MACHINE SHOP ..... 67,545 199,146 - KING ... 1,760
AUK ..., 31,191 191,664 PENNSYLVANIA ... 1.395
FAYETTE ..o 13,383 155,120
BUT HAVE LOST TIME THIS YEAR ]
Houns Hrs. Worked Since Hours
Should Have Last Lost Hrs. Lost Shosld Have
Plant Worked Siace Oct. Time Injury Due To Ini. Tiant Woarked Since Oct.
VILLE PLATTE ...co........... 88.885 57,805 240 SARNIA . 54,140
FRANKS SHOP . . 34122 45,861 528 FABRICATING ............... 97.931
PAMPA ... 57.587 . 318.964 56 SOUTHERN ... . 41,575
STANLOW ... e 131095 314,642 128 CHARLESTON ... 1R.349
FRANKS SERVICE ....... 29.468 31,434 184 SHOPS TRK. DRV. .......... 10,76%

TIME LOST THIS MONTH FROM PREVIOUS INJURIES

O

Last Lost Hrs. Lcst
Time Injury Due To Inj.

30.017 8
22,547 288
21.933 26
4.899 16
1,570 136
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UNFORGETTABLE
MOMIENT
Of Your Life?

W7/ E all have had moments and experiences in our life-
times that we have never forgotten. Year after year,
they stick in our minds as vividly as they did when they had
just happened. Happy. sad, terrifying, humorous or em-
barrassing, these moments usually make good reading.
The Flame would like any of you who'd care to share
"The Most Unforgettable Moment of My L'fe" with other
readers of the magazine to send them to us for publication.
Entrics should be not longer than 250 words and should ¢
addressed to:

The Editor

The Flame

Godfrey L. Cabot, Inc.
77 Franklin Street

Boston 10, Massachusetts.

The 20 most interesting entries recaived from employees
of the Cabot indusiries or members of their families will be
published in a later issue of The Flame. Winning entries
will be selected by a panel of judges and each persor sub-
mitting one of the winning entries wili receive a nice, crisp
silver dollar.

The deadline is March 31, 1958, so put on your thinking
caps and jot down "'the most unforgettable moment in my
life"". Please include your name, address and the name of F'ﬁ«-
the plant, district or office where you work. 1f you are not >
an employee of the Company, please include the name of ]
the employee to whom you are related and plant address
as well as his or her relstionship to you.

Mail your entry to The Flame as soon as possible . . . and

good luck!
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“Let’s Give It Back to the Indians”

HF you haven't said it yourself, chances are you have heard
others say of our homeland—"Let’s give it back to the
Indians!™ It’s a standard joke and it pops out vhen the prob-
lems and complexities of modern living seem to pile up on us.

But just suppose for a moment that we really meant it. What
would we be letting ourselves in for?

Well, broadly, it would mean the biggest backward step in
the whole history of the human race. During all of the cen-
turies before the white man arrived in America, the coal and
minerals had been in the ground. the soil had been just as fer-
itle. the source of fibers and building materials had been just
as available. But the total population never gnt higher than
one and one-half millicn Indians. They lived in hovels. shiv-
ered in the cold and went hungry. The Indians just weren't
doing it right. They were “loners-——every man for himself.

When we came along. we began to change things around.
We not only sought to do for ourselves, but also to do for
othcrs, and to make it profitable for others to do for us. We
split up the main job of making a living, and learned to Gt
aurselves into a lot of related parts of that job. So. in ihe
same land. with the same natural resources, we built a popula-
tton 110 times greater than the Indians had achieved and went
on to provide this population with the highest standard of liv-
ing mankind has ever known.

February, 1958

Instead of u society of “loners™, we created a society of co-
oporators.  Obviously, before we could do it the right way.
we had to be inclined to work together. And in this procéss.
we worked at being fair with each other. We demonstrated
that the looting and pillaging of the possessions of others, as
that the

the Indians were so prone to do. didn’t make sense
real way to get ahead was to produce more, to respect the rights
and property of others ant te insist upon the same rights and
protection for otirselves.

Even in this day of enlightenment, there remain traces of the
Indian “‘loner” philosophy which express themselves in a vari-
ety of forms and are in direct conflict with the principles ¢f
fair play. ‘

Some familiar examples: the reckless roud hog on our high-
ways. taws which discriminate  in {avor of special pressure
groups, the use of physical force and violence in labor dis-
putes. cheating a customer. tax  dodging.

Our economic way of life is built on moral foundations. It
will reward us in the fueture, as it has in the past. if we dont
lose sight of the ditference between right and wrong, no mat-
ter where the guestion arbes.  And. to make it work, that's

where yvou come in.

Page 3
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1957: Year of YVenture

and Adventure

From the desk of
Thomas D. Cabot

THE completion of 75 yeurs of continuing Cubot operations
provides an appropriate occasion for contemplation of the
past. the present and the future, During 19537, your Company
established a new record of total sales. While earnings were not
at record level, they were completely satisfactory. The generul
slump in business during the past year has demonstrated the
importance of building a pattern of Cabot activity within the
limits of a diversification program appropriately adjusted to
our skills and abilities and yet one which provides adequate
insvlation from the inevitable ups and downs of individual pro-
duction and sales situations.

During the past year. three important production facilities
were placed on stream. The Texas Butadiene and Chemical
Corporation’s plant went into production early in the year, In
October. Cabot France produged its first carbon black in our
acw plant near Marseitles and. in November. the King gasoline
plant in Lea County, New Mexico. commenced the extraciion
and delivery of npatural gas liquids from the casinghead gas in
that area. Drilling activities have continued to increase and this
has again been a successful year in building up both produc-
tion and reszyves from our Southwesiern oil and gas properties.
The principa] disappointment of the year has been the decline
in the sales of oil ficld pumping and well servicing equipment
by Cubot Shops. Inc.

We are especially proud to be celebrating the three-quarters-
of-a-century mark in our history. Stemming from Godfrey .
Cabot’s modest entry info business in 1882, and with practically
no additional equity financing thereafter, we are now-a com-
pany of 3.000 people. serving several industries through a
world-wide organization.

Our carly development was largely the result of putting
wasted natural gas to useful service. At first, we utilized this gas
to mahe carbon black. Later, we also found markets for it as
a valuable fuel.  Thus. we have been part of the natural gas
industry since its early beginning. part of an industry which
has played an important role in supplying the energy require-
ments of an expanding nation.

The rapid development of automotive transportation over
the past 40 years gave further impetus to our growih. Because
of the unique ability of carbon blacks to give today's tires their
necessary strength and durability. we have been privileged to
participate inomaking this great evolution possible.

Running throughout our development hus always been the
conviction thut we should dedicate our energies 1o the service
of mankind. We have sought out activities for which there ap-
peared 10 be real need. constantly studying our customers’
advancing requirements and setting high standards of quality
for the products and services we furnish.

As we ool ahead 1o the fulure, this policy contimies (0
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hold its significance. We are in a time of greai coatrasts and
differences. With one automobile for every 214 people in the
United States and only one for every 47 people in the rest of the
free world, there are cleariy ngeds and opportunitics outside our
own bo:ders for service based on the skKills we have developed.

We are clearly i un era of explosive technological change.
We can expact rapid obsolescence of old products and ftre-
mendous opportunitics for new approaches and new products.
This will require ‘energetic attention to the fast-changing needs
of our present customers and a still greater research program
dedicated to meeting their requirements of tomorrow. It also
indicates_a poiicy of diversification along lines which broaden

. our market base. yet employ the particular skills and knowl-

edge which are the Company's competitive strengths.

We can expect that the world’s ever-faster technological
change will have direct repercussions on our economic. soctal
and perhaps potitical ways of life. To meet these challenges will

" pequire alert management and receptiveness to new ideas. For

these, our best assurance must be a strong group of capable.
imaginative men-and women. It is my conviction that only a
growing company can provide the opportunitics which will
attract such personnel. Continued vigorous growth, then, should
be one of our prime objectives. This means placing a high value
on building future strength and accepting new opportunities. It
means viewing finuncial protit not just as a measure of suceess
but more especially as the laddzr for climving to ihese objec-
tives.

ALTHOUGH investment and reinvestment during 1957 did
not reach the level at which it had been budgeted, your
Company continued 10 grow. During the year, capital expendi-
tures in the amount of $3.000 per emiployee were mude in pro-
viding more fuacilities, more tools and more equipment with
which to work.

Average annual income per employee continues to climb.
Moditication of fringe beneiit programs during the period has
been accomplished to even further strengthen your position in
respect o retirement, health and life insurance.

THE FLAME




just about enotgh Tor 1wo zood suppers
with sweet taters 'n cornbrcad. Mmm-m-
m-m.

PAtAPA OFFICE

- PATILR
PAMPA OFFICE
Pampa, Texas
by Clotille Thempson

We are always glad to sce one of our
own flock do well. particobarly when it's
¢ young man whom we have watched
grow up in our midst. as we have Melvin
Romines, who is the son of Leona Tuvlor
of IBM. Melvin graduated from Pampa
High Schoot in 1956 and worked thu
summer at Pampa Plant before going to

Patty and Kathy Spelman, ages four years

and 11/ 'years, are the nieces of Ellen Keough

of the Pampa accounting department and

the daughters of Mr. and Mrs. Pat J.
Spelman.

Oklahoma State University in the fall.
Later he was accepted by the UL S. Naval
Academy ut Annapolis. Maryland, and is
now a midshipman there. After secing a
uniform like this. a girl on the suany
side of 20 could learn to hate Elvis.

We have a personal acquaintance with
some plutocrats who have winter vaca-
tions and go south. Rosemary Schaffer
i purchasing recently returned from a
trip to South Tevas, 1t only took her a
month to get over it. but she's looking
better every day now.

Our Gleana Clay in accounting bs now
Glenna Penley since the big event on
January 10 and we extend our very best
wishes to this nice couple. Evelyn Carl-
ton, who Ieft us January 4. is now hiving
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Melvin Romines, son of Leona Taylor of

the Pampa IBM department, is now a mid-

shipman at the naval academy at Annapolis,
Maryland.

tin Amarillo.  Our newest employee is
Irma Dean McKee in accounting and
our luckiest employee is Vaulta Trusty.
who just moved into a brand-new house.

All our office crew maniged to scram-
ble through the holiduy seuson in pretty
good shape except this reporter. who de-
veloped a severe case of laryngitis which
resulted in a complete loss of voice.
Friend husband kindly offered to call the
doctor if the voice hadn’t returned in a
month or two! Laryngitis doesn’t affect
your typing: so vou reuaders didn't et
off as lightly as the listeners.

Terre!l Rufe Jones is the nine-week-old son
of Marie Jones of the purchasing depart-
ment at Pampa.

“yif_'/ PAMPA |
# PARTICIPATING
PAMPA PLANT

Pampa, Teras
by Nyle Franklin

Well. here I go ugain. With several of
the units being shut down temporarily, |
Was ot sure who woukt be el o wiile
about whom,

Several of the engineers. including our
own Bob Boyd. are making plans for the
cngineers’ meeting in Canada.

One of our coworkers hus studied
journulism and worked on a newspaper
for several yeurs, [ am always interested
in her comments and criticisms. T asked
her how she liked the wauy the last column
started and she said, I have not read it.
Why. I have not even read the jokes yer!™
Deflation occurred right there.

Joy Perilloux had to muke two trips to
the hospital before Pep could decide on
just what he wanted. He finally chose a
cute, dark-haired girl. He made a wise
choice. Lori Guail joined the Perriloux
family on December 31 and she is abow
the cutest little girl we huve seen lately.
We think she made a wise choice of
parents, too. ’

Juck Clark had it all figured out. He
had u boy ordered so. sure enough. at 3
a.m. oon January 22 his poy arrived. At
this writing. a name for the youngest
member of the Clark family is stitl under
discussion. Juck’s decision is Jeffrey Free-
man, but so far Jerry has not given her
okay. so we shall see how it is before the
Nnext Isste.

Not satisfied with smashing his thumb.
J. T. Ruy smushed his Olds. It only took
about $1.000 to repair all the damages.
We have 1aken all hammers away from
him: now what arc we going to do about
cars?

Billie Kliager is in the hospital having
a small cerebral clot  dissolved. She
plans to go home soon. We are happy to
report that she is doing very well.

D. W. Swain spent some time in the
hospital. ife had pncumonia. He is back
on the job as twlkative as eover. so |
gusss preumonia didn't damage any of
his vocal cords.

P saw 4o man whom 1 thought might be
Tulfy Marlowe until he removed  his
hat. This man had some hair.
sympathy  to  the T ).
Rogerses. T. IS father died recently and,
onty a few weeks Tater, 1. 1S wife Berty™s
futher died.

Deepest
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Gallup finds that only 14 per cent of
Americans know who said. “The world
must be made safe for democracy,” but
60 per cent know who said, “Come up
and see me some time.”

* * *

The boosters of Myrtle Beach, South
Carolina, after a nation-wide search for
a humanr symbol. discovered a Mrs.
Beach in Towa who has three children.
Sandy. Marshy and Rocky.

* ¥ *

The fight for last place in the Man-
hattan telephone dircctory is bitter andg
continuous. Current title holder is the
Zeyrzy Stamp Ziudioz, which 7ells post-
age ztampz.

* * *

“Stand behind your lover. false wo-
man.” thundered the Scotsman, “I'm go
ing to shoot you both.”

* * *

A liule boy who went 1o the batlet for
the first time with his father watched
the girls dance around on their toes and
then asked. “Why don't they just get
taller girly?™

Television is a wonderful thing, but it
will  never  replace  the  old-fashioned
keyhole.
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Unimpottanee i tie seascion that
comes when you make o mistahe and
nobody natives it

¥ S *

A woman went to g doctor to com-
pluin sbout hee husband's delusion, IS
terrible, doctor.” shie suid. “All the time
ke thinks he's a refrigerator.”

“Well,” consoled the medical man.
“that it o bad., Quite a hurmless de-
lusion, I'd say.”

“The delusion 1 don't mind, doctor,”
she explained. “but when he sleeps with
his mouth open. the little light keeps nwe
awike”

* * *

Julius came bursting into the Kitchen
Crying bitterly. “The Lkids beat me up.
Ma; they said 1 have a big head.”

“Now, Julius, just don't believe them.
It’s n~t true that you have a big head.”

So, partly convinced, Julius calmed
down. “Now. Julius, run down to the
store and get me ten pounds of potatoes.”

“Okay, Ma, gimmie a bag to carry ‘em
in,” replied Julius.

“A bag? what do you nzed a bag for?”
asked his mother. “Carry them in your
cap.”

* * *

Parting thought: If it’'s such a small
world, why does it take so much of our
money to run jt?

% * *

Keeping a secret from some people is
like trying to smugele daylight past a
rooster.

* * *

“"Have 1 told you ubout my grand-
chikdren?™

“No. and I appreciote it.”

* * *

A lot of enterprising young engineers
are spending much of their valuable time
tinkering with misses in their motors.

Neurotic: A relatively stable individual
with beth feet ~lanted firmly in mid-air.

* * *

One of the greatest mysteries of life
is how the boy who wasn't good enough
10 muurry the daughter can be the father
of the smartest grandehild in the world.

Decp Bteh: Where its difficult to
soratch.

Amuong the slugs cotlected from park-
ing meters in Wilmington, Deluwure, wauy
u woman's wedding ring.

S S ®

The Spunish dancer Jose Greco has in-
sured the right thumbnails of hiv guitar
players for $5.000. He is also protected in
the amount of $10.000 frem the conse-
gquences of having his tight pants split on
the stage.

% * *

A quick-thinking employee came up
with o new ong when his foreman de-
munded, “How come you're sleeping on
the job?™

“Goodness.”  replied  the  employcec,
“can’t @ man close his eyes for a minute
of prayer?”

* * *

Johnny's mother was telling him about
the good times she had when she was a
little girl - riding a pony, sliding down
haystacks, wading at his grandfather’s
farm. “Mother,” sighed little Johnny,
“I wish that I had met you earlier.”

* * *

The Clairvoyant Society will not have
its usual meeting this week due to unfore-
seen’ circumstances.

* * *

Sing Sing prison receives several re-
quests each year from people who want
to be put to death in the electric chair.

* * *

Perfectionist: One who takes infinite
pains and often gives them 1o other
people.

* * *

A conference is a group of people who
individually can do nothing. but who
mert collectively and agree that nothing
can be done.

“I'm disappointed in that new
man. He's a clock-watcher!”

THE FLAME
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C ARBON black opcrations, which still represent more than
half of our total business volume have, through cxpansion
of our world-wide production and sales operations, continucd
1o grow and our position of leadership in this industry has be-
come stronger and attained a new peak in 1957. In spite of the
price improvement in the late spring, which in effect simply re-
established those prices which prevailed prior to the reducticns
rcported last year, the spiral of rising costs has presented 2
challenge which you in the carbon black division, embracing
the research and development and technical depariments as
well as production and sales, have met both forthrightly and
well.

Increasing use of the 14-inch tire, the continuing horsepower

‘race among automobile manufacturers and the steady building

of high-speed highways have posed new problems for the tire
manufacturers. Necessary accompanying modifications in rub-
ber compounding and an ever-firmer shift toward synthetic
rubker have had their effects on our markets for the different
grades of carbon black which we manufacture and have pre-
sented problems of production scheduling and development of
qualities of black peculiarly suited to the current requirements
of the great rubber industry which we are so proud fo serve.
The fact that, during 1957 Cabot shipments reached an histeric
high, is the best evidence of the success with which vou in the
carbon black division have adapted your performance to a
period of developing technology.

U. S. aptomotive industry predictions for new car produc-
tion during 1958 suggest a reduced demand for tires for new
equipment.’ Again, -we fall back on our old fricnd, the replace-
ment demand. and foresze a level of carbon bluck business in
1958 that may be materially. but not disastrously below that
which we enjoyed last year.

Outsids the U. S. Cabot again strengthened its position, not
only in Canada and in England, but now with our new facility
in France. Cabot’s program to join with the United Carbon
Company in the construction and operation of a plant in Aus-
tralia has already been announced and construction should be
underway in the early months of 1958,

The U. S. carbon black industry set a new record during 1957
in the volume of its exports but this was not enough to eliminate
the problem of over-cupacity which domestic producers are
facing. It is evident that competition during the coming year will
remain at a keen. high level boih in price and in service, with the
outlock of further changes in the industry’s distribution pattern.
This we can meet by remaining alert and ready to wdapt our-
selves to whatever the future holds.

February, 1958
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Of Peaks, Fools

and Pipelines

IT becomes increasingly difficult to find substantial new re-
serves in the Applachian area. New reserves developed by
drilling in 1957 were less than production for the year. However,
reworking of old wells and improved production practice re-
sulted in an upward revision of recoverabie reserves remain-
ing at the end of the year.

We completed 12 new wells in West Virginia, of which five
were dry and seven were producers. In Pennsylvania, two wells
were drilled and both were completed as producers. A work-
over program increased production of several older wells. One
of these reworked wells has been in production for more than
50 years.

A wildcat well drilled on our largé acréage block in Tennes-
see was unsuccessful and we are considering turning over some
of this acreage to others for further testing.

Since in the State of West Virginia we are essentially a regu-
tated natural gas utility, we found it necessary to meet our
customers’ gradually-increasing requirements in the face of
diminishing local supplies with gas brought in from the South-
west.

These gas purchase contracts call for deliveries at a relatively-
constant rate and, since the demand for gas is highly seasonal,
we must store gas while sales are low in the summer in order to
meet our customers’ peak requirements in the winter. To this
end we completed arrangements in 1957 for use of a large
new underground storage pool and have made plans to develop
another storage area in 1958.

@ To Drill,

Perchance to Strike

@UR Southwestern oil and gas division had another ex-
ceflent year with the completion of 37 oil wells and 22
gas wells. While no new pools or areas were discovered, the
drilling of development wells and semi-wildeats was particularly
successful and material additions to reserves of hoth oil and gas
were chalked up during the period.

In spite of eocrating our oit properttes during 1957 under
conditions of a soft market and drastic prorution, total sales

reached a new all-time high during that year.
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As the il Industry Gooes...

HE outstanding feature of the Shops’ activity during 1957
was the abandonment of the Franks Division operation at

1.
g

‘Tulsa and its transfer o Pampa in a brand-new shop speeifi
;i dnd erétied tor the purpose. The transfer of equip-
ment and personnel was completed in November and we expect
that in 1958 we will begin to reap the inevitable benefits of the
consolidation.

Earty last year a new Franks Division service shop was
erected and put into operation ai Odessa, Texas, setting up a
truly adequate sales and service facility in an area in which
over 400 Franks rigs are: presently in operation.

As the oil i-dustry goes, so gces the oil well equipment in-
dustry.

The Shops’ pumping unit business declined about 27 per
cent from the all-time high of 1956. This was a result of more
conservative exploration and development programs by domes-
tic oil companies, atiributable largely to cuts in allowable
oil production following the reopening of the Suez Canal and
this year's disappointing demand for oil products in the U. S.

Qur pumping unit lire continues to expand. In addition to
our hydraulic unil, we now have installed and on test_the first
of a new line of air-balanced units for deep well application.
Thuas, we remain competitive and in shape to maintain or im-
prove our sales position in the industry in which we are an
imgortant factor.

Mines and Markets

ready to opsrate by March of 1938, This plant for the
production of finely-divided silica will provide a domestic sup-
piy for those markets which we have developed over a period
of years through the sale of material of German manufacture.
The markets served are various and provide a reassuring hedge
against the ever-present threat of a loss of any single market
through the development of a’ competitive material.
Wollastonite, a non-metallic white mineral which is mined
and processed at Willsboro. New York. is finding a gadually-
increasing market acceptance, especially in the ceramic indus-
try. The patient and persistent efforts of the members of the
White Pigments Division to introduce this ~ntirely-new muterial
into a well-established industry are beginning to pay off and
we foresec a year of increasing aceeptance and greater volume.

@UR new CAB-O-SIL plant near Tuscola. Hlinois. will be
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_ Pine Tars and Pctrocarb

957 marked the first complete year in which Retort Chemi-

_ cal was a dual pine tar-charcoual briquet operation. The
wowih of the briguet business offset o a large extent the
effects of a depressed year in the pine tar industry.

Charcoal briguets contributed 60 per cent of the division's
sales. Marketing operations were expanded sl along the East
Coast and some business was done in the Middle West. The
expanding briquet business has attracted many new companies
into the field. but we are now one of the major producers in
the industry and with the advantages of a tandem pine tur-
lump charcoal opcration we feel we are in a good competitive
position.

Pinie tar sales were down from 1956. This product, used

‘primarily as a softener in natural rubber, experienced a major

loss in position Jast year 1o inexpensive petroleum-basad ex-
tenders. The price of pine tar was reduced in early September
by about 17 per cent. Although prices of extenders were subse-
quently reduced also, we narrowed the differential batween the
two materials and have already noted improvement in our
pine tar demand.

Since Cabot acquired complete ownership of Petrocarb
Equipment, Inc.. in the spring of 1956, this engineering firm has
expanded its work for the Cabot companies and also maintained
sales of its services to outside clients. In 1957 Petrocarb’s bill-
ings for services to Cabot amounted to somewhat over 50 per
cent of its total business. This compares with only five per cent
in 1956.

The Petrocarb engineering staff speciatizes in the design of
high temperature processes, solids handling systems and indus-
trial carbon processing other than carbon black. Its current
work for Cabot includes design of the silicon tetrachloride pro-
duction facility for our new CAB-O-SIL plant. In outside work,
Petrocarb recently completed a cooperative project with other
engineering firms which involved the design, erection and start-
up of the American Gilsonite refinery and coke plant at Fruita,
Colorado. A second completed project was the engineering of
small; but complete coal carbonization retort pilot plant for the
Bureau of Mines Experimental Station at Schuyikill Haven,
Pennsylvania.

Developments in Diversification
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Ann EFhyano Huanna Fricdenstein aed
Batbara Davis ure cagerdy awaiting the
completicn of the convraction and mov-
ing work so thut they may move bug
and hooks 1o their “penthouse haud-
quarters’.

Hope next time we aweet, temperatures
witl have climbed, snow will be gone fos
good. except in New Hampshire ski coun-
try, and we'll be looking straight into
spring. ‘Bye until March!

3

;_L-_—*_ SHOPS CASTINGS

CABOT SHOPS, INC,

Psmpa, Texas
by Audrey Robison

H. A. Layne, Jr, son of the Hugh
Laynes, and Donna Trussell, daughter
of the C. L. Trussells, were married in
Mary Eien and Harvester Church of
Christ on January S by Jon Jones, minis-
ter. After their honeymoon trip. they
will live at 1115 Charles Street in Pampa.
H. A. is employed by Welex Jot Service,
Inc.

We wish to welcome Irma Robertson,
who is the new stenographer in service.
Her family consists of husband Jay, who
is a salesman for Rich Plan Company
and two daughters Sandy. two years. and
Debbie. four months. The welcome mut
is ovt to the new member of the engineer-
ing department Jim Seymour. He came
from San Antonio, Texas.

Susie Huff and Deny Spoonmore were
married since the last writing of this
column. Susie is our radiant bride and
is still havirg showers given for her. We
wish them many years of happiness.

The new year has brought us news of
several new babijes. Congratulations are
in order for the O. C. Qualls on a son
Steve Warren born November 15, the
Teddy R. Lewises on 4 son Stephen Allan
born November 15, the Kenneth Suitses
on a daughter born December 2 and the
D. F. Ridings on a daughter Anita Kay
born December 27. OQur shops’ new year
baby is the new son of Melvin and Mary
Ann Bailey born January 22. At this
writing. the younyg fellow 1Is not yet
named.

We enjoyed havihg a former employee
Betty Roberts back at work for two weeks
during her holiday from Texus Tech.
We miss Jim ‘Schuneman. who resigned
1o return to Texus Tech. Our little red-
headed Itatian Jonanna Tecters left us
recently, so that she and bher husband
could move to Lubbhock to attend schoal.

We rcally go for Dave Freeman's crow
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B A &
Mr. and Mir H. A. Layne, Jr., were mar-
ried in Pampa on January 5. He is the son
of Mr. and Mrs. Hugh Layne and she is

the former Donna Trussell.

hair cut. Like Maxine Buchannon’s new
hair styvle, also.

Faye Holt was certainly missed while
she was in the hospital. We are vary
sorry to hear that George Clark’s mother
is ill. Berton Doucette™s grandmother is
sick and we hope she recovers soom.

Shops employees extend their sympathy
to W. B. Woody whose mother recently
died.

Several Franks families. are - putting
down permanent roots in Pampa; in other
wcrds. they are building new homes. The
Jamie Deals. Ray Welches, Tom Pattons
and A. C. Hourigans are busily planning
and building homes. The Don Forshas.
Don Browns. E. E. Eatons, A. J. Ed-
wards, H. E. Butlers and George Burgass
have recently moved into new homes. -

Our sympathy goes to R. E. Thomas
whose father died recently in Ohio and
also to Don Brown whose mother died in
Tulsa.

In closing, our zet-well wishes go to
Mrs. O. O. “Bud” Plurk, who is ill, and
to P. A, “Penny” Pendergraft, who is in
Amariilo for surgery.

I 4 TEXAS
fem  TECHNICAUITIES
PAMPA DIVISION, R&D DEPT.
Pampa. Teras
by Curt Beck
News ix a little scarce a1t R&D this
month. Ity been too cold for vacations
and too close to Christmas for any ¢
trades and we don’t have any  births,

marriages or other vital statistios 1o 1v-
port.

The big excitement has contered around
the five new oflices opened in the engi-
necring butlding. Jack Florence and Joe
Rogers finully seem to have gotten theirs
wuarm enough for Jack to take off s
overcoat.

We do have two vacations to report.
John Hatdy is back from Boston and left
his cat Pardo behind., Pardo spent two
weeks at the vel's recovering from the
trip from the sun-drenched west 1o the
icy wustes of New Englund. Abe Wallace
is also back from his honcymooen in
Miami. Florida. Abe reports it rained
most of the time but this didn’t bother
him too much.

Wimpy Powell had a run of bad luck
recently. He lost two 50-cent bets with
his son Kenny “Tiger” Powell in the
Golden Gloves boxing tournaments.
Wimpy bet Tiger he'd lose his bouts.
Wimpy almost lost 2 boxing match him-
self at one of the Golden Gloves exhi-
bitions. Apparently a drunk mistook a
spilted Coca Colza on a chair for tobacco
juice and wanted to bring Wimpy to task
for the mess. Luckily, Bryce Hubbard
was also there to back up Wimpy's story
that it wasn’t tobacco. C. T. Rasco also
just lost a dollar bet when he mistook
Bryce's davghter-in-law for Bryce’s wife.

While talking about car trades, we had
a question put to us in the rubber lab.
Why does someone drive a pickup to
work when he has a new car at home get-
ting 22-25 miles per gailon?

The Jack Maceys are sadder but wiser
now. In the future, Jack will take notice
of the restaurant signs “watch your hat
and coat”. especially when his coat has
the car keys in the pocket.

Did anyone notice the newspaper item
on the large piles of maize in the streets
of Panhandle, Spec l.awson's hometown?
The maize (which is an important cattle
food) was wet and there weren’t any
other drying facilities in Panhkandle, so
the main street was pressed into tem-
porary service.

Finally, Bob Norton now thinks he can
tell the difference Detween two people
cressing the highway and a horse. After
siX or seven years in Texas. you would
think that Bob could tcll the difference.
even at night. He was able to miss the
horsz, but several engineers. including
Ray Newton. Jack Florence, Otto Specht
and Bob Dingman got & good scare out
of it.

This might be termed a P.S. to Cart’s
article, but he obvicusly Ieft out one
small tem which the R&D group felt

Page 27




shoadd be incuded: The other duy Curt
reported fate for work with his 1eft eye
banduaged. He repoitedly had four stitches
tuhen in his eyebrow. Curt claims tha
he didnt completely get inte his automo-
bile before he closed the door. Resulis
one black eye and dunaged forehead. In
view of Curt being '« coemparatively new
bridegroom. we wonder!

>0y.". MOUNTAIN
P72 Wi N : ECHOES
FAYETTE & SUMMERS
Osk Hill, Wes-f Virginia
by Rose Dude

The wedding of Shirley Davis. daugh-
ter of Mr. and Mrs. Clifton lee Davis of
Columbia, South Carolina, and Miles
Herbert Martin, Jr.'son of Mr. and Mrs.
M. H. Martin of Oak Hill. West Virginia,
ook place on Decémber 29 in the Kii-
bourne Park Baptist Church of Columbia.
The Rev. Leslic Y1 Edwards officiated,
using the doublering ceremony. Follow-
ing a wedding trip to Davtona Beach,
Florida. the couple #ill make their home

in Durham, North Carolina. The bride is -

a graduate of the Duke University school
of nursing and will receive her 3.S. in
nursing education ffom Duke University
in Jupe. She is presénily on the faculty of
the Duke school of nursing. The bride-
groom will receive’ his A.B. degree in
religion from Duke'in June. He plans to
enter Duke medical school in September.
He is a recipient of s Godfrey L. Cabat,
Inc.. scholarship from the Appalachian

Married on December 29 in Columbia, South
Carolina, were Mr. and Mrs. M, H. Martin,
Jr. Mr. Martin is the son of Mr. and Mrs.
M. H. Martin of Oak Hill, West Virginia.
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Division und is employed by Liggett and
Myers rescarch laboratory, The wedding
and reception were attended by about
400 guests, including his parents and
John F. Jones of OQak Hill, who served as
best man, and Lois Muartin Buales of
Knoxville, Tennessee.

Mr. and Mrs. Raymond 1.okant proud-
Iy announce the birth of a girl at the Quk
Hill Hospital on December 8. They have
named her Debra Darleen. She weighed
812 b,

Clarise DeQuasie. student at Morris
Harvey College. spent a recent week end
with her parents Glenn and Hilda De-
Quasie. Clarise is a member of the Morris
Harvey choir and glee club.

—wr= CANAL CATCHES

CANAL PLANT
Frenkln, Louisiana

by Eloi Sequra

It's time again to report from Canal
and. with the holiday season gone and
very little hunting time left, there isn’t
much to say.

The fishing season hasn’t gotten off to
a start yet, so no catches are in sight for
the time being. This section of the coun-
try is experiencing one of its worst win-
ters in a long time with cold and rain
raging around, leaving everything damp
and messy.

Three cheers 1o Thomas *“Stack”
Hasten for keeping such a good check
on all fire equipment.

A summer wedding is being planaed
by Jules Landry and we hope that all his
Canalian friends will be invited.

Joe -Jaques is proud to announce a
new addition to his family. On December
2 a daughter Virginia Lee, weighing 7 Ib.
9 oz., was born to Mr. and Mrs. Jaques.

Reports are that Mrs. Thomas Zim-
merman is doing fine in a New Orleans
hospital after undergoing an eye opera-
tion.

Christmas cards have been received
from Clarence LeBlanc, who is also in
the hospital; all we Canalians wish him
a speedy recovery. Francis Soprano is
back to work after a short illness and is
doing fine.

Paulton Heberi is another one of those
Canalians that ran off and got himself
marricd. Congratulations to Mr. and
Mrs. Hebert with all our best wishes.

Curl Miller visited Boston for the holi-
days and, according to him, it was a
family reunion for Mrs. Miller, whose

folhs hail from Portugal. Relatives from
the old country were also in Boston and
many festivities were held.

Joo  Johnson spent the holidays in
North Texas and the Lee Cosseys visited
their relatives in Pampa, Texas.

-
ﬁ 2 KEYSTCNE and
[27&  WALTON YAPOR
KEYSTONE & WALTON
Kermit, Texas
by Lois Wilson

[Doris and Riley Bickerstaff are a new
mommy and daddy now that Kimberly
is here. This event on January 18 gave
them another income tax deduction and
four-year-old Bryan a new playmate.

The new 1958 calendar brought a
shout of delighted surprise from Mrs.
Lott, “Why, there’s my twin sis!” Sure
enough, there on January’s page, pic-
tured beneath the Iwo Jima statue in
Washington. D.C., was her sister and her
family, including children and grand-
children.

Another picture, this one in the Wink-
ler County News. showed Betty Stuard
and Thelma Osman as they took: part in
the Arbor Day observance by planting a
mulberry tree in one of Kermit's parks:
Thelma was shown holding the shovel.
As members of the Green Thumb Gar-
den Club, their interest in growing
things is an important factor in making
our cily a nicer place to live.

Lady Luck always picks on Jim Graves.
like the time she hit him with $170 at a
movie drawing. Jim didnt reveal where
all that money went, but he did look us
though he might be planning a spree of
some Kkind.

Headed back to school at Abilene
Christian College, Don Perry took the
well wishes of all his fellow employees
with him. He spent last semester work-
ing at Walton and caught the spring
semester as it came around.

It seems rather unszasoral for vacation
talk right now, but Purdy Hays. never
one to put something off, has begun work
on his vacation trailer. On the road be-
hind the car it will measure a mere four
feet wide by cight feet long; set up on
their camp site, however, it will be an
eight-foot-square cabin to house the six
Hayses comfortably. A very ingenious
trick indeed!

Hunters one and all, Ben Cofer. Troy
Daugherty and the rest of the ficld gung
buagged & bunch of cotton-tails out of the
pipe pile as they were laving @ pipeline.
Eleven 1 one day was an average heul,
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C ABOT Engincering hus spent another busy year on o
construction projecis. Additions at Stanfow, vonstruction
of the French plunt und waork & Tuscoln on the CAB-O-SIH.
facility were carricd through in record time, in spite of un engi-
neering work load in connection with o Austualiun venturs
and the continuing respon=ibility of transating rescarch de-
velopments into commercia! reality w1 our eaisting plants in
the Southwest.

7 N owine with the eaviconment in which we e doing ouc

business Tiving. our expenditures for research. development
and ‘echnicad service reached a new high in 1957, As v, the
largest shate of our expenditares wis devuied to caibon black
with particular atiention to the maintenance of a full knowledge
of the problems of the industry that we serve. The design see-
tion has been busy with the CAR-Q-S!. plant reuctor project
and the mechanics of carbon bluck-reintorced und cross-linked
polyethylens compounds.

A pilet plant for ccmpounding, molding. extruding and
curing CAB-X1. materials has bsen instuiled in Wittertown,
Massachuse ts, and hus just gone into eperation. The Funda-
mienial Research and the Organic and Polymer sactions have
reached a point from which we car see many prospects of
interesting  conunercial developments, The Technical Service
group has been especially busy this past year and prospectively
so in 1958 in meeting and anticipating the technological changes
that are either underway or in prospect. We look forward to
an exciting and interesting 1958.

Our principal outside  investment, Texus Butadiene and
Chemicsl Corporation, has been launched as an operating unit,
After some early meachanical difficulty with some compressor
equipment, the plant operated smoothly and efficiently in the
production of high quality butadiene and wviation gasoline.

In this area of our business interest. we have received the
full impact of the rccession of 1957. As a resuht of Defense
Department budgetr diticuities and a territic over-expuansion of
butadiene facilities, the market for both butadiene and avgas
is definitely soft and the demand has declined.

Your Place in the Picture

L'THOUGH the phenomenitl safety records of the Canal

and Schafer A Plants were upset by lost-time injuries
during 1957, your overull record is outstunding in respect to
hours worked versus hours lost. The Walion Plant group is to
be especially congratulated in having completed its 16th year
of operation with no lost-time accidents. It takes 3,000 of us
to set a record und only onc to spoil it. Let us do everything
within the bounds of reason to maintain the eminent safe-
working position that we presently hold in those industry groups
of which we are members.

Previousiy-announced plans for a new home office building
in Boston were changed during the year when the promoters
of the buiiding failed to obtain financing during the period
specified. We have, therefore, found it necessary to arrange for
a long-term lease in another building to be constructed in the
downtown Boston area. Occupancy is offercd by April 1. 1959.

N closing, may [ express a deep appreciation for the work
][ and dedication of every employee and associate, past and
present. May I also express a firm confidence in the future. In
so doing, however, [ cannot fail to recognize the present danger
10 the free world in which our socielty may be directly threat-
ened. Our system of individual choice is bzing challenged
by a system of state compulsion. The one responsibility which
must transcend in importance all other objectives of all of us
is to maintain the strength and leadership of the free world. In
this we must be resolute, being fully prepared to sacrifice what-
ever it takes and following only that leadership which clearly
distinguishes the important from the less important and puts
first things first. )

The Cancer Crusade

C ontribute to the American Cancer Society's April Crusade.

R emember the Seven Danger Signals.

u rge your friends to join the Cancer Crusade.

g
3 erve as an ACS volunteer.

A ¢t promptly if a dang=r sigral lasts more than two weeks.
P pry 9

D evote the necessary time each year for your annual health checkup.

E ducate all the family on the life-saving cancer facts.

Februacy, 1958
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An over-all view of the new King Plant in Lea County, New Medico.

CHANGE from wilderness to won-

derland occurred in Lea County,
New Mexico. when the new King Gas-
oline Plant first went into production on
December 15. A tremendous undertaking
in its field, this gas refrigeration recovery
system is relatively new in the gasoline
industry and the first of its kind to be
set up by the Cabot industries.

With a handful of men to solve the
problems of automation inch by inch
through a maze of lines and connections,
the plant was built in only six months and
started production on the first day after
the construction was completed. a record

since it usuully takes from three to five
days to get things “rolling” ufter the
building is finished. The “bugs™ were
worked out of each process by hand con:
trol and then cach part. in turn. was pul
on witontitic action. :

To arrive at the King Plant, one wrns
off the lovington highway onto a 19
mile crushed rock road. It is said hul
each rock has its own sav in that road--
an undisputed statement. The first view
of the plant is #n unprepossessing onel
a tar-papered tool shack fronted by wo
Barge mauke-shift signs reading “Privai
Ruud™ and “PDo Not Hit Livestoek™

NEW
PLANT

IN
NEW
MEXICO

by Lois Wilson

Completely unprepared for what he is
about to sce, the visitor follows the roud
aiound the shack wnd there it is! Un-
adorned. stark 2ad gleaming, even on u
sunless day, the plunt control and chart
bourds set close beside the office building
somehow speak of the compuctness and
eficiency that characterize the plant it
self.

Served by its own water wells, the plant
with its camp has sofficient water for all
needs. FThe cooling tower, of the latest
design, s two giant fans set in the top
to pull hot uir up through the tower and
out. The main building encloses the of-
fices. sleeping quarters, bath annex and

The left photo shows the control panel which keeps the plant personnel informed when there is trouble anyw.zre an the

line.

The right photo shows the chart board for the plani.

THE FLAME




tar 1Jon Confey. We were treated 1o a
panguet by the safety department with
our cwn Frank Walker in charge. We wiit
tell vou maie abont that wn soon as our
pictiures come back,

Fhe tab arev. which includes  Paul
Maycux, Roger Fontenot, Tually Devitle,
Representtive Howard B, Fontenot,
Maios Fontenot and Wallace Fontenot,
nad their big sociul get-together of the
year, the Juck supper that comes at the
close of each hunting season. They had
as special guest Cecil Pouncey. Of course,
after euch of these suppers, there is that
card game and they try to pick their
guests by the oites they think would be
the casiest clipped. But this yeur, we un-
derstand, it buckfired. Pouncey has got
4 lot better with a4 deck of cards since
last year, so chances ure he will be
scratched from their list of suckers.

Rapheal Soileau is back from France
and we have been pouring the gquestions
to him about his trip and experiences.
Guess he has been wsked every kind of
question you could think of and we got
some pretty straight-sounding answers on
most things, except about all the night
life you hear about in Paris. He pretends
he knows nothing about it, but in all the
inquirics we thought Tally, the wonder
boy of the lab, came up with the most
logicul question we ever heard asked.
He wanted to know if there were any
Frenchmen in France.

Those on vacation last month were
Garland James, Tanzy Aguillard, Henry

The Willsboro gang's Christmas party at the
cocktail party held preceding the dinner and,

February, 1958

Devilte, Chester Fontenot. Fenrick Fon-
tenot, Howard Fontenot, Melvin Fonte-
not. Avie Granger, Thomas Iyrael, Calvin
Leger. Abel McCuuley., Albcide Ortego,
Curtley Ortego, Calvin Soileau, Vernel
Vidrine, Alvin Bordelon, Hensy Brows,
Mayner Fontenot, David Fontenot, Max-
2l Fontenot, Ebra Fontenot, f.ioncl
Fontenot, Ozema Fontenot, Claude Guil-
lory. Adum Guillory, Levi Guillory, Louis
Horn, Dudley Lufleur, Marius Ortego.
Arthur Ortego, Penshing Roberie. Ray-
mond Rozas, Milion Soiteru, Milton Soi:-
nier, Elridge Thibodeaux, Prosper Thibo-
deaux and Hewitt Vidrine.

WOLLASTONITE
SCRATCHES

CABOT MINERALS DIVISION
Willsboro, New York

by Walter Blanchard

Ole Man Winter came a-calling here
recently and left us with about a foot of
snow. This was quite a change from the
weather “before Christmas when it wuas
atce and the ground was bare. There is
good skiing now around here as, no

- doubt, Art and Roy can testify. We hear

they’ve been trying out the new ski runs
at Lake Placid and Whiteface mountain.

The good weather before Christimas
brought out most of the men and their
wives to our Christmas party at the Air-
port Inn. A turkey and ham supper was
served buffet style with the usnal liquid

refreshasents as bolits the holiday season.
After the tunch. a short tatk was eiven
by Royv and then Nomm presented him
WA« very mice MSN’y 4CCessory Nt from
the employees.

After this, our committee chairman
Al Lee. In behwif of Art Hall. whe was
away on business, presented all the wives
with the gifts of bottles of cocktail wine
and reccived @ kiss under the mistletoe in
return. Some guys are just born fucky or
something, I oguess!

Darncing and more repasts wers then
enjoyed by all. with muany stops under
the mistietoe, untit the wee hours of the
morn. Several couples stopped at Phil
Redmonds house for coltee at Phil's
invitation. Did your wife keep you in the
doghouse 1 week, Phil? ANl in ail
though, everyone had a very good time

Now the parties are all over and every-
one has settled down to a new year.
figuring income ftaxes, shoveling snow
and wuiting for summer to get here. No
youngsers have been born recently but,
from all reports, we have a couple of
prospects for this summer, including an-
other tax deduction for Herb and Bernie.

Chuck Pratt hus been prospecting, oo,
and bought another car after just recently
trading with Herb Jucques. Please, Chuck,
stick with the Chevies and not another
Hudson!

Midnite and Juck are back smelt-fish-
ing ugain and say they’re biting pretty
well, providing one can stand the cold
and rough water. Don’t worry, though,
i'lt soon frecze and we can 21l go ice-
fishing.

Airpart Inn was a howling success as these photos testify. At left, a group chats during the
at right, Roy opens his gifts from the employees while Alf and Phil wait to pass out wine to
the wives as a gift from Art.
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Don Oliver and his family enjoyed a
week end in New Yorbd City recently and
got buck to find their draias all plugged
up. Boy, he says, that ground is “shore”
hurd — on the back.

We had visits recently from Georg:
Murray and Dave Munsell and his wife
from the Boston Office and Cambridge
R&D. Dave did a little skiing and re-
newed some acquaintances from a couple
of years ago when he spent the summer
working here with us.

That's all for now and we'll see you

nexi month with more news, we “opd!

’y .
7\5;(‘\{“ DiIXON DOIN'S

DIXON PLANT
Big Spring, Texas

By Marvin B. Wooldridge

Congratulations to the E. 1. Petty
family! Estil just recently acquited an-
other income tax exemption. His boy was
born a little late for 1957, but will help
out considerably in the future. Joel Bruce
Petty was born January 11 and weighed
in at 6 1b. 9 oz.

Boy, did you ever get a couple of en-
gineers ready to take a trip? It's sure &
busy place around here now. Owen Gee
and E. W. McCrea are getting their re-
ports ready for the engineers’ meeting in
Sarnia. Hope they have a very pleasant
trip.

It !ooks as though L. D. Martin and
his crew are makine their home at Dix-
on Plant again. They are overhauling
uait two. Don’t know what they are
doing exactly, but you can bet it’s worth-
while, as they have really been getting
after it recently.

On January 8 we had our annual din-
ner at the Settles Hotel. The dinner was
fine and everyone seemed to have a good
time with the exception of Jimmie Mc-
Cune; we think he was in a big sweat to
get back to Pampa. Suppose they were
having a basketball game or possibly he
was afraid he would miss out on another
free dinner! Hope he made it back okay.

We seemed to be quite popular lasi
month; we had soveral visitors from
Pampa: N. D. Steeie, Reno Stincon, W. S,
Dixon, Don Conley, Jay Mecador. Jimmie
McCune, Ralph Prock, Churley Mullican
and ). T. Tatum. Other visitors were Paul
Rit.enhouse and, from Midland, Mick
Rafferty. We were glad to have all these
visitars and we hope they witl all come
back real soon.

Guess I will finish with a poem given
me by Noah Perkins. Noah suaid this
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poem was written by his mother-in-Jaw
Mrs. Gladyce Brock.
1.onely
No books lying here and there,
No coats hanging on the chair,
No rushing in through the door
With no children here anymore.
They have all left, one by one,
Now cooking isn’t any fun.
It's just as quiet as a mouse;
Don't even like to clean the house.
I am sitting all alone
Since they've all Jeft home.
Some have gone to a distant tand,
Others are herv close at hand,
But. gee, I'm as lonesome as can be;
Wish some of my children were here with
me.

any

LAB GAB
CAMBRIDGE DIVISION, R&D DEPT.
Cambridge, Massachusetts

by Ava McNeil
Lots of people in the news this month!

Good thing, too, what with these cold
winter evenings, The Flame may while

"~ away some time.

First, sincere thanks from myself and
my family for the many kindnesses shown
by good lab friends.

'Way back on December 1 Tony Testa
left his job at the lab for a six-month
stint with Uncle Sam, after a luncheon
at Simeone’s. He dropped in at Christmas
time on leave from Fort Dix and, confi-
dentially, we think he likes Ken Loftman
a4s a “top sergeant” better.

Another Christmas time visitor was
Jeanne White Odams, who came in just
as “Santa Claus™ George Dirago was
passing out the grab-bag gifts to the gals.
Jeanne is now living in Jacksonville,
Florida, where her husband Bob is still
in the navy air force. Seems. too, that
there will be a new little. Odams come
summer!

News came from Marlene diMilla of
her buby girl born in January. Nancy and
Mom are doing fine!

Dick Sav.yer changed his status in two
ways before the holidays. He switched
from his co-op job 10 a permanent techni-
cian’s job with the carbon black applica-
tions research section. And there's a Mrs,
Sawyer now, :00. Dick and the former
Sally Worth were married Thanksgiving
week end and Sally changed her home
from New Jersey to Newton.

Myrtle Perkins retired to domesticity
in Braintree Highlands at the ead of the
your. A very enjoyable luncheon was

held at the Fuacuky Club in Myrtle's
honor und we heur that our lintle gift will
be invested in an enlarger to further
the Perkins’ photography hobbics. The
note received at the lab makes Myrtle
sound very domestic indeed, what with
cookie-muking., snow-shovelling, cic.
Here's to lots of happiness, Myrtle and
Bill! '

Our sympathy to Shirley Azack and
her family in Whitman on the death of
her grandmother Christmas weck.

Shirley, Barbara O'Neil and Fern
Church are most welcome additions to
the staff, as are the members of the tech-
nical committee Fred Amon, Harry
Collyer and Tom Bolt, who recently
moved into new headquarters at the iab.
IU's good to know that Frank Oster has
recovered from his illness at holiday
tixe.

We have a lot of new folks to welcome
to the laboratory over the past few weeks.
In the maintenance group is Tony Caeran
and in the shipping room Bob Simpson,
who was recently transferred from the
Boston Office.

Philip Goulston and EJ Hagopian are
two newcomers to the carbon black re-
search section. Phil is a Tufts graduate
with degeees in chemistry and lives in
Peabody. He'li be working in the special
blacks technical service group. Ed Hago-
pian will be working in the research group
and is living in Cambridge. Both new
additions are bachelors, by the way!

Don Knight and Bruce Ostar, too,
joined the lab as technicians, the former
in the rubber lab and the latter in the
applied research section. And James Trin-
chera and Myles Beers are now working
in the organic und polymer research sec-
tion as chemist and technician. respec-
tively.

It seems that, though we're “gaining”
two bachelors, we are losing one to the
ever-present bonds of mrtrimony. Lou
Belknap and Judy Leavitt of Boston and
East Bridgewater became engaged at
New Years and are planning to be mar-
ried soon.

Cele Downs had the first and, 1 hope,
only accident of the year, skidding on ice
on one of those very slippery days.
Luci.ly, no one was injured, though Cele
naturally was shaken up.

Speaking of being shuken up, George
iingelson, were willing 1o bet, would be
umong the last to volunteer for navy
duty. George feels he has taken his
“ernise” for the year, He needn’t worry
though: they tell me the oceans uare rare
around Tuscola, Hinois, where George
and some of his friends will be wintering!

THE FLAME
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the Jubosatory. Four houses for per-
sonnel stand in o n2al row o one side,
shiningly new. The occupants of these
houses have begun their pioncer life with
the traditional spirit, however, as iy ovi
denced by the tricyeles and puppies in the
front vurds and & washing or two flup-
ping merrily in the back.

Housed I an allsice! building ore
the two 5500 horsepower engines which
bring appronimately 213 thousand cubic
feet of gas per day into the plant at ten
pounds pressure, after which it is prog-
essed and detivered to the buyer at 900
pounds. One of the most often-repeited
stories of the plant's tirst days ovcurred
shortly  after production started. The
stock tanks had been fitling steadily and
it was decided 10 “let “er go”. Valves were
opeacd and eauees watched closcly but it
soon became apparert that néihing
going anywhere. The operation  was
guickly stopped and a search revealed
that the check valve on the buyer’s end
of the line had been insvtalled backward.
The offending piece was soon righted
and the delivery was on.

Focal point for the questions, ashed
about 100 tines daily, about “how we're
doin’ " is the laboratory which is well-
stocked with tubes, bottles. Bon Ami.
Cheez-its, donuts and coffce. During the
first weeks of operation. a portable gas
analyzer was constantly in use. maXing
analyses of the product as several samples
per hour were taken from strategic points.
Allowed one per cent ethune by the Na-
tural Gas Association of America stand-
ards, the first test showed a 9625 count.
The product is of excellent quality and.
morcover. the customer is protected from

s

Two of the Company houses located at the new King Plant site.

receiving  impurities by the automatic
rerformunces. M hydrogen sulfide of .2
grains shows in the residue gas. it s
immediately kicked out of the customer’s
line into the fAare line by a sensitive con-
trol.

Automation at ity finest can be seen at
the King Plant. Every process is set for
the correct operation and then connected,
by wires. through a central conduit to
the contro! board. In the event thut any-
thing goes wrong at any point, a horn
automatically sounds to notify the op-
erator. He goes directly to the board and
turns off the horn which lights the panef.
indicating the point of trouble. Necessary
measures can be taken without delay.
Even the stock tanks are included in this
reraarkable set-up: when a tank is full.
the tetl-tule horn calls the operator to
the control board. A push of the clear-
ance button fights the stock tank panet

and thz operator knows that he should
switch ihe producton into another tunk.
mes the plant operations right
themselves after a disruption, In such an
instance. the horn sutomatically stops and
the board clears itself. The first time
that this happened during the plant’s op-
eration was at 3 a.m. The horn blared
and the men arose and ran, clothes in
hand. Just as they reached the board. the
horn automatically stopped. leaving them
“up in the air” as to the cause of the
signal. They never did find out.

In viewing this work of medern in-
Justrial art. onc thinks of iiv builders’
hours of endless days and sleepless nights
spent on grueling details 'in 2 raw, cold
wind. with only devotion to duty to keep
them warm. The catire accomplishment
should be respectfully captioned. “See
what they have wrought™.

Left photo, the cooling tower at the new plant site is one of the most modern of its kind. Center photo, the conduit

is tocated at the right of the control panel. Right photo, this is ore of the big engines which runs the new plant.

February, 1958
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O us of the twenticth century. George Washington and Abraham Lincoln are
military heroes and superb statesmen.

Posterity has made them so . .

. and

rightly. Heroes, statesmen, inspirational Presidents, monumental figures of Ameri-
can history they most certainly are.

But behind every hero is a man; and the greatness or meanness, the courage
or weakness, the thoughtfulness or conceit. the endurance or laziness mark that man
and tell us what he was and why his name sounds loud in our minds centuries or
decades after hc has “perish(ed) from the earth™.

So let us say “happy birthday™ to these two beloved men by calling to mind
their lives and characters which innately and inevitubly made them leaders in crucial
moments of our American heritage.

MANY stories have bzen passed cn
to us of the child Washington—
honest, willing. curious and straightfor-
wird.  The excellont military straiegy
which he was later to show in practice
in the field of war was the outcome of
the theories drilled into hini in boyhood
by his hero. the Dotchman Jacob von
Braam. who schooled him in the manual
of arms and sword-exercise andfaught
him fortification and engineering,
Wishington's  athletic shill. often
thaught to be an exaggeration of the
wuth, was truly wmazing.  During @ sur-
veving expedition, he visited the Natoral
Biidge in Virginia and. standing almost
directly under it he tossed a stene on
top. & disturce of about 200 feet. He
scaled the rocks and carved his name far
above the others and he was pever more
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at home than when he was in the saddle.

An amusing and typical comparison of
vouth and old age are to be found in

© Washingten's two  statements. the first
. after his first battle: “I heard the bullets

whistle about me: and. believe me. there
is something charming in the sound™ and

' the other after he had learned the hor-

rors of war: “I said that when I was
young.”

Punctuality was one of Washington's
strang points, one someztimes deplorable
to his more fashionable guests. When
company  was invited for dinner. he
made an allowance of only five minutes
for variation in watches. Tf the guests
came late, he would say: “We are too
punctual for you. I have a cook who

“does not ask if the company has come.

but if the hour has come.”  His temper.

too. was something to be reckoned with.
Stuart. the painter, once remarked to
Robert E. Lee that Washington had a tre-
mendous temper. but that he held it
under wonderful control. This con-
trolled temper often manifested itself in
a disdainful coldness as was evidenced
when a would-be wag of a Philadelphian.
wagering with friends that he could ap-
proach Washington cordially. slapped the
President on the back and said: “Well.
oid fellow. how ure you this morning?”
In a freezing tone he was asked: “Sir.
what have I ever said or done which in-
duces you to treat me in this manner?”

On the other hand. Washington often
gave the nay to popular opinions that he
never laughed. for he often laughed most
heartily with a joyous und extravagant
spirit. When news came from Franklin

THE FLAME
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A gang of his co-workers and a couple of admirers take a few minutes off to wish good luck
to Bob Simpson, who has been transferred from the Boston mailroom over fo the Cambridge

R&D |abora|ory,

ithere, you did get “service with a smile”
from Bob Simpson, the supervisor. Bob
was a first-rate person. never too busy o
help you out. He knew evervone and vice
versa. So thore’s no doubt we're going to
miss him now that he's been transferred
over 1o the lab in the shipping depart-
ment. The crowd that gathered at his
farewell showed that it wasn't just his co-
workers who were sorry 1o see him go.
The whole office chipped in to buy him a
cashmere sweater and a cupful of moneay
with which o add records to his hi-fi
collection. George Corbeels made the
presentation by stating. “People have
been leaving here lately to get married or

have a buby. You're no: doing either, but
we still have a little remembrance for
vou. When you finish opening it up, I'tl
give you a half-hour to go uround and
Kiss all the girls good-bye!™ And 10 think
Bob didn’t take him up on that!

During all this ruiny weather around
here. the halls have been full of open
umbrellas. I's taking your life in your
hands to go as far as the water-cooler.
There have been preity umbrellas, big
umbrellas, striped umbrellas, polka-dot
umbrellus and. oh. so muany other kinds.
But there was one that defied description.
Ftowas a very dainty white one with ruffles
and could belong 1o nobody except Elsie

"Oh, heavens,” says Susie Vignoni, as her shower gift is presented 1o her. | hope that this
isn't an indication of what the future holds for me!”

1958
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Kruhmin. Its unigueness was so startling
that one member of the foreign operi-
tions stafl wondered if somebody hadn't
lost a0 picee of their “intinzate apparel™.

And with that, my story comes to a
close, H 1 don't get strung up by the
heefs for some of these revelations, 1l
see vou next maonth,

N7

o+ CHESHIRE CHAT
STANLOW PLANT

Ellesmere Port, Cheshire

by Denis Cowling

Once mere we hiave news of an “all-
Stanfow”™ romance. Last month Tom
Condel shipping cierk, and Eiteen Nesbitt,
copy typist, were marricd at the Welsh
Chapel, Eilesmere Port. Among the top
shows they saw on their London honey-
moon was a comedy called “The Love-
birds". Enough said!

The happiest man at the plant on
Christmus was undoubtediy John Clarke,
furnace platform operator. A few days
before Christmas John's wifs Nora pre-
sented him with a son. Congratulations
to the proud parents.

As wsuul the employees” dinner went
off with a “hang”. We were all pleased
to learn from George Cush in his “How
Are We Doing?” speech of the activities
of the Company during the past year. At
the dinner we had three guests. George
Raymond of our Paris Oflice, Len Muc-
Quen. our sales manager. and Ed Cheet-
nam who is our northern area sales rep-
resentative.

The Cabot band gave an excellent per-
formance und thanks are due to them
for the fine job they so willingly do on
these occasions. There were quite a few
sofoists during the c¢vening, but the star
performer was our office boy John Rose,
who gave a aumber of rock and roll
items. Talk about “I'm All Shook Up™

Five-year safety awards were presented
1o the following: B. Barrack. D. Cowling.
S. Cullis. AL Dilworth. G Buggan. W
Evans, J. H. Fawson, W. F. Foanley,
W, V. Gitlard. A, R, Grindley, 1. AL
Heurn, Wo Hegiarg, Go B Howerofe, F
Hurley. W, S Jones, Mrs, Lo ML Lam-
port. Mrs, EoM. Lloyd. H. FL Maddocks,
S Marland, D.ED O Mulloy, Po AL Read.
I. 1 Roberts, J. Rotter, R. Sandon, 1.
Watters, S, Watson, B. G, Gould and W.
Dodd.

A welcome visitor to Stanlow at Christ-
nus was our old friend Bob Bluke, vaca-
tioning in the “old country”™ with wife
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Mury and danghter Pat. Althcuch the
Stanlow Plant and personnel have grown
considerably in the few years sirce Bob
eft for Sarnia, he was able to find many
familiar faces around the place.

i A new feature of the Christmas cele-
;bmlions wus the organization by the
social committee of a visit to a panto-
ém'mc at the Empire Theatre. Liverpool,
for the older children. However. the
annual Christmas party was still: held
for the younger ones and, ncedless 1o say,
$;in(a Claus put in an appearance with
lovely presents for one and all.

r. and Mrs. Tom Conde, both employees
t the Stanlow Plant, were married recently
4t Ellesmere Port. Mrs. Conde is the former
E Eileen Nesbitt.

s G

Left photo, Ann Read is presented with her five-year award by George Cash. Right phofo,‘
Wilf Gillard makes the presentation fo Sammy Marland.

After an absence of a month, in which

time he has been putting his affairs in:

order for his transfer to Stanlow. we are

pleased to  welcome James Satterfield
and his wife. Aithough the actual day of -
their arrival was blessed with sunshire,
the succeeding four days hive been a

mixture of snow, rain, ice. eic.
Two new membzrs of the Stanlow staff
are Jill Tanner and John Budd. Jill suc-

ceeded Edna Robinson as secretary to

John Hewson and John is our new office
junior.

Our warchouse section has said good- :
bye to one of their most popular packers

Sammy Marland. Summy and his family
emigrated to Canada and. at a farewel!
party in their honour. Summy and his

wife received gifts presented by colleague -

Bob Gillard on behalf of wlt the ware-
house personnel.

LES NOUVEL
M 3 LES

770NN de VILLE PLATTE
JhoLE PLATTE PLANT
Vitle Platte, Louisians
by Francois Gabriel Gaston Pierre
Rens de La Salle V

Well, we will tell you to start off that
the weather in the has-been-sunny south
is lousy. We sure wish you folks up north
would shut your southern doors and cut
out the draft; we are about to freeze.
This time last year we were cuting grass
down here and now we are culting ice
and sometimes it am’t too thin. A few
days age, we got up and the sun was
shining bright and it looked just like

wpring was here for sures Fyerybody
rusbivd outside o et s breath of spring
aiv and hear the birds sing. The birds
were in the trees off vight, But they were
just sitting there looking at one anotha
with u worried expresston und not o peeps
they adl have the croup.

We have some more bad news, Do to
a gas shortage and a crtback e operu-
HONS 11 wiis necessary 10 iy off 13 of the
regular employees. They were John Had-
ley. Thoma: Ixracl, J. V. Johason, Adum
Vidrine, R. L. Luther. Edwin Ortego,
Syivian  Ardoin, Euarl Sinitiere.  Huey
Foret, Verncl Fontenot, Allen Monier.
Statford  Fusclier. lohn  Ardoin und
Jimimie Brou. Of course, we alt hope and
pray that this is just & tenporary thing
and that all these boys will be cailed
back in the near foture and, in the meun-
time, we wish them lots and lots of luck.

There was a farewell party und sup-
per held at the Methodist Church honor-
ing the R. L. [ uther family. They were
presented with a gift from the church
for the fine work they huave done in the
Sunday School and church while Tiving
at Ville Platte. They were ulso presented
an automatic electric skillet by the resi-
dents of the camp to show their apprecta-
tion for the fine neighbors they have been
while living among us. Of course. we are
not dead serious about this. but it seems
it might be better to give a man, who has
just lost his job and has to move away,
some meat ‘o put in his old skillet instead
of a new skitlet and no micat. Now we
said that just to wry-te be cute. and we
all know that R. L. is a first class barber.
In fact. he went right to work in tha
field and. it's for sure. people are always
going to have their hair cut unless things
get 10 a point where they will pull it all
out.

We have had o Tot of sichness lately.
Wi'son Fontenot has just come out of the
hospital from an operation and FElvin
Johnson is still in the hospital in Mamou.
David Usher. who is the youngest son of
Floyd and Juanita Usher. has just been
released from a tep-day stretch in the
hospital. Harrison Lafteur’s baby daugh-
ter has been real sick but Mrs. Lufluer
told us she is much better. Hewitt Vid-
rine. Edmond Tate and Clarence Vidrine
went to the intra-coastal cansl on a two-
day fishing trip. Hewitt got real sick but
seems to be okuay now. He savs it was
Edmond’s cooking that done him up.

Up 10 now evervthing we have told
you ubout sounds gloomy, but there have
been a few bright spots. For one thing.
we were honored with a visit from Dudley
Steele of Pampa and our safety direc-
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in France that help was promised from
that country, General Washington waved
his cocked hat, broke into a laugh and
said to his officers, “The day is ours!™

Comrades. friends, fumily and guests
attested to the thoughtfulness of the man.
After Washington's retirement from the
Presidency, for example. a guest at
Mount Vernon had a serious cold and
coughed severely after he went to bad.
Suddenly he heard the curtains of his
bed being drawn aside and looked up to
see Washington standing ut his service
with a hug: bowl of steaming herb tea.
a relivble recipe for heavy coughs at
that time.

Another very pleasunt side of Wash-
ington’s character is revealed in his rela-
tions with his stepchildren, whom he in-
dulged with toys and dolls and’ books.
His er‘reme modesty is also an ontstand-
ing featurc of Dis personality. Upon one
occasion, when the speaker of the as-
sembly thanked Colonel Washington in
glowing terms for his services, Wash-
ington was so embarrassed when he arose
that be could not speak. “Sit down,
Mr. Washington,” said the speaker,
“your modesty equals your valor. and
that surpasses the power of any language

which. I possess.” Washington's  favor-.

ite quotation was Addison’s “'Tis not
in mortals to command success”, but he
frequently quoted Shakespeare.” His
tastes in literawre bent toward the
biographies and autobiographies, history.
miiitary campaigns and treatises on rev-
olutions and upheavals. He once’ wrote
to his step-grandson, “Light reading (by
this I mean books of little importance)
may amuse for the moment, but leaves
nothing behind.”

Although he is often supposed to hav¢
been something of a dandy. he was in

fact only very :aeticulous in his -dress. .

He had ihis to say about men's clothing:
“Do no! conceive that fine clothes make
fine- men any more than fine feathers
make-fine birds. A plain, genteel dress
is more admired and obrains more credit
than lace or embroidery in the eyes of
the judicious and seasible.”

Washington combined within hims21f
the qualities of straightforwardness and
diplomacy. He was once asked by
Volney. a French revolutionist. for a
letter of recommendation to the Ameri-
can people.  While this request put him
m an awkward position because he had
zood reasons not to give it he also did
not wish to refuse.  He therefore wrote:
“C. Velney necds no recommendati 1
from . . . George Washington.”
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A LINCOLN, as .+ - almost always
@ signed his name. Ly Secome to
us more than g muan—his Nie is legend.
his deeds are folklore and his ‘ace in-
spires the coldest hearts.  Lincol, him-
self would not have wished this in an his
humility and gentleness.  Indeed. even in
the souring words of his pem-like ora-
tion at Gettysburg, he said “The world
will little note. nor long remember. what
we say here, but it can never forget
what they did here”.  And yet, despite
his prophecy, we do remember his words
and the fullness of his meaning almost
100 years after they were spoken. ‘What
manner of man could so inspire us?

it is interesting to note that. not once
in his Gettysburg address. did Lincoln
ever use the pronoun “b”. Although we
know Delter. he would perhaps have at-
tributed this fact to his very humble
beginnings. Orphaned by the death of
their mother two years after they had
moved to the wildnerness of Indiana,

Abe and his sister Sarah were joined the

following year by three other orphans,
children of their stepmother. = When
another unfortunate chitd found his wey
to the Lincoln cabin to make three
groups of orphans under one roof, it
may be that the first Indiina orphanage
was established.

The stories of Lincoln’s humble birth
and childhecod in Kentucky, his expert-
ences as a prairie lawyer in-lilinois, his
freeing of the slaves and the saving of
the Union are episodes in his life well
known to every American youth. The
adventures of Lincoln during his boy-
hood days in Indiana, where he spent
fourteen years, have not been empba-
sized in comparison to their intense in-
terest and very great importance in his
life’s story. When Linceln arrived in
Indiana from Kentucky, he was a small
lad but seven years old: when he drove
his father’s oxen, hitched to a covered
wagon, from Indiana-to Illinois at the
time of the family migration, ke was
21 and was six feet, four inches tall. A
friend who knew Lincoln well talked
with him about his early life in Indiana
and claimed, “There was nothing sad or
pinched, and nothing of want, and no
allusions to want, in any part of it. Lin-
coln’s own description of his youth was
that of a joyous., happy boyhood™.

In the fall of 1863 when Lincoln
stopped at Hanover. Pepnsylvania. on
his wav to Gettysburg to dedicate the
National Cemetery there., he was de-
scribed as being “fa tall, lanky map

. twearing) a dlack, high ~iK hat. He
had 4 pretty stropg volee. what you'd
term high™,

Linvoln is famed as a0 humorist not
orly becuuse of his ubility to draw upon
an inexhaustible store of aneddotes but
also  because  of his nataral sense of
quaint and pleasing humor which often
found expression in tense and serious
situations.  His willingness to laugh at
himself is also un endearing yuiality
which brightened the day-to-day grim-
ness of the struggles and trivialities of
the period.  Well-known to his friends
but not to strangers was the fact that
Lincola neither drank nor smoked. How-
ever, a fellow traveler from Kentucky
on a voyage to the west wried to be
fricidiy vy first offering Lincoln a chew
of tobacco twist, only to bé answered.
“No, sir, thank you, 1 never chew™.
l.ater in the day he offered Liacoln a
cigar which was politely declinad with
the remark that he never smoked. At
dinnertime that night, the affable Ken-
tuckian took a flask from his satchel with
the remark. “Well, stranger, seeing you
do not smoke or chew, perhaps you’ll
take a little Freacn brandy™, Again Lin-
coln found it necessary to decline this last
best evidence of Kentucky hospitality.
When they finally parted. the Kentuckian
shook Lincoln’s hand warmly and said,
good humoredly, “See here. stranger,
you're a clever, but strange companion.
I may never see you again, and I don’t
want 10 offend you, but I want 10 say
this: My experience has taught me that
a man who has no vices has very few
virtues!” Manyv times later in his career,
Lincoln was to refer with much merri-
ment to his Kentucky friend, with some
statement about the stranger hitting the
nail on the head.

Lincoln was forever granting pardons
and showing clemency when the lives of
condemned men were at stake. Such
an order was this: “Colonel Mulligan,
if you haven’t shot Barney D..........
yet, dont”.  From such small occur-
rences we Jearn of the humanity of the
man Lincoln.

Few of us know that it was Lincoln
who proclaimed the first annual national
Thanksgiving Day. For these many
years, Thanksgiving has brought good
cheer into our homes, quickened our
patriotic impulses, and given the nation
an unusual opportunity to reaffirm its
loyalty to “the beneficent Creator and
Ruler of the Universe”, as Lincoln
wrote.
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Harold D. Oltmann
Tommy G. Priddy

Scholarships

Awarded

Southwest

CHOILARSHIPS offered by the

Cabot Foundation, Inc., during last
fall were awarded to students at six
southwestern cotleges and  universitics.
These scholarships were for students at
the junior level

Three chemical engincering  mujors
were among the six scholarship recipients.
They aure Hurold W. Gourgues. Jr.. who
iv at present attending Louisiana State
University: George Walter Lowe, wha
is a student at the University of Texas.
and Harold Do Olunann, a junior su-
dent at The Rice Institute.

The other three scholarships went o
mechanical engineering students. includ-
ing the fotlowing: Tommy G. Priddy. who
is « student at Texas Technotogical Col-
lege: Walter B. Sturek. a junior ut the
Oklauhoma Agricultural and Mechanical
Colleze. and Thomas F. Urbanosky, who
attends the Agricultural and Mechanical
College of Texas.

These students will be given the op-
portunity to become emplovees of the
Catot  industries  during  the  summer
months this year.

Under this scholarship program. which
i in its second year at the present time.
scholiarships are open to students in cei-
tain designated ficlds at cuch coliege. The
scholarships arc open to renewal for the
senior  year. Winners are sclected by
committees at euch school on the bases of
scholastic record. personul qualifications
and financial need.

Walter B. Sturek
Harold W. Gourgues, Jr.
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gealagisty Bdly Morvson cuane in with a
Ll tale oven tor wtexan. of the country
being overrun walv rattlesnukes. Since
thix was in the muldle of November.
Rilly wuas subjectzae o a0 considerable
razzing, so atew days later he brought in
the accompanying picture 10 prove his
point. During the drilling of the well,
there were more than 100 snukes killed
on or ncar the location, the largest
measuring over 60 inches in length. Be-
ciusz evervone wilked so carefully, there
were no snake bite victims.

John Maddux, junior cngincer for this
district, reported to the army for active
duty on tebruaiy 1.2 al Sealtle, Washing-
ton. We will misy John and wish him the
best of luck.

Howard Mauk. field foreman in the
Lovington area, recently had a two-week
spell of the flu, as did Freda Thompson.
Freda came back to work for two days
and then had a relapsc. She said that chis
brand of flu, Asian or not, made her
sicker than she had ever been before.

Freda. who is T. Stall’s secretary. has
been with us six months. She has been
very active in the oil business for a num-
ber of years, working as a secretary and
as an accountant. Freda is one of the
busiest gals in town; for the past wo
years she has bzen going to Odessa Col-
lege two nights a week to study geology
and accounting. On holidays and weeck
ends, she goes rock-hunting, fishing or to
see the nearest football game. Freda is
an active member of the Desk and Der-
rick Club and was decoration commitiee
chairman for the oil parade this vear.
She tives alone with the company of two
wire fox terriers. Lazy Bones and Mr.
Bones, whose antics and care complete
a very interesting daily schedule.

The Company barbecue was held in
Odessa on November 9. 957, with the
largest gathering of personnct from the
oil and gas department of this district
that we have ever scen. Five-year pins
were awarded to Archie Cockburn, How-
ard Mauk and Evelyn Clay. The pres-
entations were made by N, Dudley
Steele of the Pumpa Ofiice. In spite of
the cofd weather. the event wus most
successful,

We have two new employees in the
Midfand Office. Jimmy Murohy Horton,
geologist, and Mildred BDouglas, clerk-
typist. Mr. and Mrs. Horton uare the
parents  of four young daughiers.
“*Murph™ came 1o us from the Frank
Waters 0il Company  and reported to
work just in time for well duty on the
coldest night of the year. Mildred’s hus-
band is a satesmun for Swift and Com-
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pany wnd she bas one son, uged 16 7who
v in junior college. Ve are huppy to wel-
come these teweomers o the Midland
Otlice.

The Billy Morrisons are the parents of
i baby girl Virginia Iee. born on January
4 and weighing S 1b. 3 oz mother and
danghter are doing fine.

Wunda Felts, drafisman. resigned Feb-
ruary 1 10 be married. We wish her every
huppiness and witl miss her very much,

KIYHOLE
EVIDTNCE

CHARLESTON OQFFICE

Charleston, West Virginta

by Lenna Yoak

This month we welcome to the Charles-
ton branch of the Cabot family Fred
Radford. staff engineer. Mr. Radford is
a native Charlestonian and a graduate of
West Virginia University where he ob-
tained a degree in geology. He is also a
recent bridegroom. having been married
during the Christmas holidays, so it’s wel-
come and congratulations, Fred!

On Janvary 18 in the chapel of the
First Presbyterian Church in Charleston,
Laura Lee Smith, daughter of Mr. and
Mrs. Witlard P. Smith, bzcame the bride
of Ralph Newell Parks, Jr. Laura Lee is
a graduate of Stonewall Jackson High
School and - attended Morris  Harvey
and Marshall Colleges. At the time of
her marriage, she was employed by the
Kuhn Censtruction Company. Ralph is
the son of Mr. and Mrs. Ralph N. Parks.

Phyllis Yates of the biliing department and
William J. Hollenbeck were married on De-
¢ raber 27 and are now living in Charleston.

also of Charleston, and is a graduate of
Charleston High School and Rensselaer
Polytechnic Institute. He served. three
vears with the navy air force and is at
present employed in the electric design
departiment of the Newport News Ship-
building and Drydock Company. Ralph’s
father is a retired vice president of United
Fuel Gas Company. After a wedding trip
to Fort lauderdale, Florida. Laura lee
and Ralph are living in Hampton. Vir-
ginia.

On Decembzr 27 in the chapel of the
First Presbyterian Church. Phyllis Yates,

Left phoio, Laura Lee Smith and Ralph N. Parks, Jr., were married in the First Presbyterian
Church in Charleston on January 18. Right photo, atter the ceremony, the couple is pictured
with the bride's parents, W. P. Smith, far left, and Mrs. Smith, far right.
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Helen Duduit, left photo, and Stanley Mocre, right photo, were the lucky winners of door
prizes at the Charleston Office Christmas party held at the Daniel Boone Hotel.

an employee in the billing department,
became the bride of William J. Hollen-
beck. Mr. Hollenbeck, a graduate of
North Carolina State College is employed
as an engineer for Carbide and Carbon
Chemicals Company at South Chuarleston.
Mr. and Mrs. Hollenbeck ure now living
on Franklin Avenue in Charleston.

We extend our best wishes for long
and happy married lives 10 both the
Hollenbecks and the Parks.

January was a popular birthday month
in our office since we received treats frem
Yohn Jones. Joe Walker, Ben Rubrecht,
Athalee Caldwell, Bill Smith und Frances
Stamper.

The girls gather around the punch bowl at
the party held by the Charleston Office
force on the day before Christmas.

On December 21 our annual Christmas
party was again held at the Daniel Boone
Hotel and a grand party it was — beau-
tifut corsages for the ladies, wonderful
music by Mijt Corey’s orchestra, delicious
hors d'oevvres and a marvelous dinner!

There were many “hello’s”, “good to
see you's” and similur greetings around
the punch bowl and a general feeling of
good will and good fellowship during
the evening. Charlie Uber arranges
these parties and it seems as though they
get better every year.

On the morning of December 24 the
office force also held o party in the re-
ception room which was-a lot of fun.

And now we wish you a belated, but
heartfelt “Happy New Year™.

}‘- ~— BOSTON BANTER

8OSTON QFFICE
Boston, Massachusatts

by Pat Kepner

We at the Bosten Office have a hero.
Because he is an unsung hero (due to his
humble modesty), he has not yet been
acclaimed or feted by a tickertape parade.
However. since this courageous act con-
sumed “blood. sweat and tears”, vou
readars must also work a linle for the
reward of reading about it. Somewhere in
the following items is this not-yet-pub-
licly-related tide of bravery and honor
beyond the call of duty.

As always. there are a few new faces
seen around the office. Mary Squatrito
has recently joined the fercign operations

department as secretary 10 Ron Holder.
The accounting department also has a
new cmployee in the person of Catherine
Simons. Hope she's got a good sense of
humor; she’ll need it to work with those
jokers, among whom Charlie Alsteriund
curries off top honors. At Suste Vignoni's
shower. Charlie donned a frilly bonnet,
erubbed a boitle (of milky, curled up
serencly in u baby carriuge and was
wheeled out with great ceremony to be
presented fo the recipient of all this
gaicty. What a0 disappoimtment for Susie
when she discovered that only the car-
riage was hers!

Joyoee Mitchell s the newest member
of the public relations department. It's
a sure bet that eventually she™ll fall into
the pattern of the department — get en-
gaged, married and leave to have a baby.
The standing joke around here is that if a
gal seems stymied in that area of life, she
need only to arrange a transfer to Tubby’s
department. Just sit in that magic chair
for awhile and things wilt start to pop!
“The hand of the master,” says Tubby.

Though she doesn’t actually work right
in the public relations department, Chris
Carnev apparently is located in close
enough proximity to take advantage of its
reputation, for that sure is a handsome
diamond that’s been on her finger these
past few weeks. Chris says they’ll be mar-
ried as soon as her fiance gets out of the
service. Since that will bz September 10,
look for news of the wedding on the 11th.

And now for that saga of heroism and
unselfishness. One night George Mc-
Gonigle climbed on a bus to go home —
a routine he's been following unceremo-
niously for some time. This was a night
like any other, except the bus driver ran
out of cigarettes. So he parked the bus
on a hill and went in a drugstore to make
his purchase. The bus suddealy startad to
roil down the hill. From his seat in the
back leaped a quick-thinking man. who
ran up and grabbed the brakes to bring
the runaway vebicle to a stop. The “here
of the hour™ was noue other than George.
A garland of roses for that man! And
hereafter address him with a naticeable
trace of respect.

Whenever an employee here in the of-
fice ventured down to the mailroom. he
could expect “most anything. One rainy
damp miserable day, the boys down there
even had a cantest to guess my a, 2. The
lucky winner got 1o do an crrand which
mvolved  going ont in that  ghastly
weather. T keep telling myself they made
stuch bad guesses only to esvape the job!
Anyway, no matter what you got when
you screwed up your courage o gooin
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49 Canalians Cited tor Satety

by Eloi Segura

NYANAL Plant employees were honored at the sinth annuad
(anfcl_\‘ banquet which wius held ot the new  Anwerican
Legion hatl in Frankhn, Louisiang, on Junwny 15

Presentation of the individual safety awards, safety tokens
and door prizes were the highlights of the evening and refresh-
ments were served.

Frank Walker of the iafety department was in churge of the
event and did his usual fine job in making the arrangements.

Con Puaulsen, district superintendent. was touastmaster amd
Don’ Conley. safety dircctor, and Henry “Hank™ Ayres, plant
\upc:rinleridcnl. presented the safety awards. Qut-cf-town guests

included  Reno Stinson. industrial relations director; Don
Conley, safety divector, and Dudley Steele. general superinten-
dent of carbon black.

The honored guests were 49 Cuabot Carbon Company em-
ployvees who have worked for periods of five or more years on
the job without lost-time injuries.

Those men, not included in the pictures. who won safety
plagues, were the following: Ferdie Bertrand, Wikson Browa.
Sylvia Hoy. Raymond Ruskoski, Wallace Fancen, Clarence Le-
Blane, Kutufman LeBlanc, Earl Mayer. Milton Picard, Samuet
Soprano and Andrew Vilcan.

Left photo, five-year award recipients included, left
to right, Allen Hunley., Daniel St. Germain, Owen
Stansbury, Harold LeBlanc, Aurelus Kidder, Arthur
Latimandier, Harold Naquin, Charles Louviere, Delain
Hardy, Joseph Jaques and Budley Hebert. Below,
feft photo, Johnnie Miller receives his (5-year salety
pleque from Safety Director Don Conley. Below, right
photo, five-year safety awards also went to, left to
right: Andrew Bailey, Wilbert Ardenaux, James Elliot,
Robert Bouton, Percey Breaux, John Brescher, leroy 1
Broussard, Elwood Boudreaux and George Ougas.

Photo at left, more recipients of five-year awards
were, left to right: George Bonin, Forrest Boudreaux,
Roland Bergeron, Beverly Clements, Joseph Culotta,
Raymond Boudreaux, lawrence Dooley and Clifford
Broussard. Photo below, othar five-year awards were
presented to, left te right: Oray Rogers, Anatole
Naquin, Ray Hocover, Rodney LeBlanc, John Lutke,
Elmer Walden, Ralph Migues, Joseph Robicheaux and
Oscar Talbot.




CARAVAN OF

IS fascinating, it oxciting and iUs coming your way.
I[ What?  The caravan of Cubot art. naturally.  Onee agiin,
it time for the traveling exhibit of the masterpicces of several
of our more talented colleugues to muke ity circuit of Cabot
oftices und plants.  When it arrives, you'll have  chance to
view the originals of the winning paintings shown here along
with 14 others which won honors at the judging of the Ralph
Bradlev Qil Painting Contest on January 16,

‘The art contest was restricted 10 oil paintings this year. Cabat
cmployees und retirees. as well as the members of their im-
mediate families, were invited to participate. Each entrant could
submit up to five paintings. When the entries were assembled
in the Boston office, there were a total of 50 oil compositions
representing submissions from- 16 artists. '

The contest commiiiée sccured the services of three able
judges to make the final decisions in awarding all prizes. The
panel included Bartlett Hayes. director of the Addison Gallery
of American Art at Phillips Academy. Andover. Massachusetts.
Mr. Hayes is a trustee of the Museum of Fine Arts, the Ameri-
can Federation of Arts and the Society for the Preservation of
New England Antiquities and is assoctated with aumerous other
art organizations. Willinm M. Jewel. professor of fine arts and

AAE = I, ) " BH - [ . ot [y - . . . - . 1 s 32
Lhenezer Howe", a shll fife by Elicor Case MNad- ciranman of e depatiment of fine arts at thwe college of liberal
herny, wife of Ferd Nadherny of the Bosten Office, arts. Boston University, was the second member. The third

was awarded the third prize of $25 in the contest for
oii paintings sponsored by the Ralph Bradley Art
Prizes.

judge. an artist and architect in his own right, was Russelt

" First place in the oil painting contest was presented to Mirs. Bunt
Jones, wife of Bunt Jones of the Dixon Plant. For her painting
"Lonesome Road", below, she received $i00. The special  merit
prize of $25 was given to Olive E. Bertrand of the Bostoa Office
for the workmanshhip exhibited in the five paintings she submitted
in the contest. At the right is one of her paintings entitled “Early

Morning".
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“Waiting for the doctor can sure be a tiresome business!" Frankie [ :an, left, and Laura
Lee, right, daughters of Jack T. Mitchell of the fabricaﬁné shops, ;eﬁ:se to get upset about

¢ litfle thing like paying a visit to the doctor. Even the flash of 4 bulb failed to eficit any
interest on the girls' parts as they refused to be moved by any of the activities in Pampa's

Hughes Building one day recently.

A Sad Note

Another opinion on the result. of
Northern Ontario expansion was noted in
the Alchem News, the company publica-
tion of Alchem Limited, Burlington. On-
tario. )

It seemns that some Indians from the
Sagamuk Reserve visited Gore Bay re-
cently and were questioned as to how the
uranium boom was helping them.

Their chief, the spokesman for the
group, replied, “Indian never get any-
thing from white man. Two or three
hundred years ago, white man first come
to North Shore. He take all fur and
give Indian a few strings of beads. Then
a few years later he build saw mills at
Culter, Spragge and Blind River. Cut
down all big trees. He burh mills and
go away. Few years later he come back.
cut down small trees, build paper mill
Nothing left on North Shore but rock.
Now. by gosh. he come back for rock!”

7‘ SOUTHERN
"

COMFORT
SCUTHERN DISTRICT
Pinevills, West Virginis
by Ann England

Oh, me, the due date is here, so T had
batter get real busy and see what has
happened in Southern District recently.

1958

February,

December 31, 11957, was u dreary day
around dur district, for that was the day
we said’ “fareweil” to Jacob 1. Peck
as he was transferred to Glasgow. Jake,
wetl-liked by all znd 2 handyman at any
job, di¢ mechanical work in our dis*rict
for several years. We will miss fake
around here, but. 100, we are¢ real pleased
for him to be closer to his home so that
he may be with ‘his family, who live in
Charleston. We fake this opportunity to
wish Jake and his family the best of
happiness in their riewly-purchased home
and new surroundings.

We arg sorry to hear that Mrx. Creed
Echard of Bradley Station has been ill.
Mrs. Echard wasj confined o the Wyom-
ing General Hospital for several days.
We wish her a very speedy recovery.

Hysel Litton of our office has been ill
for a few days and confined to the
Charieston General Hospital for a minor
operation (o his rose, which was injured
in an aulomobile accident last year.
Hysel is back to work, feeling much
better, b the doctor’s orders are for
him to réturn to the hospital shortly for
another operation. We do hape he soon
feels tip-top again.

Mr. and Mrs! Freddie J. Wilson of
Sophia announce the birth of a son
Charles Wayne on January 8, weighing
3 1b. 4 0z, at a liospital in Beckley, West
Virginia. This is:their sccond child, We
congratukite the: Wikens. Freddie is a
driller @ our Beaver no. 32 well in
Rileigh County.

James Malcolm Hamilton is the 11-month.

old son of Mack and Lina Hamilton. Mack,

who works in Southern District, is suie &
"proud papa"” of his only child.

Mr. and Mrs. Dye Benneit and their
daughter Sandra Kay of Vienna, West
Virginia. recently spent several days at
the home of Mrs. Bennett’'s parents Mr.

. and Mrs. Eugene Peninger of Bradley

Station.

The flu bug has been flying around in
our district. Several employees have h2en
absent from work, but all seem to be
back on the job again, feeling much
better. This bug sure is an unwekome
guest.

On January 15, Godfrey and Doris
Smith were informed that they were
grandparents for the fourth time. Their
daughter and son-in-law Mr. and Mrs.
Tommy Hawley of Charlottesville, Vir-
ginia, announced the arrival of a son.
They have two other children, both girls.
This is chc Smith’s fourth grandchild, but
only grandson. We congratulate them!

&
L /) TORTS en RETORTS
RETORT CHEMICAL DIVISION

Gainesville, Florida
by Shirley Blodgett

We wish the cold weather we are
having around here was as scarce as the
news is. The temperatures have dipped
down to the 20°s a few times. If a tourist
were touring through Florida ot few days
ago. he would have sworn he was touring
the Antarctic.

Despite the coid weather. the old stork
was stifl flying and paid a visit to Lula
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Everything arows bigger in West Virginia!
center phote shows Don Wiley trying on French’s overalls,

Mae and Willie Hines on December 1,
1957, and presented them with a 9 1b.
baby boy. His name is Jim Wilson Hines.
Congratulations, Lula Mae and Willie.

We are glad to hear that Martha Ann,
daughter of J. F. Brown. Jr., payroll
clerk, was not hurt seriously, other than
a few cuots and bruises, when she was in
an automobile accident last month.

Shirley Wilson is recuperating from an
illness at home after spending several
days in the hospital. Best wishes for a
speedy  recovery, Shirley.

Emplovees at Retort have not yet got
accustomed to being paid by check. We
got our first pay by check Junvary 24,

In January. L. W. Mims, plant man-
ager. was a guest of the Union Bag-Camp
Paper Company and spent several days
at their hunting lodge at Palmetto Bluff,
South Carolina.

Recent visitors from the Boston Office
were R. M. Mutlowney and Charles
Flynn. We enjoyed their visit very much.

Winners in the January woods contest
were Richard Gooding, Lee Witliams and
David Gordon. Each won $20.

We would like to extend a welcome to
all of the new employees at the plant.

=75

T8 AU sQUAWKS
AUK DISTRICT
Glasgow, West Virginis
by Glada Samples
It seems that we have nad our shure of
winter even though Junuary isn’t over yet
at this writing. Everyone here is tooking
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overalls.

forward to spring so he can get outside
and enjoy the fresh spring air.

We welcome back to work Doris Stone,
cterk in the Glasgow Oftice. who has
been absent from work after undergoing
surgery in a Charleston Hospital. Doris
is getting along fine. Her mother-indaw
Mrs. Hazel Stone has been visiting them
during her convalescence.

Mr. and Mrs. Orville Barnette of
seantsville spent a few days visiting his
parents Mr. and Mrs. J. S. Barnette of
Glasgow. Orville spent one day in the
Charleston Office on business.

Mr. and Mrs. Joseph E. Hutchinson
are the proud parents of a baby boy born
January 11. They call him J. E,, Jjr.

Mr. and Mrs. Jimmy Ray Pell of
Newark, Ohio. have a new addition to
their family. Joseph Robert Peil saw the
ligit of day December 3. Jimmy is the
son of Joe Pell, assistant superintendent,
and his wife Sue is a former receptionist
in the Charleston Office.

Jacob 1.. Peck, who has b2en working
in Southern District for the past several
years, has been transferred to Auk Dis-
trict.  We are very happy to have Juke
with us. He is living in Charleston.

Fred Radford. a new employvee from
the Charleston Office. visited us for a
couple of davs during the month of
January. We welcome Fred to the Cabot
organization and wish him much suceess
in his new job.,

Sylvester E. Childers has been pro-
moted o meter engineer to fill the place
vacated by Edear Rutledge, recently re-
tired.

Eugene wind Helepa Rader of Victoria,

For example, the left photo shows French "Fat" Jarvis, a meter reader in Auk District; the
just for size, and the right photo shows Don and James G. Hudnall wearing Jarvis'

Texas. are the proud parents of a baby
girl born on Jaunuary 19. Mrs. Rader is
the sister of Edra Peli. This is quite an
event for "Edna’s mother since she has
nine grandchildren. but this is the first
eranddaughter.

SWABBING
L AND FLOWING
MIDLAND OFFICE
Midland, Texas
by Wanda Kimble
While we were drilling a wildeat in
Andrews County, Texas. one of our

Eight rattlesnakes represent one day's kill
for the men who recently drilled a wildcat
well in Andrews County, Texas.
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CABOT ART

Smith. head of the School of the Mascum of Fine Arts and
chairman of the tine arts department at Tofts University, It
was no ey tush, even for these qualitied experts, to seleet the
mont deserving canvasses. They considerad  cach  individual
work for expression. technigue and tone. After carcful deliber-
ation, their decisions were reached.

First pluce award of $100 went to Mrs. “Bunt™ Jones. wife
of Bunt Jones of Dixon Plant. for her somber Texas landscape
entitled “'lLonesome Roud™. Second place and a cush prize of
S50 was awarded to Martha Conway, wife of D. W. Conway,
Dixon Plant, for “Louisiang Wiashduy™. The $25 third place
award went to Elinor Case Nadherny, wife of Ferd Nudherny
of the Boston Otlice. for her 2xecution of u nostalgic il life
called “Ebenczer Howe™.

A $25 special merit prize was awarded to Olive E. Bertrund
of the Boston Office. This prize was “judged and awarded on
the busis of the preatest total artistic merii and highest quatiy
of workmanship shown as represented by all of the entries of
any one artist™. Olive submitted five pzintings and the consistent
excellence of her work well deserved such an honor.

Ten other oil paintings were given honoruble mentions:
“Spring” by Johurna E. Boonstra-l.eccksma, wife of B.B. S. T.
Baonstra of Cambridge R&D: « still lite by Mrs. Louwis W,
Cabot of Boston: “Desert Shadows™ by Wanda Curter. wife
of C. L. Curter, Pumpa R&ID: “The Tilted Basket™ by Muartha

Martha Conway, vife of D. W. Ccnway of the Dixon Plant,

was awarded the second prize of $50 for her painting

"Louisiana Washday" which, with the rest of the winning
pictures, will go on trave'ing exhibit.

Conway: "0Old Mexica™ by Dorothy Dixon. wife of A, L. Dixen
of Kermit Plani: “Columbiun Gorge, Northwest Pacific” by
Edward P, Dutfy of Dixon Plant: “The Fire Escape™ by Mary
N. Jevdetr. ~ister of Elizabeth Jevdet of the Boston Office:
“Ruffnecking™ by Bum Jonezs: “Fall Flight™ by rnen . Lou-
vizre of Canal Plant and “Solitude™ by Betty Roberts of Cabot
Shaops.

These 18 paintings compose the traveling exhibit which will
soon be en route to vou. So make a mental note richt now
get o hrst-hand ook at the caravan of Cabot urt!

Caught in & reflective moment during the judging on January 16 were contest committee members Relph Bradley, director,
Godfrey L. Cabot, Inc., tarry Johnson and Jack Whitham of the Beiston Office and judges William M. Jewel, Russell
Smith and Bartlett Hayes. ¢
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Bang & Co., Cabot representatives in Finland, recently exhibited this display of our products
in that country. ‘

Cabot Carbon Black Displayed

By Representatives in Finland

Finlund. despite its difticult geographi-
cal location, is very much interested in
maintaining  close economic ties  with
countries of the Western world.

A lurge part of its international trade
is conducted -with the United Kingdom
and. among the various commodities im-
ported into Finland. is carbon black.

Cabot Curbon Limited supplies a farge
percentage  of this black und, when
Britivh manufacturers recentiy held an
exhibition of their goods in Firnland,
Cabot participated.

The accompanying photograph shows
the display arranged by Cabot repre-
sentatives Bang & Co. of Cabot products.

foever know what o poot Joset was
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until the missus went on a diet.
= %* B
[ don't know much about the speed
of light except it comes o early in the
morning.
sz ES
The trouble with an open mind is
that it's often vpen at both ends.
s % :
Young men today don't leave foot-
prints on the sads of tinwe —just tire
trucks.

Cupid gets @ lot of credit that right-
fully belongs 1o the girls moiher.

Reporter
of the Month

Tom Chisholm s our newest addition
1o the saferty and insorance department.

Tom was bora in Pennsylvania, but the
Chizholm fumily moved to Texas in the
carly 300\, so he iy pructically a native
Texun. He attended elementary and
high school in Pampa and was graduated
from Notre Dame in [952 with a major
in economics. He is an ardent football
follower and hus been rooiing for the
“Fighting Irish™ since secing “Knute
Rockne, All American™ as a voungster.
He lettered in boxing three years at
Notre Dame which. according to Tom,
accounts for the glazed expression when
questioned on matters pertinent to safety,

Tom Chisholm,
Pampa Office

He lost no time in utilizing his eco-
nomics background, since the two years
after his graduation were spent in the
marines driving a bulldozer. After his
discharge, he worked a year in the Cabot
ordnance plant and a year in the fabri-
cating shap and is now completing @ year
in the <afety and insurance department,
which Tom states is un education within
itself,

He hus no particular hobbies other
thun a keen interest in the Civil Wur and
@ very camplete library on that subject.
He would like nothing beuer than to
discuss things like Lec's “mistakes at
Antictamy or dwell on such personalitios
as Generals Feonides Polk or Dan
Sicklex. He hedges on loyalties but doos
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state bt Texay  had  much Federal
“horse” teavilryy that pave the Rebels
comsiderable  trouble,  especiadly  the
Army of Tennessee.

Tom is chancellor in the Frunk Kein
Council Knights of Columbus at present,
His pet theory is that the “Irish™ will be
buck in 1938 and surely beat Okluhoma,
but unti! then he witl avoid as much as
possible making bets with Shops' Clyde
Neal. Charlie Beard and Irving 1. Wil-
ltams. He hopes to continue his work
in safety so long a8 gun permits are
required in and arovnd Pampa.

Ten Years Ago
This Month

by Elsa Plants

Hugh “Buck™ Burdette, having served
as vice-president of Cabot Carbon Com-
pany for a number of vears. has been
elected president of Texas EIf Carbon
Company. one of the Cabot Companies.
He is general manager of Cabot's South-
western  Division and  probably knows
zad is known by more employvees than
any other man in the Company.

Cabot Carbon Company™s newest vice-
president is E. L. Green, Jr. “Gene” is
head of the Southwestern Division's nat-
ural gas and gasoline department.

Kenneth W. Brown. a graduate of Har-
vard Law Scheol, has joined Godfrey ..
Cabot, Inc.. in Boston to serve as advisor
on patents under D. D. Cochrane, chief
engineer.

Dorothy and Lee Cisneros have a brand
new little one. They named him Kenneth
for Ken Reeves. who is godfather.

Visitors from Pampa for a big party at
Armstrong were Mr. and Mrs. €. D.
Herring and Mr. and Mrs. Bert Ainey.

Lunch the other day at the Schneider
Hotel in Pampa looked like old home
week for the Cabot organization. At vari-
ous places around the dining room were
Andy Stakes. Russ Allen. louis Cabot.
Ralph Bradley. Randy Antonsen, Larry
Johnston and Art Dobbin.

for
PEACE

an
FREEDOM

BROTHERHOOD WEEK Feb 16-23

February, 1958

David H. Litter is sworn in by Mayor Robert Wagner of New York City as a member of
the New York City Commission on Intergroup Relations. Mr. Litter has been active in
intergroup and interfaith work for 17 years,

David H. Litter Appointed

To New York Commission

David H. Litter wus recently appoint-
ca iy 4 member of the New York City
Commission on [Intergroup Relations.
known as COIR. continuing the inter-
egroup and interfaith work in which ne
has been engaged for 17 years. on an
authoritative. ruther than voluntury bu-
sis. Mr. Litter is president of D, H.
Litter Co.. Inc., Cabot representatives
for the sale of Wollustonite in the paint
and  allied industries in eustern New
York, northern New Jorsey and New
England.

The commission has wide powers. 1i-

cluding the power of subpaena. umd

works not only with all types of private
organtzations but with all city depart-
ments. a few of which include the hous-
ing department. police department. fire
department. welfare board and the board
of education. with the objective of mak-
ing New York “un open city”.  The
commission not only sttempts to relieve
temsions after they have developed. but
primarily attiempts to ascertain why cer-
tuin atiitudes develop into tensions and.
through educationud processes. tries to
correct them. The group also tries to cet
cemployees in all city departmeats 10 co-

aperate toward this end,
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Sigle Shafer looks to see who's watching as he makss his final inspection of a pumping unit for watering wells, left phote. The handshake

—

is a cordial one as Mr. Pell presents “Sig” with his first retirement check and wishes him the best of luck in the center photo. In the
right photo Sig poses with the new Skil Saw presented to him by his fellow employees on his retirement.

Sigle Shafer Says

Farewell to PN
by John Groves

{Photos by Manard Ball}

January 3 found the employees of
PN District honoring one of their fellow
workers who, after having performed the
many tasks assigned to him during his
17 years with the Company, was retiring.

Having reached his 65th birthday in
December, Sigle Shafer was a retiree as
of January 1. Not having had an oppour-
tunity to wish cach and every fellow
employee the best of luck for the New
Year and for the yecars to come, “Sig”
was back to attend the safety mecting
held later in the Cabot recreation hall so
that he might have the opportunity to ex-
press his gratitude to all.

The employees took advantage of the
occasion to present Sig with a power
saw as a token of their affection and
friendship, after which management took
over and presented him with his  first
retirement check from the Company. The
presentation of the check was made by
Harlan Pell, district superintendent.

Through the years, many events took
place that led up to this climax. Sigle
Shafer began working for Cabot as u
casual laborer on the construction of
pipelines. Alter becoming a regular em-
ployee, he was assigned to walking the
lines and later tock on the task of tead-
ing wells. He received the classification
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of pipeline walker-well tender, which
title he held for 13 years.

Walking pipelines may sound monoto-
nous, but there are times when it can be
real exciting. Gasoline from the gas pass-
ing through the lines will collect in the low
places along them. Drips are installed at
these points and a blow-off is attached 1o
the drip for draining off this liquiu. If
there is a lot of gasoline at a certain point,
the blow-off is gencrally connected to
a tank; if there is not too much, it is
blown into a small dug pit and then
burned. One day Sig blew a drip on the
line he was walking and there was more
gasoline than usual. The pit overflowed
into a creek below. When he lighted the
gasoline in the pir. there was a “poof”
and the whole world seemed to be -
fire. With a sudden reflex. Sig found iiia-
self “goin® round the mountiin™. He
wasn't burned or hurt; there was no real
damage except that some of the grass was
scorched. but Sig learned that a litle
gasoline can go a long way.

Experience is a great teacher and Sig
wus a much more safety-conscious line-
walker than he had been 13 years before
is he made his last inspection of ines and
cquipment on December 31, 1957, and
wurned the job over to his successor. It
was just another working day for this
veteran and he was there,

A SNt seoretiry can move an ink-
well or lay a pencil down in a mannet
to make her boss wince.

Getting out this magazing is no picnic.

If we print jokcs, people say we are
silly.

If we don't, they say we ure too seri-
(VIO

If we stick close to the oftice all day,
we ought to be around hunting material.

H we go out and try to hustle, we
ought to be on the job in the office.

If we don’t print contributions, we
don’t appreciate genius.

And if we do print thain, the paper is
full of junk!

I we edit the other fellow’s stuff, we're
too critical.

If we don't. we're asleep.

If we clip things from other maga-
zinzs. we are too lazy to write them our-
selves.

Now, like us not. some guy will say we
copied this from some magazine. We did.

AU six cents a mile, tite trip around the
moon wiil cost $28.680,000.

I have rnever Kitled a man. but I have
read o lot of obituaries with pleasure.

Ever notice how dogs win fricnds and
influence people without reuding books?
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¢ : New Mexlco 0il Conservation Commission -
Capitol Building
Santa Pe, New Mexico

Re: Case No. 1365
Application uf Cabot Carbon Company

Attention: Mr. Pete Porter, Secretary

Gentlemen:

1 : In connection with the above case, which is the subject
. matter of Order No. R-1126, we enclose herewith in triplicate
: application for hearing de novo before the commisslion, pursuant to

Rule 1220,

We would thank you to set this matter down for hearing
at the Commission®s earliest convenience.

Respectfully,
HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE




o
BIFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER ‘OF THE APPLICATION :
OF CABOT CARBON COMPANY FOR A& :
PERMIT TO DULY COMPLETE AS AN : :
OIL-OIL WELL CABOT CARBON COMPANY'S : CASE NO. 1365
H. L. LOWE "B®™ WELL NO, 1, KING- ~
DEVONIAN AND KING-WOLFCAMP POOLS

IN SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH,
RANGE 37 EAST, N,M.P.M., LEA COUNTY,
NEW ‘CO:;

APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO BEFORE THE COMMISSION

COMES NOW Cabot Carbon Company, and hereby makes application

"for the following.
1. PFor a permit to duly complete as an oil-oil well
' Cabot Carbon Company's H, L. Lowe:"B" Well No. 1,
King-Devonlan and King-Wolfcamp Pools, in Section
26, Taownship 13 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M.,
Lea County, New Mexico.
And in support of the application states:
1& That on January 7, 1958 at Santa Fe, New Mexico before
Danlel L., Nutter, gxaminer duly appointed by the New Mexico 0il
Qonservatioﬂ Commission, the matter involved in this application was

examined; and that thereafter on February 12, 1958, upon the

recommendat;ons of the Examiner, the Commission denied the application,

as more fuliy set forth in Order No. R-1126. That within 30 days
from the daﬁe such order was rendered the undersigned adversely
affected pa?ty, pursuant to Rule 1280of the New Mexico Rules of Civil
Procedure, hereby makes application to have such matter or proceeding
hieard de novo before tne Commission,

2€ Cabot Carbon Company's H. L. Lowe "B" Well No. 1 1is
located 467; from Soutir line and 850' from East 1ine of Section 26,
Township 13 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

3; The subject well has 5-1/2" casing set at 12,320' and
cemented with 700 sacks. Top of cement at 8995', The well was
drilled to a total depth of 12,437' and was later plugged back to
12,310, The casing was perforated from 12,277 to 12,307f and the

well was potentialed,
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4, The subject well was placed on production from the

Devonian reservoir on August 12, 1957. On the iritial potential
test taken August 9, 1957, the well flowed 312 barrels of 47° API
corrected gravity oil in 12 hours on a 1/2" choke.

5. On a drill stem test taken June 26, 1957, in the Lower
Wolfcamp formation from 10,115' to 10,191!', the tool was open 100
minutes with gas to the surface in seven minutes and oil to the
surface in fifty-five minutes. The well flowed 23 barrels of oil
in thirty minutes. Reversed out all oil and gas. Recovered below
the circulating sub 300! of salty sulphur water. The initial flow
pregsure was 1010 pai; the final flow pressure was 3160 psi; and the
30-minute shut-in pressure was 3920 psi. _

6. The applicant proposes to perforate the 5-1/2% casing
opposite the Lower Wolfcamp formation from 10,220 to 10,234', and
conduct produétion tests through straddle packers. If not productive,
the interwval will be squeézed off.

7. The applicant then proposes to test the Lower Wolfcamp
formation from 10,178' to 10,185' by perforating the 5—1/2“ casing
and conducting produciion tests through straddle packers. .

8. 1If the Wolfcamp intervals are productive, applicant
proposes to set a temporary bridging plug at approximately 10,300°
to separate the Devonian and Wolfcamp formations in the well vore.
The Wolfcamp interval will be produced until the equipment for
dual completion can be obtained.

g, After arrival of dual completion equipment, applicant
proposes to set packers at approximately 10,300' and 10,100! and
produce each zone through 1-1/2" tubing.

10. There 1is attacheé to the original applicatlon herein
a plat showing the acreage to be dedicated to the well, well location,
and offset ownership.

11, There 18 also attached to the original application a
diagrammatic sketcn showing the proposed mecnanical completion of

the well.
12, It is the opinion of the applicant that the manner

D




and method nroposed for the duql éomplotion of this well is
mechanically feasible and practicél, and is in the interest of
conservation and the protection of correlative rights.

13. The applicant will comply with all rules and regulations
of the New Mexico Conservation Commission to maintain separation of
production from the two producing pay zones.

14, By copy of this application, all offset operators
are notified of the proposed dual completion.

Respectfully submitted,
-Cabot Carbon Company

. ey, w H1
Po o. BOX“ i
‘Roswell, New M%xico

‘(attorneys for Applicant)

ce: Gulf 0il Corporation
Atlantic Refining Cowmpany
Forest 011 Corporation




| (—)

===

(s

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 14, 1958

¥rs. S. Bs Christy, IV
hervey, Dow & Hinkie
Box 547

noswell, Kew Mexico
Dear Mr. Christy:

On behalf of your client, Cabot Carbon Compsny, we enclose
two copies of Order R-1126 issued February 12, 1958, by the 0il
Conservation Commission in Case 1365, which «as heard on January
7th at Santa Fe.

Very truly yours,

A. L. Forter, Jr.
Secretary - Diregtor

bp
Enels.,
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
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My recommendations for an order in the above numbered cases are as follows:
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CABOT 'CARBON COMPANY TLARPACNE MO -4-2391¢
C T R0s0X 1101 PANPA, TEXAS

!
i,

S {& . QGrbon[§!cck < Qit and Gas - Qi Field Pymping Equipment
(Y Ll bl
Y . ._' J

January 14, 1958 i

Re: OCC Case No. 1365 =~
Cabot Carbon Company's Application
to Dual Complete H. u. Lowe tgu
Well No., 1, Lea County, New Mexico

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico ] L

Attention: Mr. A, L. Porter

Gent lemen:

Attached are the data and information requested by Mr. D. S. Nutter during
the January 8, 1958 hearing of Case No. 1365 ¥ Application for Permit to Dually
Complete Cabot Carbon Company's H. L. Lowe "B" Well No. 1.

Listed below are the OQutside Diameters of the several tuking sizes and the
auxiliary equipment:

Item Joint 0.D, or largest 0.D. of Equip.
*1%" Tubing with Hydril C3 couplings 2.113%n .
*2-1/16" Tubing with Hydril CS couplings 2.330"
1%" API non-upset tubing 2.054"
1%" API non-upset tubing 2.200"
1%" API external upset tubing 2.200"
13" API exterpal upset tubing 2.500"
*1%" Garrett 0il Tools, Inc. Type SSC-14"
gas lift mandrel 2.25Q"
2-1/16" Garrett 0il Tools, Inc. Type SSC-
2-1/16" gas lift mandrel not available
2-1/16" Camco gas lift valve mandrels not available

*Attachments I and II are photostats of the data sheets furnished by Hydril
Company and Garrett Oil Tool, Inc., giving dimensions of their equipment. The
remaining tubing data was obtained from Spang's YEngineering Data Book".

Attachment III is a summary of clearances that would be available using various
sizes of tubing and gas lift valves or mandrels, and the number of times this
clearance would be required in running the tubing into the well bore. It is believed
that Attachment 1II will show that we are using the largest tubing possible and yet
providing a minimum safe clearance. Also, using a combination dual string, one
string of 13%" tubing with Hydril €S joints and the other string of 2-1/16" tubing
with Hydril CS joints, we would be unable to run nandrels on the 1i%" or 2-1/le»

-

tubing strings. See Part 3 & 4 of Case IV on Attachmernt ITL.




To: New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Page 2

Regarding your question ''why 7" casing was not used in Cabot's H. L. Lowe ''B"
Well No, 1 instead of 5%" casing', our previously drilled wells in the King Field
had not encountered the Lower Wolfcamp as being productive  The drilling program
therefore was planned for the use of 5%" casing as the oil striang. On the Lowe "B"
No. 1 we set 13-3/8" casing at 381", drilled out using a 11" bit, set 8-5/8" casing
(32#/ft. and 24#/€t.) at 4615', and drilled to 12,320' with a 7-7/8" bit. At the
time the Lower Wolfcamp was determined to be productive we had some 5700' of 7-7/8"
hole drilled, which would not permit us to run 7" casing. The coupling OD of 7"
casing is 7.656". The clearance between the walls of the well bore and the
coupling's outside diameter was only 0,219%,

I do hope that the attached data and information will be adequate to permit
the Commission to review our application with all necessary data at hand.

Yours very truly,

VA W/;

Joe M. Daniel, Jr. \
Senior Petrolsum Engineer q'v '

JMD:mm , . /'g)
Encls., , g b
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Hydril “CS"

Tubing Joint,

HYDRIL “C$* TUBING JOINT -
L B

The Hydril “CS” tubing joint was frst
introduced to the industry in 1947, Since then
this joint has proved its merits. so conspicts
nusly that most oil and gas producers now
prefer Hydril “CS” tubing strings wherever
the producing conditions require bhetter tub-
g Hydril “CS” wbing slrings aré now in
use in most of the high-pressure producing
fields of the country, )

This tubing joint is ax strong as 1s needed
i the deepest of wells, High pressure is
staled off positively at every joint by three
scparate sealing surfaces. In zor%uc capacity
{to resist over-tonging) this “CS" joint far’
exceeds the collared type tubing joints.

In corrosive gas or gas-distillate fields the
need for flush-bore tubing joints is extreme.
Hydril *CS” tubing provides streamline flow

. through the joints, there being no shoulders

to cause eddying in_the flow of the corrosive
fluid at the joints, -
All these advantages combine in the Hydril

. “CS” tubing joint to make it uniquely suited

to solving problems encountered in difficult
producing fields. There are many fields where
all these advantages are required. The gas-
distillate fields generally are deep, and usually
are characterized by high pressure and corro-
stve conditions. In these areas the producing
problems can be solved with cconomy by
using tubing equipped with Hydril “CS”
joints. It is the excelient p,'crf:,:rmance record .,
of this joint under all these adverse condi-
tons. that testifies most graphically 1o the
merit of the Hydri! “CS” tubing joi

Hydril “CS” tubing strings can be run on
standard  tubing elevators using elevator
plugs to provide a lifting shoulder equivalent
o a tubing collar. When tubing is to be
round-tripped several times. time 15 saved by

ding an elevator plug for each stand.
if desired. the elevator plugs can. be
climinated and thestring handled on stip-type
elevators. available for rental for 234”7, 27¢”
and 312" “C3" tubing,

HOW THE JOINT MAKES UP

- As the pin is stabbed into the box, guiding
bevels bring the joint into the full stabbed
position and land it on two fyl] starting
threads. At this position the joint is loose-
fitting to permit free stabbing and easy start-
ing of the threads. During spinning up of the
joint, both threads engage so that only a few
turns are required for full make-up. The first
seating oocurs on the 14° internal seal This
contact usually stops free spinning. Moderate

" further make-up preloads this internal 'seal.

and then the outside shoulder seats. This
double seating can usually be achieved 237

.

torque 3pplication equivalent to that of hand
tubing tong make-up. As the joint is further
tonged up with power tools {to the make-up
torque shown in Table No. 18) the hore
shoulder seats, forming a final positive stop.
In this made-up position the 14* inside seal
and the 30° outside seal both are properly
preloaded to establish pressure seals against
both low and high pressures. The bore shoul-
der itself is, of course.’a third pressure seal
as well as a third and final stop to the
make-up of the joint,

Teble No. 13
HYDRR “C$” JOINT FOR EXTERNAL UPSET TUBING

JOINT

E
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FIGURE 1 -
7’5‘ “$$C"
Mondrel with
Tyos 5.0

‘ “vd\-ea ducnbed,on the ite

§ Sleeve Valve, through which com- . .|

may be opened or shut off with wire

" lin¢ {ools. The alio:liv,nge sleeve, which .serves as the receiver for-the gas lift valve.

is fitted with _rings that engage when the sleeve valve i in. full or
fully closed poi‘-?h":m and thus secure the sleeve against accidental momm
A-direct thrust load of 3200 pounds is required to unseat the snap ring from its
groove. O-Rings supported by Teflon back-up rings provide the pressure seal
around the sleeve. The mandrels are made of high tensile. corrosion-resistant
malerials. and are designed to outlast the tubing under all conditions.

The sleeve valve is closed on upward movement of the sliding sleeve. and
opened on downward movement. design- of the mandrels and the gas lift
valves which they accommadate 'is such that the deeve valve is shifted to open

position when a gas lift valve is installed. and <hifted 10 dowed position when
- *«i »

ahe is getrieved. When circulation between ras and tubing is desired.
N _using g
Fakes NE ‘ _
- "Coupled with the features of the Type "8 Gas Lift Valve. this design provides
these advantages:
The gas lift valve may be installed or retrieved in one run of the wire line.
U ndesired communication between the rasing and tubing never enists,
Gas 1ift valves may be installed or retrieved without equalizing pressures.
Concentric mounting of the ga~ lift vaive facilitates engavement of the fish-
ing tool.
Turbulence. erosion and deposits of sund and*silt are minimized.
All types of valves of the same size are interchangeable jn mandrels ‘of the
~ame size,
Welding ha- been eliminated from the mandrels.

TYPE "SSC” MANDREL

This mandrel i~ designed especially for dual completions and <lim heles.
It permits wo srings of 15," upset tubing equipped with wird fine retrievable
ga~ lift valves to he run inside 31u" Q.1 casing. or twe stringt of 2” upset to
to be run inside 77 O.1). rasing. without clamping. The {low of fluid i= through
the vas lift valve. . N

Circulation beiween casing and tubing is provided by a reries of drilled ports
in -the bodv of the mandrel. and slots in the sliding sleéve. The fotal area of
the ports and slots is equal 10 the inside area of the whing. as a result of which
a Type “SSC” Mandrel serve~ as a full capacity circulating valve that may be
opened or closed with wire line tools. and in which a gas lift vaive may be
installed whenever desired.  « ’ :

i 2894 lbs.

v -

TYPE “v-2© MND!EI.

The sliding seeve in this mandrel contains- a fluid by-pass ‘with'aA flow:

rapacity equal to that of the tubing. The inlet port is large enough to pass
any -required tolume of injection gas, and provides for emergency circulation
hetween casing and tubing.

i
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upiuy wlrcady in place,

Mete: W1} cases dave based on bthat happens in the tep b72'
Of the casiwg string shhee thi)s 1s tie intecval
. v - i
with the sauallest Jdrift diawerer,

Anoune:

Results:

Assume:

Results:

Assune:

Results:

Sssune:;

Regults:

CAST D

bual string o’ [ tuplnv whith By dril €S couplings,
the joiut D’ 2”113"} aAnd the bo€ttdm of secomd
tubing stedng has reathed a depth of §72' while
beiay, ruan into the wg;l bore
f 672!

1. there will be 29 joints ( o7 ¢ 29) passing
each other simultaneously with"a clearance of
0.319" [4.545" - 2(2.113") = (,319"] as each
additional joint is yun intc the well bore,

2. This passing simultanecuslty of 29 joiate in
the top 872' of the well will occur until the
second string of tubipg reaches irs seat iu the
upper packer at lulG) or 307 times; that is
[(totoo' - 871')/39" ¢ 507.6].

i

CASE 11

Dual string of 173" tu?iﬁv with tiydril CS couplings,
the 301nt 05 = 2,103 and several 2.250" QD gas

H

7]va Gtring with the
&72' apare.

life mandrels vua on
wandrels spaced greatey

hén

A mandrel will pass 2? joints ¢f the first string
wnile being lowered juto the well with a clearance
of G.132", [%.545” - 12,250 4 2.113") = 0.18P§.

CASE 111

Dual string of 2- -1/16" tubing with hydril CS
couplings, the joint bD = 2.330".

There will be no g;eaganke since (2)(2.320") is
greater than &,545" by the amount of O.118",

CASE IV

Jual strings, pue string of 1% tubing with
Itydril €5 couplings, joint ©D = 2.113"; other
string of 2-1/15" tubing with Hydril CS ccuplings,
jol TASTOD F 2T and botton of second tubing
steing has reached a depth greaver than 8720,

}. There will be 29 joints passing each other
simultanecusly iu the 23#/ft, casing interval

i giy 4 cleavance of O,iozv, [ﬂ.;‘) - \W.Llj“ ¢
; » stouizancously of 29 joints in
top 5720 tne well will occur 307 tiues
with e ruaniag secoad styiug to 1\ 160!

d. 1f a gas mandeel s run on
stying, there would be no clearance
- (2.330 f 2.250) = -0.u35) .

. tandyels are aot available {a the 2-1/18" size
and would prevent gas lifeing the zone or zongs,

}” tubing
4,545
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CABOT CARBON COMPANY |

. -nq BOX 1101 PAMPA, TEXAS

: 3' @ Corbon Blo’k Onl ond Gc! Oit F.eld Pumpmg Equipment

November 22, 1957

‘Re: Application for Permit to Dually
Complete as an 0il-0il Well
Cabot Carbon Company's H. L. Lowe
YB" Well No. 1, King Devonian and
King Wolfcamp Pools, Section 26,
Township 13 South, Range 37 East,
Lea County, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Comservation Comm.ss:.on . 3
P. 0. Box 871 ‘ :
Santa Fe, New Mexico ;

Gentlemen:

By this letter, Cabot Carbon Company respectfullj requests a hearing to
consider this our application for permission to ‘duslly complete H. L. Lowe '"B"
Well No. 1 in such a manner that the. Devonjan and Wolfcamp reservoirs may be
produced through parallel strings of. tublng, and in support thereof states as
follows: .

1. Cabot Carbon Company's H. L. Lowe 'B*" Well No. 1 is located 467' from
South line and 850' from East line of Section 26, Towmship 13 South, Range 37
FEast, Lea Tounty, .New Mexico. :

2, The subject well has 5-1/2" casing set at 12,320' and cemented with
700 sacks. Top of cement at 3995'. The well was #wen drilled to a total depth
of 12,437' and was later plugged back to 12,310'. The casxng was perforated
from 12 277' to 12,307' and the well ‘was potentlaled

3. The subject well was placed kon pro:duction from the Devonian reservoir
on August 12, 1957. On the initial potential test taken August 9, 1957, the well
flowed 312 barrels of 47° API corrected gravity oil in 12 hours on a 1/2" choke,

4, On a drill stem test taken June 26, 1957, in the Lower Wolfcamp formation
from 10,115 to 10,191', the tool was open 100 minutes with gas to the surface in
seven minutes and oil to the surface in fifty-five minutes, The well flowed 23
barrels of oil in thirty minutes, Reversed/ out all oil and gas. Recovered below
the circulating sub 300' of salty sulphur water. The initial flow pressure was
1010 psi; the final flow pressure was 3160 p31, and the 30-minute shut-in
pressure was 3920 psi, ~

5. We propose to perforate the 5-1/2" casing oppcsite the Lower Wolfcamp
formation from 10,220' to 10,234', and conduct production tests through straddle
packers, If not productive, the interval will be squeezed off.

6. We then propose to test the Lower ﬂolfcamp formation from 10,178' to
10,185' by perforating the 5-1/2" casing and conducting production tests through
eradd]e packers.




T

Py

AR NN PSR sk

7. If the Wolfcemp intervals are productive, we propose to set a temporary
bridging plug at approximately 10,300' to separate the Devonian and Wolfcamp
formations in the well bore. The Wolfcamp interval will be produced until the
equipment for dual completion can be obtained.

8. After arrival of dual completion equipment, we propose to set packers
at spproximately 10,300' and 10,100' and produce each zone through 1-1/2" tubing.

9. We are attaching a plat showing the acreage to be dedicated to the well,
well location, and offset ownership.

10. Also attached is & diagrammatic sketch showing the proposed mechanical
completion of the well.

11. It is the opinion of the applicant that the manner and method propnsed
for the dual completion of this well is mechanically feasible and pr.ctical, and
is in the interest of conservation and the protection of correlative rights.

12, The applicant will comply with all rules and regulations of the New Mexico

Conservation Commission to maintain separation of production from the two producing
pay zones.

13. By vopy of this letter of application, all offset operators are notified
of the proposed dual completion.

Respectfully submitted,

CABOT CARBON COMPANY

Hexvey, Dow_—&M{nkle
P. 0. Box 547
Roswell, New Mexico
(Attorneys for Applicant)

Enclosures: -Pool Plat
Diagrammatic Sketch

ce:  Gulf 0il Corporation
Atlantic Refining Company
Forrest 0il Corporation
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No. 38-57

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING JANUARY 7, 1958

0il Conservation Commission 9 a.m. Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe, NM

CASE 1356

CASE 1357:

CASE 1358

CASE 1359:

' The following cases will be heard before Daniel S§. Nutter, Examiner:

Application of Cities Service 0il Company for permission
to institute a pilot water flood project in Township 14
South, Range 31 East, Caprock-Queen Pool, Chaves Couhty,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
permission tc institute a pilot water flood project in the
Caprock-Queen Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico, by injecting
water into the Queen formation through the following intake
wells: :

Government "B'" No. 5, NW/4 NE/4 Section 10;

Government "B'" No. 6, SE/4 SE/4 Section 3;

Government "B" No. 10,NE/4 SE/4 Section 3;

Government "B" No. 14,SE/4 SW/4 Section 3,

all in Township 14 South, Range 31 East.

Application of Standard Oil Company of Texas for an order
authorizing the production into a common tank battery of
all oil produced from five leases in the Atoka Pool, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order authorizing the production into a common
tank battery of all oil produced from the Atoka Pool: from
the following described leases: SW/4 SE/4, NW/4 NW/4. NwW/4
SE/4, SE/4 NW/4, and SW/4 NE/4 of Section 12, Township 18
South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Application of Magnolia Petroleum Company for an order
cancelling Order R-984, and granting authority to commingle
the liquid hydrocarbons produced from the Pictured Cliffs

and Mesaverde formations into central tank batteries located
on certain leases in the Blrnco Mesaverde Gas Poocl. Tapacito-
Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool and certain undesignated Pictured.
Cliffs and Mesaverde gas pools in Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an

order cancelling Order No. R-984, and granting authority to

- commingle the liquid hydrocarbon production from the Pictured

Cliffs and Mesaverde formations into central tank batteries
located on certain of the applicant's leases in Township 26
North, Range 2 West; Township 26 North, Range 3 West; Town-
ship 27 North, Range 2 West, and Township 27 North, Range 3
West, in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Applicaticn of El1 Paso Natural Gas Company for an order
extending the time allowed for making annual deliverability
and shut-in pressure tests, and requesting allowables for
237 gas wells in certain prorated, non-prorated, and un-
designated gas pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
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CASE 1359 continued

CASE 1360:

order extendlng the time allowed for making annual deliver-
ablllty and shut-in pressure tests, and requesting allowables
for' 237 gas wells in the Blanco Mesaverde, Fulcher Kutz-
Pictured Cliffs, West Kutz-Pictured Cliffs, Aztec-Pictured
Cliffs, South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs, Ballard—Pictured Cliffs,
Otero, Canyon Largo, East Companero Dakota, Tapacito, West
Kutz-Fruitland North Los Pinos-Fruitlard, and South Los
Pinos-Fruitland Gas Pools and in undesignated Fruitland,
Pictured Cliffs, and La Ventana gas pools in San Juan and
Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico.

App11catzon of Gulf Oil Corporation for an order suspending
the cancellation of underage accrued to eight gas wells in

the Eulont Jalmat, Tubb, and Blinebry Gas Pools, Lea County,

New Mexico Applicant in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order suspending the cancellat1on on January 1, 1958 of the
underage accrued to the following gas wells in the Eumont
Jalmat, Tubb, and Blinebry Gas Pools:

Eumont Pool

Bell-Ramsay St. *C" No. 1, NW/4 SE/4 Section 34,
Township 20 South, Range 37 East

Jalmat Pool

Arnott-Ramsay "E' No. 2, SW/4 SE/4 Section 16,
Township 25 South, Range 37 East

Arnott-Ramsay "E" No. 5, SW/4 NW/4 Section 16,
Township 25 South, Range 37 East

J. R. Holt "A" No. 2, SE/4 SW/4 Section 16,
Township 24 South, Range 37 East

Tubb Pool

Hugh No. 7, NE/4 NW/4 Section 14, Township 22
South, Range 37 East

Harry Leonard "E'" No. 4, NE/4 NE/4 Section 16,
Township 21 South, Range 37 East

Blinebry Pool

J. N. Carson "A'" No, 4, SW/4 SE/4 Section 28,
Township 21 South, Range 37 East

H. Leonard "E' No. 4, NE/4 NE/4 Section 16,
Township 21 South, Range 37 East

&ll in Lea County, New Mexico.
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Docket No. 38-57

CASE 1361

CASE 1362:

CASE 1363:

CASE 1364:

Application of The Texas Company for an order suspending
the cancellation of underage accrued to two gas wells in
the Eumont Gas Pool and Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order suspending the cancellation on January 1, 1958, of
the underage accrued to the following gas wells in the
Eumont and Jalmat Gas Pools:

Texas Company Riddel Well No. 2, NE/4 NE/4
Section 12, Township 21 South, Range 36 East;

Texas Company State of New Mexico "B" (NCT-2) ‘ | 22\
Well No. 3, NW/4 NW/4 Section 16, Township 23 | : SRS
South, Range 36 East; | A

all in Lea County, New Mexico. 1 :

Application of Schermerhorn 0il Corporation for an order
suspending the cancellation of underage accrued to one
well in the Fumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the abeve-styled cause, seeks an order
suspending the cancellation on January 1, 1958, of the
underage accrued to the following named gas well in the
Eumont Gas Pool:

Schermerhorn 0il Corporation Gulf-State
No. 1 Well, SE/4 SW/4 Section 31, Township
18 South, Range 37 East,

lLea County, New Mexico.

Application of J. C. Watson Drilling Company for an order

authorizing the use of vacuum pumps on certain wells in the
Roberts Pool in Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the !
above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing the use of

VACULR PUmpS oOn its Trimb’e No. 1 Well located in the NE/4 '
NE/4 Section 11, Township 17 South, Range 32 East, and its
Trimble No. 2 Well located in the SE/4 NE/4 of said Section
11, in the Roberts Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. f

Application of Cities Service 0il Company for an oil-oil
dual completion in the Vacuum Pool and Vacuum-Seven Rivers
Pool in Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks an order authorizing the dual conpletion
of its State "K'" No. 2 Well lccated 1980 feet from the North
line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 27, Township
17 South, Range 35 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in such a
manner as to permit the production of oil from the Vacuum
Pool through one inch tubing and oil from f{he Vacuum-Seven
Rivers Pool throiugh two inch tubing.
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\
\ CASE 1365: Application of Cabot Cakbon Company for an oil-cil dual
- completiion in the King-Devonian Pool and King-Wolfcamp
Pool in Lea County, New! Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks an ';rder suthorizing the dual completion

of its H. L. Lowe ''B" 11 No. 1, located 467 feet from the
South line and 850 feet from the East line of Section 26,
Township 13 South, Ran 37 ¥ast, Lea County, New Mexico,
in such a manner as to permit the production of oil from
both the King-Devonian 1 and King-Wolfcamp Pool through
parallei strings of 14 finch tubing.
CASE 1366: Application of Signal 0Oil and Gas Company for an oil-gas =
- dual completion in" the Fkaggs Pool and an :indesignated
Drinkard gas pool in Lep County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above~styled caupe, seeks an order authorizinz the
dual completion of its red Turner No. 1 Well located 660
feet from the South 1i and 560 feet from the East line of
Section 6, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, Lea County,
New Mexico, in such a nner a8 to permit the production of
oil from the Skaggs Poo}l and gas from an undesignated Drinkard
gas pool through parallégl strings of tubing.

CASE 1367: Application of Felmont Q0il Corporation for approval of its

- Etcheverry Unit Agreemept in Lea County, New Mexico. :
Applicant, in the sabovetstyled cause, seeks an order approv-
ing its Etcheverry Uniti Agreement embracing 1,920 acres,
more or less, of State ¢f Nev Mexico lands consisting of
S/2 Section 32, S/2 Section 33, ‘fownship 14 South, Range 34
East, and all of Sections 4 and 5, Township 15 Scuth Range
34 East Lea County, Ner Mexico.

CASE 1368: Application of Ambassadér 0il Corporatien for an order
granting approval of applicant's proposed pilot water fiocod
preject in the Square ke Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the abovet{styled cause, seeks approval of its
proposed pilot water fl¢od project for the purpose of secon-
dary recovery in which water will be injected into the
Grayburg and San Andres| formations through six injection
wells located in the SWy/4 NW/4, SW/4 Sw/4, NE/4 SW/4, and
SW/4 SE/4 of Sectien 29 and NE/4 SE/4 of Section 30, and
the NE/4 NW/4 of Sectiop 32, Township 16 South, Range 31
East, Square lake Pacl, Eddy County, New. i[exico

ir/




NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Date November 25’ 1957

S. B. Christy, IV
Hervey, Dow & Hinkle
P.O. Box 547
Roswell, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Your application for_Gabot Carbon Company dual completion

dated Noveamber 23, 1957 has been received, and has been tentatively
_ scheduled for hearing before an Examiner on
Japuary 7, 1958 :

A copy of the docket will be forwarded to you as soon as the matter is
advertised.

Very truly yours,

ot

A. L. PORTER, Jr.!
Secretary-Director

ga
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The ‘sender is nof required to pay o registration fee poviding for
full indemnif_yl.goyeruée {up to the limit of $1,000). "However, if the
actual :volueg e mgtter. mailed exceeds $25, the sender must pay a
fee of ‘at least 8§ cents. jhe 30-cent registration fee applies only to
mdfefhpvflg‘:ﬁo intrinsic value and does not provide for indemnifica-
tion. "Sbig)%m'gﬂzr"hav_if‘;g no intrinsiz value, so far as the registry
service is cﬁoﬁcerﬂfeéync’:y involve considerable cost to duplicate if lost

ot destroyed. “The sender is privileged to pay a higher than minimum
registration fee for insurance against costs of duplication if desired.

Domestic registered mail is subject to surcharge when the declared
value ‘exceeds the maximum indemnity covered by the fee paid by
$1.000 or more. Cloims must ke filed within 1 year from date of

mailing.
Consult postmoster os to fee chargechle on registered parcel post
packages addressed to foreign countries.

Th.z send_er is not required to poy a registration fee prc ding for
full indemnity coverage {up to the limit of $1,000). How.rer, if the
actual vcl?e of the matter mailed exceeds $25, the sender musi' ay o
{ee of at I?Gsf 55 cents. The 30-cent registration fee applies o‘n‘l‘?' {o
ffw*fef having no intrinsic value and does not provide fer indemnifica-
hon: S.o.-ne matter having no intrinsic value, so far s the ;cg;sk
service is concerned. may involve considerable cost to duplicate if |osz
or c.icsfroyed. The scnder is privileged to poy a higher than minimu
registration fee for insurance against costs of duplication if desired. N

lDomcshc tegistered mail is subject to surcharge when the declared
value exceeds the mayimum indemnity covered by the fee paid by

$1.000 or more. Claj . : ithi
mailing. aims must be filed within [ year from dote of

Consult postmaster g5 fo fze chargeable on registered parcel post

Gpo 9 15--T0ETT ;
, ‘ packages addressed to forcign countries.

CEL el 16333231

The sendee i not tequired to pay a egistration fee providing
full indemnity covareie {up to the himit of $1.008). Haquever, if
aclual value of the mater mailed creceds $25, the sender muspo
fec of of lcast 45 gerrs. The 30 cend registrobica fee opplies only
matter having no iatonsic velue crd doce not provide £+ Todem
tion. Sqmc mchiter baving no irfrinsiz value, so for asthe registry

cervies is coneerand. moy invalve consideroble cast to duplicate if [o3y
or destroyed. Thelscader is privi ged fo poy a bigher than MM

registration fee for inturance agalnst cests of duphcaton if desirad.

Damestic regittored rali is subijcet ia eurcharge when the declored

i
vulue exee fre roavicam indemaily coverad by the fee goid by
$1.000 or more. Clzims must bz filed within | yoar from date of

mailing.

cmedt pastr other a5 bo fes abargsckle on rrgivtered poaet post
puckazes wadrecsad b Foreinn ezunbrios,
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